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MR. STAMETS: We'll call first Case 7599,
MR. PEARCE: That is the application of

Barber 0il, Incorporated, for an exception to Rule 705-a,

Eddy County, New Mexico.
MR. STAMETS: At the request of the ap-
plicant this case will be continued until the July 21st

Examiner Hearing.

(Hearing concluded.)

R £ AN i R



\." amb’ c-s-nn
. A Bon 19)-B
Senta Fe, New Mezico 87308

SALL ’

Phone (503) 435-7409

b

10

"

12

13

5 |

-s
o

-
L)

Page .. 3
CERTIPICATE l

I, SALLY 1. poyp, C.8.R., DO NRREDY CENTIFY that
the foregbing Transcrint of Hearing be'forc the 0il Conserva-
tion Diviéion vas reported by me; that the said transcript
is a full, true, and correct rccord of the hearing, preparcd l

|I

by me to the best of my ability.
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| do hereby certify that the foregoing Is

srd-of the | dings In
a complele record of the procee |
the Examiner hearing cf Case No. Vivel

heard 19 22
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MR. NUTTER: Call Case Number 7599.
MR. PEARCE: That is the application of
Barber 0Oil, Inc., for an exception to Rule 705-A, Eddy County

New Mexico.

MR. HUNKER: I am George H. Hunker, Junior)
Hunker, Fedric, P. A., Roswell, New Mexico, appearing on be-

half of Barber 0il., Inc.

I have two witnesses that I'd like to have

3worn.

{Withesses sworn.)

ROBERT 5. LIGHT
being called as a witness and being duly sworn upon his oath,

testified as follows, to-wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. HUNKER:
Q 5 Mr. Light, for the record will you identity

yourself, giving your name and address and occupation?

A I'm Robert S. Light, Post Offii'e Box 1658
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as their seismologist.

5
Carlsbad, New Mexico. I'm President o. Barber 0il, Tncorpor-
ated.

Q. Is Barber Cil, Inc., fully qual@fied to
conduct o0il and gas operatibns on Federal, State, and fee
lands *n the State of New Mexico?

A Barber 0il, Inc., has been in operation as
J corporation since 1958, and prior to that in abpartnership
since approximately 1942,

0. And jou are.qualified in every respect to
do business in New Mexico, is that correct?

A We feel that we're highly qualified and

have met every requirement of the law.

o - The bonds inclﬁéed, is that correct?
A Yes, all of our bonds are in good order.
e I'd like for you briefly this morning to

give the Examiner the history of your own personal involivement

in connection with the Russell Pool from the time you became 
acquainted with it, down to’ the present time, Mr. Light.

A Would you prefer that 1 stand because

Q Please, go ahead.

A 1l came to Néu Mexico in 1952 with Contin-_
, A

ental 0il Company and I was with their geophysical division
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I'm a gradvate electrical engineer and I
was three years with Continental 0il in gyeophysical work.
Upon arriving in Carlsbad, doing Continent%

WOrk, I mel my wife, wiio ls the daughter of weil H. wills.

We were married a year later and 1 joined him in business
shortly thereafter and he was an independent producer at that
time, having operated in the Eddy Couhtyvarea.

And- as;a backgrouhd of.histo:y.ﬁf this
particuiar grcpetﬁf;kﬁﬁis is the Russell Pool of Eddy County,
and if's located in Townéhlp'?o South, Rangs 28 East. It's
a pool  that has no offsetting ;perators. We have lOOyﬁercent
of the production in this property. The pool is a Yates
Sand, the Permian age. 1It's approximately 850 feet deep and
it is drilled on five acre spacing.

Now, each one of these wells represent an
850-foot hole originally, and the yellow exhibit and the
green are the wells in question. Théy?re the 37 wells that
we've been asked to plug and abandon; -

Q And that --
A -- or set a bridge plug ér protect the --
whatever potable watexr might be available.

Q Then you're familiar Qith’the application

that's been filed cn behalf of Barber 0il in connection with |

-

matter, is that cor;qct?

Ll's?
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‘The first well was drilled in 1942 and it was the Wills No. 1}

-where "right here" is.

A, That is correct.
Q. And what is the purpose of that application?
A, Well, the purpose of that application is

the protection of fresh water, drinkable water, any water
that might be potable in the area, and in our opinion, becaus%,
since in a section of this field, and we have a camp right

here, we have a house and a man's been living there since in-

ception, which, this field was actually first produced in 1942.

that well right there.
MR. NUTTER: Mr. Wills, where is the camp,
right near the Well No. 1?2
A Yes, it's right here.

MR. NUTTER: Now, the record won't show

A Yeah.
MR. NUTTER: Describe the location, please#
A. | I would say it's located, the road -~ I
didn't put the road on here, Mr. Nutter.
MR. NUTTER: Near a well.
A But as you come through with the road and
the camp would be fight here, ;nd I would say»itfs right

close to No. 10-X.

MR. NUTTER: South of 10-X there?
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A, I would say south of 10~-X. I don't have
it located on there.

MR. NUTTER: Okay.

A . It's never been of real importance. The
house is there. We moved it out there and the man's been
living there since inception.

0. ' Referring to what;s been marked Applicant’'sg
Exhibit Number One, will you identify on that exhibit the
wells that are used for watéf injedtion? |

A All right. The water injection wells on
this exhibit,; which is before you, as well as this one, are
the darkened, the 10cations;with a circle around Lt, aud Liey

are, according to the legeni, are tne injection wells of the

N;w, they're also on this map thé oncs
without any color on them. These are the present injectioh
wells, and the-yellow ones, which are also circled here, are
the wells in question.

The grevn ones are the wells under re;oper-
ation at this timé. We're working tbosé over at this time.

Q '~ What 4o you mean by rewézking, Mr. Ligﬁé?*

A . Well, for instance, this well which is

righf next to the road as you enter the property --

e Identify --
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A -- just had a new packer set in it and
‘new tubing.

0 ‘ And identify it, if you will,

a This would be Well T-21. T-21 is the old
Turner lease, which we call T-21.

Q And the other four wells in the northern
part of the map?

A They're the Wills Wells 5, 22, 23, and. 24.

‘\*ig‘ What's the nature of the workover that

YOu're performing on those wells?

A All the wells are getting the same work-

over. Therefll”be packers set with new tubing down to just
above the producing formation.\
Q And they will be used again as injection
wells , is that correct?
| A ) Oh, yes, they'll be returned to in‘ection.
0 What wells shown on this exhibit are the
presently producing wells? ‘
| A ) The producing wells are the ones shown in

black.

Q On the exhibit that's been marked Number

One they are uncolored, is that correct? They're simply the |

A They're also the black wells on Number

One, according to its legend. The legend'on this sheet whic

L ] AR A ks . st g ol
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I have presented to you as an exhibit is accurate. That is
exactly. like this one aud set out according to the legend.
The colors merely indicate those that are
in question at this time.

Q In connection with that same exhibit, I
notice that a well designated as C-3, as NO. 31, and as No.
24 -~

A 31 is this one; 24 is that one.

0 -~ and as Numbers 1, l; and 2, down in
Section 24, those are what? \

A Those are dry holes defining the property.

Q Znd they were dry and not productive in
the Rﬁséell pay, is ﬁhat correcté‘

A That is correct.

Q You referred to the pay as béing the Yates
pay. Describe the nature ofyghat, of that pay.

| A The vates pay is at a depth of 856 feet.
It's approximately 20‘feét in thickness, varied throughout
the field from 10 to 20 feet.. It's a round grained sand of
Permian age and very éusceptible to flooding.
| Q How long have these wells been drilled.

for the most part, Mr. Light?

A g "t‘f Well, the initial well was drilled in

S (R i AN B M

1942, and the initial wellsdrilled by Wills and Turner were
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- which was given serious consideration in 1952, and initiated

11
completed in aboit 1948. There's about a six year drilling
program, |

Then it was put into a gas repressuring
system, was installed in approximately 1942, and shortly there

after a consideration was given to a waterflooding operation,

in 1953 with additional drilling.
Then it was -- some more drilling was done
in approximately 1962 and brought up to the present number of

wells, which are 69 wells in the field.

Q. The company made an application in March
for an excepticn to Rule 705. What was the result of that

application?
A Well, we asked, based on the fact that we
felt all of these wells are viable for our futuie use, we
asked an exception to that ruling, 705-A, based on the fact
that we felt there is no danger to any surface fresh watar;
driuking water would not be endangered with this property.
We have hauled our water for drinking pur-
poses ever since we put a man in the field, wh;ch wa<s  at the
inception of‘the property. We haul ali of our drinking water
and we pick it up over at the potash ﬁines, which is approxi-

mately six miles away.

_

They have access to the Caprock water,
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which is a -very high quality water, and they give the water
to any oil property -~ any oil producer that would like to
come to their property and pick it up. We haul it on our
own truck, and have for forty years.

MR. NUTTER: Do you have a water well at
the camp there? .
A, Yes, we do have a water well at the camp,
approﬂimatély sixty feet.
MR. NUTTER: And what is that water used
for?”

A, We use that in the house for washing,

4
fu
14

lse we use it ror some watering the grass.
MR. NUTTER: What kind of water is it?
A Well, it's very gyppy and not drinkable.
It is not drinkable.
Q You don't use that water in the waterflood
pruject?
A Oh, no. No, the guality is -- the quality

is bad and there‘s no quantity to it. There's not enough

\:Quantity to flood there.

So our flpoding water initially, even
though now we're re-injecting water, all broducedfwater; our

flcoding water came from two wells in the Capitan Reef, “ﬁi-u

is just underneath our Russell pay, and it is also poor




10
11
12

13

2 R B B!

AnD
anq

~or an exception to the rule, they fired right back and said

13
quaiity but a large quantity.
Q. By poor quality, what do you mean, Mr.
Light?
A Ch, it has sulphur in it., It has hydroéén

sulphide in it. 1It's brackish. 1It's high mineral contént
and a high sulphur. It is not usable water excert for pur-
poses of this type.

Q About how deep are those wellé in which
you obtain that water?

A Well, our Russell pay is‘at 830 and .the
Capitan Reef would be 100 feet, approximately 100 feet under
that. This well is, I think, drilled at 950. I don't have
that exact depth, but it's probably 100 feét under the Rus-
sell pay.
Q ‘ In conveciion wiih the applicatio:
the company prepared, did you furnish the Commission at that

time with schematic drawings of each of the wells that -- tha

the Commission asked you to either submit set bridge plugs

as

- We did.
;“"r\)é .
n‘id the --
A . ‘The first letter requesting a variance,

T

you must supply vue with an individual well schematic, which |[.
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“firm, Stevens Engineering out of Wichita F‘Vall's. They have

14
we provided for them on -- returned to them on March lst, and
we do have an exhibit --

MR. HUNKER: Mr. Examiner, I have not marke
this Aas an exhibit, brt your records will reflect that there
has been furnished to the Commission a schematic drawing of
each of the 37 wells that the Commission has asked be sub-
mitted or fhat bridge plugs be set in.

MR. NUTTER: Now these were filed with the
letter for administrative --

MR’.:‘:HUNI.(ER:' . That's correct.

MR. NUTTER: =-- approval.

MR. HUNKER: We didn't think it was neces-
sary to submit another official exhibit, but I'd like for you

[S-E)

to have it in this case.

MR. NUTTER: All right. It's not in this

particular file so I'm glad to have it here.

Q In connection with these 37 wells, what
are your plans for either secondary or tertiary recovery,

Mr. Light?

A Well, we work closely with the engineerinqﬂ

from inception been the engineers on this property from the

time gas repi'essuring was put in. 'I‘hey designed and -- we

d

built it but they desigred the ‘waterflood property to begin i
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2 #ith, the injection system, and they are still on retainer
3 with us and we have an excellen* set of Ioeocords throughout
4 che years of what's happened to this property, and they still
S look after it. |
6 Now, what we're interested in is preserving
7 this property for tertiary or some enha.iced recovery, some-
8 thing that will produce more oil. We know that weil over 60 g
9 percent of the oil is still in place, and when we have a |
10 property that is drilled in this pattern, I feel it is to
1 our benefit to retain the wells for trying to recover as much
b of that 60 percent of oil in place as we can, and it's impor-
3 taﬁt to us, we consider all of these wells viable, even though
14 not iin use, bul we feel titey're viable to the fTuture productipn
15 of this property.
16 ’ We hope to rocover o portion of some €0
17 percent of the o0il still in place. When we have produced
18 primary some 800,000 barrels of oil; we've produced secondary
19 approximately 15 -- 1,500,000 bariels of oil, for a total of
2 2,300,000 barrels of cil, and we feel that there's well in
g'/“ | 21 excess gf 3,000,000 still underground and guite a bit of it
to be recovered through a tertiary oxr enhanced piogram.'
Now we have just agreed through the recom-
mendaﬁi6ﬁ:of our engineers to Qo into a surfactant injection
program, which we tried on a very limited basis years ago. =ﬂ
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We felit like that a surfactant, which will allow you to inject
a certain type of soap into your injection water -- detergent,
let's call it a detergeat, not really a soap -- it's a deter-
gent, and it will let the sand release its oil a little bet~-
ter and as a result, the oil will flow.

Now, we didn't do this but for about a six
months period, and we saw very little, if any, increase in
production, so we just quit doihg it. It was -- had some e:x~
pehse attached to it, not very expensive, but some expense.

Now, it has beén proven in ancther property
that Stevens Engineering 1looks after, that this is a success+
ful program, and we plan to initiate the program of surfactant]
injectiodn into this area.

Q Are there other possibilities for the use
of these 37 holes?

A There -- there is definitely one other poéJ
sibility. It's one of those, I would call it alﬁost a wildcati,

b"'-?- "“ 25 SoOmS me 3 4,
Ut 1T las some neric.

-

There is a well down here that does not
produce --

Q Identify the area that you're talking

about.

A All right. This is Section -~ let me

identify this entirely.




10
11
)

13

15
16
17
18
19

21

22

]

17

This is Section 13, and because of trying
to get this as enlarged as I could, and this is to scale, one
inch equals 200 feet on this map -- on this plat, and Section
13 would come over here, approximately, and go down here and
back. That would be one square¢ mile.

Now, in the cornering section, Section 23,
660 from the north and east, is the sudderth and Hicks Well
that was drilled into the Capitan Reef limestone, and it is
anproducing well of approximately seven barrels a day. Now
it's not a prolific well but it certainly has economic capa-
bility.

At the time it was drilled it has questiont

& cconomic carabk
days. And these three wells were drilled at that same time

this one was drilled and'they were plugged as noncommercial.

Q Those are the wells in Section --
A | Or did they have --
[0 | Thosé are the wells in Section 34, is that
correct? \
A These are the wells in 24.
“24, excuse ne.
A This Qell is in Section 23. They're off-,

set wells to this one. And this well in'particular had a

free 0il show. 1It's the one I have the recoxrds on. I do no
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14, and there is the north half and the south half in Section

16

18
have records on this well. It was not drilled by us. It
was a different lease at that time.

But this is all part, now, this property
here, as well as this, is part of a consclidated Federal o:1l
and gas lease, Las Cruces 050797. It ccontains 1200 acres.
We have the rights to 1200 feet and Cities Service owns the
rights below 1200 feet.

Cities Service has in turn drilled a Mor-
row test in the north half of this section with, to my know-
ledge, and I'm not familiar with the well because we have
nothing but a royalty interest in it; the north hélf is com-
ﬁunitized, and it is the north half of Section 13.

They also have two Morrow wells in Section

14.
This wellhis particularly poor in the

Morrow. The Government R and the Government T in Sect%éqfl4
are both better welis, and they're Morrow wells at an aépro-
ximate depth of 13,000 feeg,

Qe And you£ éompany owns none of the lease-
ﬁold rights Selow 1200 feet, is that correct?

A That is correct. |

Q So if these wells were deepened, they

would be deepened only to as deep as 1200 feet, is that cox~ |

Bl By T e et s L g

SE
cre AR L

5
i
:
§




1 19

2 rect?

3| A Right. And we contend there's the possi-

’4 bility of deepening these wells intc this lime formation,

5 which would be a.other 159 feet, and our rights go to 1200.

6 We retained those rights. We had all rights but sold out

7 ‘everything below 1200 to Cities,

8 ; Q Iin theathirty years that you have supervisid

9 the operation of this particular pool, has any damage been

10 done to any drinking water ox to any drinking water zone?

11 A, No.k In my opinion, no#ﬁigr h? " any damage

12 been done to any shallow waters. We have found -- in our

13 0pinion, no damage has been done to any shallow waters above

14 l;:he‘pay, and 6f course, fhe wells only go down to the Capitan‘

1§ Reef and, of course, we don't penetrate that in this field.

16 Q e In your opinion is there a continuing need

17 for these wells to be kept as they are, unplugged and un- |
18 cemenﬁed? 5
19 A Well, ecosv.omically there is ~-- they're ;
20 viable to our operation. If we plug them it may be the end

21 to even thinking of a tertiary program. It doean't necessari+y
22: sign its’death warrant bﬁtfﬁt qertaiﬁly doesn't help.

| 23 We feel they are viable to a future use,
24 even if it's deepening into another formatioﬁ.
-3 Q Do yéu havé anything else to add, Mr. Lig
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'QUESTIONS BY MR. SIMPSON:

milligrams, or less, total dissclved solids?

20
with regard to this exhibit or with regard to your knowledge
of this particular area?

A I think theﬁgrea, being close to Carlsbad,
has gome significance to me. Of course, it has a lot of ”
feeling to me. It was:.a field th&t my father-in-law, who is
deceased now, he died two months ago, discovered in 1942, and
it's been something that we have enjoyed working with. It's
something that is kind of part of the company, and I just
hate to sce it terminated in any way, and we'd like to continye
producing it, and in the interests of conservation we feel
that there's a lot of oil in place, that we can get it’out if
we have time and the economics prove capable to do it.

MR. HUNKER: I have no other questions at
this time of this witness. |
MR. NUTTER: Are there'any‘quesﬁions of

Mr. Light? Mr. Simpson?

o] ‘You say there‘s no drinkihg water to be
affected or can be affected.
Are you aware that the Oil Conservation

Division has responsibility of proteéting all waters of 10,004

A I am aware of that. In fact I read the --
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‘we have a fresh water lagoon that we pump water from this

21
the directive from the Federal government . there regulations
where you were assigned that duty last November, I believe
it was, when you took on the duty to do that on behalf of the
Federal government. This is a Federal oil and gas lease,

that's true.

0 All right. You say in your -—‘you testifiqd,

I think, or y.‘d stated that to your knowledge no wells have
pollutedior'caused any harm to the drinking water down there.

A _. Well, there is no drinking water. We hail
all of our drinking water.

Q Well, we consider potable water anything —J
not potable water, but water we have toe protect with 10,000
milligrams or less of solids. Now for conceivable use, you
have stock use, and you said that there's been no damage.
What+ we wonuld like to have Shown here. or vou had proved, -
that nothing has deteriorated in these decked wells and affect
that 2zone, but it still has use for stock.

A Well, there's no stock watering ;n this
area. Now,(theré‘s a -- we do have a lagoon-type, which is
under the Bureau's permission, we have a lagoon‘located at

our water plant, and that is located just south of T-16, and

well into it. Now it is a sulphur water and after standing

red

awhile, why it will loée its5hydtogen sulphide content, just

oMLl o
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from aeration, and we do find that even that watexr, the birds,
some birds will actuaily drink that water, but it's not
drinking water, and the cattle do not drink water in this
area; to my knowledge, never have.

You know there's only eight head to the
section and the waterings are very sparse in our area, and I
can't even tell you where they water their cows. I know
they don't do it in the Rusrell area.

You may have one watering, you know, in
ten or fifteen sections.

But there is no drinking water. We have
always hauled it from inceptidn. We've done this on 311 of
our leases that are the northeast guadrant of Eddy County.
Every house we haﬁe, we have three houses on three separate
properties, and we've always hauled all our water.

A few years ago the poﬁash mines allowed
us to put in a pipeline from their mine over to one of our
leases. It's approximately a half mile distancé, and so one
of our leases is served by piped water, with fresh water.

MR. SIMPSON: I don't have any more ques-~

tions.

REDIRECT EXAMINATION




2

3 0 I'd like to call your attention to Rule

4 705-A, Mr. Light, and ask you agair if you -~ if in your

5 opinion these 37 wells, if they are continued in their pre-

6 sent state will endanger underground sources of drinking water?
7 A My answer to that would be an affirmative

] no. Very strongly.

9 2 MR. HUNKER: T :call:your attention, Mr.

10 ! E#aminer, to the laﬁguage of the regulation, rather than to

3 | | the parts per million contamination referrecd to by Mr. Simpsor.
12 We're operating under the rules of the

i3 Commission.

14 kI have no further qguestions for Mr. Light.
15 0 It's been my pleasure to appear before

14 vou today

17 MR. NUTTER: Yes, sir. Well, you're not

18 quite through yet.

19 A ‘Oh.
20 MP. NUTTER: Mr. Hunker, I think what
21 Simpson was referring to was the statute that charges the

0il Conservation Division with protecting water supplies de-~
signated by the State Engineer, and the State Engineer, under

22
23

? ' 24 his statutory mandate, has advised ﬁhe 0il Conservation Divi-
5 :

sion that he considers to be protected under that sigtute to |
~ i —
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- the possibility of these wells, if they're sitting idle for aj|

24
be those waters which contain 10,000 parte per million, or

less.

CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. NUTTER:
Q Mr. Light, have you had any recoid of
casing failure of any consequence in this area?
A Well,‘we've had, you know, in its original
downhole injection, we were allowed in the very beginning to
inject down casing, open casing downhole injection, which we

did. &and if, for instance, the downhcle casing were to have

in order %tc get effective injectionf A~d we could tell that
immediately by the excess injection water that's handled in ;
each of the casings, and we had some casing| that would not
have what you'd call great’(inaudible).\ fhey still do the
job for us. We merely know that if we have a defective .
casing we set a packer and inject through tubing.

Q. Now, is --

A All of our injection at the present time
is through packers, but this was initially we were injecting

down casing.

Q Well, what I'm thinkiag about is the -- is

—t
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period of years, the casing corroding and any possible back
flow of this injection water back up into this water zone
that Mr, Simpson is concerned with.

Q Well, I can see the possibility. Whe is
to say, except I see no change in that shallow water., It's
not drinkable but it's still about the same as it's beén sincs

1942,
MR. SIMPSON: Well, even if you see no
change, you got any water analysis to show that?

A No, we just barely use it ih the house,
and that's the best water analysis that I know of, as long
as thzay can use it in the house and run it through the faucet%
and tak: showers in it, why they seem to be happy. We've had
no complaints from our people.

We never analyzed it because we felt as

long as it's useable, ‘hat's --

Q wWhat concentration of water are you in-
jecting? Do you have any feel for it as far as total dis~
sblved solids or -~

A Our éngineer can tell you exactly what

the composition of that water is we're injecting, if you'll

ask him.
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And, of course, all of ownr returned water
is :einjecfed. We collect all of the water at the surface
and‘reinject it.
MR. NUTTER: Well, now you're not putting
any oulside water into the project now, are yoﬁ?

A Oh, yes. We add water from this well.
This is the only well that's in 6peration -~ excuse mne, the 'pl
wéll's the only one in operation at this time. This one is
still there and shut in.

' MR. HUNKER: Referring to Well No. ~~

A T -- I need my glasses. It's a dry hole

originally and we deepened it to make a water well.‘
MR. HUNKER: T=-52?

A, T-5. T-5 is one of ourbwater makeup wells|
Another one was drilléd just south of T-16 and it is close to
sur plant and thce onn that we nse becaure -- originally we
had to have both of them to give enough quantity of water to
inject. Now that we are on a scaled down injection;program,

one well is enough to make our makeup water, additional water1

MR. NUTTER: Why are you injecting any wat#r

at7fpis time, Mr. Wills? You've got such a reduced water in-

Ay W

jection program, you have no injection whatsoever north of

Injection Wells 3 and 40?2

ant

A Well -~

22
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MR. NUTTER: T®wm iust wondering --

A I'd better let the engineer answer that.
It's a matter of economics. We have more or less through the
years, knowing that the future of the field was in a tertiary
recovery, are holding, just pending time, waiting for the time
that's right in order to produce this property on a tertiary
basis, and as a result, why, our -- our production curve is
very flat.

If you would refer to Exhibit -- I think it
will be Exhibit Number Two. Have you handed that --
MR. HUNKER: Number Three.

A Number Three is a production curve on this
propgrty, and you'll noiice tﬁat through the years, and this
is taking somewhat away from the engineer, that it has flat-
tened out to the point that there's very little production,
but it's necessary to continue to inject water even though
the makeup water is probably small, makeup water that's new
wate;. o .

MR. NUTTER: But even with this reduced -~

injecting more than you're producing; you are using some make-

up water?

A Oh, yes, we've always injected more than

we produce,

S s
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2 ' - MR. NUTTER: Well, to satisfy M, Simpédn,
3 Mr. Light, will ybu get an analysis of that water well thal's

4 at the camp there?

S A I'1l be glad to.

6‘ MR. NUTTER: The one that's south of 10-X?
7 - I'll be glad to get a watQQkanalysis.

8 MR. SIMPSON: I thought you said that your
9 engineer knew what the water gualities are?

10 A No, they're sgspeaking of the water that we

1 take out of the Capitan Reef.

12 . MR. SIMPSON: Right.
13 A Wwell No. 5.
14 MR. JOHNSON: He's speaking of fresh water.

15 Fresher, IS

|
;
|
;
g

16 \ MR. NUTTER: The fresher.

17 MR. JOHNSON; Whate?ér, just --

18 A The 65 foot water we have never made an
19 analysis on. Like I say, we've been using it in the house
20

for forty years.

21 MR. NUTTER: But you'll get an analysis of

2 'that and send to us.

3 A Okay.
N u MR, STOGNER: Mr. Nutter, I'd like to --
3 ‘ ' ‘ MR. SIMPSON: And what your injection‘Waiiﬂ L

A ARG A s+
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is, too, your makeup water is, tos. We'd like to see that,
MR. JOHNSON: We have that already.
MR. NUTTER: He'll have that.
MR, HUNKER: We have that.
MR. SIMPSON: Okay.

MR. STOGNER: Mr. Nutter, if I might,

QUESTIONS BY MR. STOGNER:
Q This lease house that you keep talking

about,is it airconditioned by any chance?

A Well --

Q. ‘ By an evaporative cooler?

A Oh, yes.

Q What water is used by the evaporative
cooler?

A Well, it's the same water that comes out

of the -- out of the water well, and that would be the
brackish water.

Q | It's pretty corrosive on the --.-

A Oh, well, &ou change the pads more than
once a year.‘ They would lime up quickly. Anything that
brackish is going to have a lot of mineral in it. When you
evaporate it to cool, why ii's jﬁst going to make a blogk)of

mineral out of your pads. That's just the way it works,

T T R e
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MR. STOGNER: That's all.
MR. NUTTER: Are there any further question

or Mr. Light? He may be excused.

JOE. L. JOHNSON, JR.
being called as a witness and being duly sworn upon his oath,

testified as follows, to-wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. HUNKER:

Q Mr. Johnébn, will you identify yourself fox
the record, giving your name, address, and occupation?

A I'm Joe L.'Johnson, Junior. 1 live at 2409
Brentwood, Wichita Falls, Texas. I'm a partner in Stevens
Engineering; also a partner‘}? S & J Operating Company.

v SN

GraduaﬁiuofiTexas A & M University. Grau-
uated in 1952 with a2 degree in petroleunm engineeriné and a
degree in mechanical engineering.

Q Have you previously testified before the
Commission and have your qualifications as a petroleum en-
gineex been acceptable?

A Yes{

Q Referring to what's been marked Applicant'i

el Wb s e v,

Exhibit Number Two, will you tell the Examiner who Fred Ste

-4
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is and what Cable Engineering was?
A, " What was the exhibit number?
0. , Two .
A, Exhibit Number Two is a reprint of a paper

presented before the Interstate Oil Compact Commission in
Santa Fe, New Mexico, on December 1, 1955, This paper was
presented by my partner, who is Fred Stevens. At that time
I'e was employéd by Cable Engineéring. Later Cable E gineerind
became Cable and Stevens; then later Stevens Engineering.
When I became a partner, we decdided to
leave the name as is and it has been Stevens Engineering sincg

Q Are you familiar with the application that

‘has been filed in on behalf of Barber 0il, Inc., in the matted

before the Bxaminer today?

A Yes, I am.
G What is Barber secking by this application?
A Seeking to continue contrcl and use of

the approximately 37 wells which, as I understand, are requested

that they plug and abandon.

Q How long has your firm been involved in
connection with RusseiikPool production?

A B We began work in the Russell Pool in 1948,
We put‘ih a gas injection program at that time and continued

that program until the early fifties. I belieﬁe it was about
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2 1952 that the decision was reached that a pilot waterflood
3 project be installed. ™his program was approved and I believe
4 in 1953 the pilot project began.
5 Then as a result of the response to the
6 pilot projcct, it was eupanded in 1955, - At +h9‘+imekﬂable |
7 Engineering handled the gas injection ai.d also into the pilot
8 ‘project.
9 ; B And then, as an employee of Stevens, I i
10 | vierked for Cable Engineering at that time, I went to work with é
11 them in mid-1956; took over the Russell Pool project in 1958;‘ |
12 and have been on the project as the consulting‘éngineer since §
13 | that date. | o i
14 Q So‘ysu're rather familiar with all of £hé ?
15 wells in this pool, is that cor;;ét? ;
16 - A It is almost part of the family. I have '
17 been on the project now for approximately 24 years.
18 Q How many secondary recovery nrojects does
19 ! yéur firm supervise in thé States of Oklahoma, Texas, and
| 20 _bNew Mexico?

21 | A Approximately sixty.
22 1} " How many are in ~New Mexico?
23 A Fwe

- ‘ 24‘ Q | '~Hoﬁ manjkprojths in other states and in

_ : ; » .
25 foreign countries?
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A We handle approximately ten outside of
that genéral area, up into Canada.

0. Would you please r¢fer to what's been
marked Exhibit Number.Three, and tell the Examiner what this
instrument shows?

A Exhibit Number Three is a reservoir per-
formance curve on the Russell Pool. It should be noted here
that this curve begins in 1953 at the time water injection
began in the precject in the pilot area.

I+ shows the expansion that occurred as a’
result of the production increase. This expansion ‘occcurred
in late fifties -- or '55.

mhen it shows the perfo?

ance of the pro-
N

ject from that date on over onto the secoﬁd‘page up‘to daté;
which is in mid-1982.

It should be noted that the black dots on

imum production rate achieved by the property occurred in

late 1957, early 1958, at approximately 500 barrels of oil

per day.

MR. NUTTER: Mr. Stevens, if I
Johnson.

'MR. HUNKER: Johnson.

" MR. NUTTER: Mr. Johnson, if I
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recognize this has been a very successful flood. I wonder

AN

it you could 534% bring us uf to 1980. Apparently in 1980
you had been injecting approximately 40,000 barrels of water.
A Correct.
MR. NUTTER: Then suddenly thé water was
decreased to about 20,000 barrels --
A, Tﬁat is corréct.
MR. NUTTER: -- per month.
Okay, then oil production has leveled off
here at approximately 700 ba;fels a month.
Would you just take it from that point forj
ward and what your outlook is for the future?

A o Yes. At the present time we've maintained

The reason for this is we're knowlegeable of each of the pro-
ducing wells as well as the injection wells.

;n‘mid—l980 you’ll note the decline in
injection and the p;imary reason for that decline was to re-
Guce operatibn'é@st. ‘The whole thing, to keep this'thing
alive, ever since it started on'ﬁﬁe decline back in the

fifties has been economics.

MR. NUTTER: Was that when the bulk of

these 37 wells that are the subjec:t of this hearing --

r

‘sroduction from 1977 forwatd to 1982 at a relatively flat rate.

e

A No.
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MR, NUTTER: -~ were taken off injection?
A No. I think that was scattered through

that period; probably some of them, but not the bulk of them.

What we've been doing is as a well becomes
non-effective, ar is not beneficial, in our opinion, we will
TA that well or leave it shut down for 1 period of time.

We've gone through processes, too, where
we've brought these wells back on as a means of helpiny off-
set producers. As a producing well declines as a resuli''of
the injection being taken from the well, then we may come
back to that well and put in limited amounts in effort - but
the whole thing has been keyed to the economics.

" The injection rate decline here primarily
wae, again, in an effort to do away with additional exp'ensve’
created as a resilt of a non-effactive injection.

So what we were doing at that point, basi-~
cally, was trimming down our injection points.

MR. NUTTER: - Ar;d you -- you've put injecti¢n
wells on and obff depe’n‘ding --—

A Yes.

MR. NUTTER: ~- on the need of the offset

producing wells. : : | ; >

A Yes.

MR. NUTTER: Now, is that the crux of uhaﬁ |
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you plan to do with these 37 wells that we're talking about
today?

A No. No.
MR. NUTTER: Or are these going to remain

of{ injection for --

A No. We plan to utilize these wells in the

future in several diffent means.

MR. NUTTER: But these won't be on again

" off again injection wells, howsver?

A No. ©No, they'll be utilized -- I'll cover

this later, but generally sneaking, what we plan to do is
utilize these as an effective injection point for the use of
surfactants type injeétion, and we-cén't come on and off, |

If you'll recall in the previéﬁs testimonyy
we tried bfiefly surfactant injection back in the early
seventies; decided it was too expensive; oil prices had not
moved up; therefor, it was costing us more to operate than
we could really justify, so we décided to do away wiﬁh it.

We have another project that we handle in
" the Oklahoma area that did not make that decision. It took
it roughly five years to respond to surfactant. So we havé
positive proof at this point that i£ did respond and that it~

was commercial and that it wdﬁld apply to Russell, and we

have recently made a recamméﬁdation to that effect, and has;:i
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been, that recommendation has been approved.

We plan to start this work in the immediate
future,

Q Mr. Johnson, are there any other technical
proposals that have been made for‘studies of the Russell Pool
area?

If thexe have been, will you please identi-
fy them? I'm referring particularly to Exhibit Number Four.

A, We have had several, I guess you would
refer to these as attacks oxr considerations beitig given for
enhanced recovery or other methdas.

I mentioned previously the fact that we |
had attempted a surfactant injection and diécontinued this.

'f believe il was L1n the -- about 1975 we
had an approach, or an approach was made from New Mexico Tech
and what they were interested in is installing a polymer as
well as improved water, I think they referred to it as. It
was really more of a surfactant type injection, in the Russ=211l
Pool. We wbrked with them for a period of approximately two
vears. They attempted to obtain funding in various different
manners due to the anticipated high initial expense; were
really unablé to obtain this from the-Federal‘and/o; State

sources, and eventually this project died on the vine, so to

speak.
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One of tbe things that did come out of the
investigation, however, was the fact that Russell really fit
perfectly into this typc program. It had sevgral distinct
advantages.

Item one, it had had a -~ it has a shallow
depth; therefor, shallow depth, indicating small operation
expenditures, makes it extremely attractive.

Most, of the enhanced projects thét have
been done to date, like Maraflood {(sic), some of the other
projects, are always in shallow depths, because of the fact
that they can do more testing, they can find odut what's going
on much easier and at much less expense; therefor, Russell
became a prime target.

Secondly, one of the greatest things that
theyﬂbrought out, and is obvious, too, tc anyone involved
with an analysis, is the fact that»it has close, 5-acre
spacing. This is very beneficial to itn You have a chance
to monitor very quickly your:effects of your enhanced pro-
duction.

The third factor that came out was the
iarget, the target being we had a successful priﬁary period,
a successful primary recovery somewhere in the vicinity of
lozto 15tpercént of the oil in place.

We have a successful waterflood. It reco

R s

A e a1
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2 an additional 15 to 20 percent or so.

3 So we're on the 2opinion that this time,

4 that there's still 65 percent of the original oil in place.

S This is a very heavy target for an enhanced project, A lot

6 of the projects that have been successful within the New Meiiqo,
7 Texas, Oklahoma, wherever, don't have this type oil in place.

8 This shallow depth here has allowed this to occur in Russell;

9 therefor, makes it a very attractive target for enhanced.

10 The last factor that they brought out that

11 was interesting té me was the fact that we have a one owner, h
12 one engineer-type firm that has handled the project since the

13 inception; therefor, we have good records. We don't have a

14 lapsé of records that occur due to change in operations, due

2 to change in engineering firms. This was a factor.

16 - Their feeling was that with this type

17 project, which they were going to design even further into

18 - the laboratory, they couid recover an additional 1.5 to 1.6

19 ‘million barrels out of Russell, in excess of what we have

‘ 20 obtained to date.

R 21 Q This would be necessary, I mean the 5-spot
22 location system would be necessary to aécomplish this kind
23 of recovery. 1Is thaﬁ -
24 A , Tha£ ;§ correct. You've got to have --

- 25 ‘in Russell we learned very early that we have low ihjection’:wu

<
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- possibly can effectively. That means into the pay zone.

- 36 to 38 range degree gravity -- put your hands in that oil

40
rates. We've got to be able to monitor those injection rates.

We've got to able to get as much water in the ground as we

Wwith that condition existing, we realize
we're going to have to have as much injecticn, as many in-
jection points as possible in an enhanced project.

2. A Is Exhibit Numbkar Four a true copy of the
literature in =-inconnection with the proposal that you've
just been discussing that New Mexico Tech came up with?

A Yes, it is.

Q. Turning now to Exhibit Number Fiwve, Mr.
Johnson, will you tell the Examiner what your firm has pro-
posed be done in this a:éa?

A Well, as mentioned previously, we attempted
a surfactant type injection program approximately five to tén
yéars ago. There were several attempts made on this same -~
throughout several of our waterflood paojects, namely the
ones that were in the latter stages of flooding, the theory
being that a surfactant would improve oil recovery.

As an example of this, I'd like to use a
very simple example. Take, for example, that you have a
bucket of oil, oil is -- in Russéll is generally in about a

e

and get them nice and gooey. Reach over after you've taken
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that, and you wipe these hands c.ean. What you have at this
point I'm referring to as primary. It is ~- it's given the
amount of oil that it can without any help.

Now, in order toclean yvour hands further,
you take it and stick it under .the sink and you've got water
running. This is good water. You wash your hands there and
we get some more of the oil off. That is secondary.

The third process is, my hands are still
greasy. I reach under there and I pick up some detergent my
wife uses to wash dishes, or I pick up some Comet or whatever
and sprinkle on my hands. I wash my hands here and my hands
will come clean. That is tertiary.

And what I'm saying is that the process
that we have used to date, while being effective, is truly
inefficient, With adaad
can obtain additional oil recovery.

That was the theory that was used also in
the case of Bridwell 0il Company out of Wichita Falls, their
Oscar Fieid, 3efferson County, Oklahoma. This is also a
shallow field. This waslhandled from the beginning, which
was in mid-1973 to early 1982 by our firm; one of our ehgin-
eers handled it beginning to end.

In that particular project we've taken the

data that has been obtained from it. wé have the decline
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2 curve attached, shov5 ng the results of the surfactant injectiqn.

3 We have the flood pump postions shown on a map. If you'll

9 notice, in that particular case they began surfactant in-

5 jection at a rate of about 100 parts per million and main-

6 tained that positionrn from mid-1973 to date.

7 Now, in early 1982 they began a polymer "
] project., This project has not responded yet, so it is not :
9 part of thisf"discussion, but if you'll notice back on the

19‘ decline curv~, which is the next to the last page in this

i1 exhibit, we have projected what we anticipated recovery from

12 | that field to be without surfactant. You'll notice from

L

13 mid-1973, when surfactant began, until early 1977 the pro-

14 duction trend followed perfectly along the projected path,

15 but in early 1977 it bhegan to flatten.
16 This, in conjunction with well test in-
. V) formation and with water analysis, indicated that the surfac~
18 tant was now becoming effective.
19 So it moves -~ starts moving away from
20 the curve and we have additional recovery established as
21 | é result of surfactant injection beginnling in 1977.

22 , It's very apparent thai' it took a period
23 of one, two, thr“ee‘, and a half years of injection before we
24 | pegan to see the results fron; this. The results obtained
25 indicaitéd ;‘;\ recovery as a result of “he surfactant injectioa |
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of apvroximately 88,680 barrels. This amounts to roughly
$2,000,000 to the working interests.

| The tota’: cost of the project as of January
. was $ll2,000_for surfactant up to '81 -~ or excuse ne, '82,
and it's estimated to have a future life of approximately
five years. During that five year span they anticipate
spending approximateiy 355,900 for surfactant and $751,000
for operation. This would indicate a total cost of $929,175;
therefor, a profit potential as a result of surfactant in-

jection of $1,127,082, or roughly $7000 per acre.

Applying this to Russell, the potential

then for surfactant would be roughly 434,000 additional bar-

rels of recovery at an additional profit of $5,500,000.

o And this is what you're reccmmended that
BArber do?
A This has been recommeﬁded and approved.
Q Referring now to Exhibit Number Six, will

you explain this report to the Examiner?

A Exhibit Six is a monthly report prepared
by Stevens Engineering for Barber 0il Company on the Russell
Pool and it gives the data for the month of June, 1982.

It has the letter contained witlk the monthly

report. Then over on the data sheet section we itemize the

nt of water injecﬁiqn, the amount of water production ]
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calculated, the water/oil ratio, the amount of oil produced
during the month, 656, the total cumulative waterflood oil
recovery, 1,521,224, the primary obtained prior to flooding,
842,221, and the total cumulative production as of July 1,
1982, 2,363,445. It gives the varioué injection wells, the
water amount injected therein, showing a total of 615 barrels
of water injected daily; also shows on page one that we're
injecting in excess of 5000 barrels of water per =-- in excess
of 5000 barrels of water for the amount of fluid withdrawn,
both o0il and water, so we have a plus in the voidage column,
and we've maintained that plus position throughout the flood.

Also, in the back portion of the report
you have the varioﬁs producing wells, the last well test ob-
tained bn that well, the cunm productioh ailocate@ to the --
eaéh well for both the south, middle, and north battery areas.

Also attached to it is a reservoir perfor-
mance curve starting in 19 -- early 1969 to date, and a map
of the project showing the wells that are presently inygygm

AU

project area.

Q. Mr. Johnson, your current recommendation

is that Barber institute an enhanced recovery project. What

will this involve, specifically?

kak _Basically Qhat we‘ll beydoing would be in-

jecting a surfactant that is compatible with the water into




the wells that the Commission has asked be plugged will be
used in that initial pilot project?

A Eight.

Q If that's successful, would you plan to
expand upon that program?
A, Yes.

0 How lcong is it going to take to know whethq

or not the plan is successful?
13 ' A Working on some of the wells at the presenq
14 the other wells will require additional reworking, I'm sure.

45

water at +he plant, treating the majority of the system; how-

ever, not all of the system., We'll have a test area.

Q Referring to the Exhibit One, how many of
: . |
r |
| ||

‘15 | probably it will take at least two years; possiblylonger than B

16 | that.

17 | Q To know whether or not the project is suc-{

i8 cessful?

19 > A Yes. We'll get an indication of this. S
20 We've got a pretty good feel for these injection.points as to

21 effective water. In other words, by using pressure as a re-

22 sult of injection rate,‘knowing the éast history of those

23 wells, I think we'll be able to tell if we're headed for an

effective position earlier than was obtained in the Bridwell

» 3

project. |

g L LN T N SR SR

SRECUE -

SRS




10
11
12

13

21
22

:b}/x

46

0. The application filed by Barber indicates
that they're requesting an exception for a period of three
years, within which to become further involved in a tertiary
recovery program.

Is this a reasonable pariod of iime to re-
quest under the circumstances?
A Yes.

0. In conneciion with the water that is used

in tﬁe waterflood project, apparently that's being produced

from Well T-5 down in -- shown on Exhibit Number One?

A Yes.
Q B Has that water been tested?
A Yes, we have a test on it, and I think I

have -- I know I have a water analysis. Now whether I have

it with me, I'm not positive.

0 » 1f you don't have it with you can yoﬁ fur-
nish it? i
A on, yes.
0 Generally speaking; what does it reflect,

from your memory?

A / Well, it smells like the devil. It's veriq

bad water. 1It's Capitan Reef water, sulphur waté’r. I'm not

sure of the chloride count. I do have a partial analysis

that is referred to in Exhibit Pwo, I believe.
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Exhibit Two identifies the -- under the
column, Water Supply; Water supply for the pilot waterflood
project is obtained from the Capitan Reef lime formation,
penetrated at approximately 900 feet. This water‘contaihs

291 parts per million of hydrogen sulphide, 178 parts per

rnillion of free carbon dioxide, a calcium carbonate stability,
‘super saturation of 175 parts per million, and has a ph of

6.8.

The water gave considerable difficulty

throughout the flood project but we were able to maintain
control over the corrosion rate through various means, one
of which was the injection of corrosion inhibitors, but at
points in the early stages of the project corrosion rates
were very difficult to ﬁaintain because of this type of water.
It's pretty baé water.

0} Is any of the ground water found at the

 60~-foot level used at all in the waterflood project?

A v No, it's -- this water is, in that general
vididi£y, is referred to as quote gyp water. It's low qualit%,
low quantity. We wouldn't have -- we'd have to have a jillios
of those little wells in order to get any water at all, and
nowhere near the amount of wﬁter necessary with which to flood

this; there's no way" that vou could do it. -

Here is an analysis on the water supply w?ﬂl




i 48

2 number two, which I believe is -- is the well up near the
3 nlant, 1Is that right, Bob?
4 MR. LIGHT: That -~ that would be correct.

5 The plant is just south of T-16,

6 A Okay, that would be ~-- both water -- both

7 water supply wells, there are two, both of them are coming

8 from the same source,

9 This analysis was made in 1958 and indicatds

10 the chloride count of 24,000; total hardness,'4800;;ca1cium
11 .hardhess 2400; total alkalinity, 504}”éﬁ1fate content, 3740;

12 dissolved solids, 27,500; no barium; ph of 7.8.

13 0 Will you give me a copy of that instrument
14 so that I can have a copy made for the Examiner?

15 ; A Here's another one on water supnply well

16 number cnc; very iittle difference. It does have a chloride

17 of 27,000 as opposed to 24.
18 o May I have a copy of that?

19 MR. NUTTER: Now this is Capitan Rcef wate#

2 you're talking about?

21 A Yes.
22 | o Will you supervise the testing of the watex
23 from the well at the camp, the 60-foot water zone,fand furnis#

the Examiner and me with a copy of that analysis?

z4
25 A " Yes, I can get you one. I'm not suxe’whe:f

e
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with more and more reliance on OPEC, what have you.

| and a project that is sitting there available is one that is |
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that well is but I'll get one.,

- 0 In your opinion, then, Mr. Johnson, to pre-
maturely akandon these 37 wells in accordance with Rule 705-A
would not be in the public interest, is that correct?

A, Correct. What we're -- I guess what every
engineer is probably trying to do today, not only to obtain
additional o;‘.l by means of additional development, but oné of
our primaAfy purposes, I guess, has been to obtain a;ditionai
0il through the injection of chemicals and what havé you.

Our company 1is built primarily around this
supervision of waterfloods, éz‘?condary, mini-tertiary type pro-
jects, mini, M-I-N-I, but the thing that bothers me, I guess,
the most on this, is the fact that we know we have 1.6 - 1.5
million barrels sitting here. Now that's a factual. evident,
proof, we've got it. The»question is, how can we get it out.

Now, if we run around the coﬁqtryéide and
start abandoning these type projects where you knéw ij:'s therer
and you can't do anything with it because of economics at the

present, what you're going to do is you're going to end up

We can't -- we really can't find that much
oil within the United States today, whether it be New Mexico,

Texas, or what. We've got to come back to thess pr’ojects, :
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possibility of moving away from that position,
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going to be there first, not that the one that's been aban-
doned and has to be redrilled.

One of the difficulties of an enhanced is
that up-front load. You have aﬁ extremely high cost. And
the problem is that you've got to put all or the majority of
thaﬁ money in before yocu know Whether it's going to respond
or not. So as a result, the majority of the independents are
staying away from enhanced. The only ones that are doing
anything in this field today that I know of are generally
majors, but eventually we've got to get it .into a .position
where we can do something with it, and we'll get thzre, be-
cause we don't control our destiny, in my opinion, tcday.

If Saudi wants to get $40.00 for their oil, they're gocing to
gat it aﬁd we'lre going o pay it.

It's projects like this that give us the

Q Then in your opinion, then, Mr. Johnson,
it would céﬁstitute waste and not be in the interest of con-
servation to -- fbr Barber to be compelled to plué out thése
wells.

A That's correct. If you plug these wells

Just right off then forget it. 37 wells out of the 69, for-

get it; there's no way I can commence it; no way anyone couldL

Q "~ In the period of time that you've been
\ . ek
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concerned with this pool, has any damage occurred to drinking
water?

- A, Not to my knowledée, no. 1 didn't --

really until this came up, I didn't think we even had any out

low quality, low quantity. Whicih is more impértant?
ﬂR. NUTTER: - Whichis more important than
what?
A, Okay, to us, to yon --
MR. NUTTER: Well, 1I'1l1l tell you, Mr.b
Johngon, when yoﬁ don't have very much water it gets awfui
important, and if you don't have any, it's most important.
A, I agree, but we have -- we're not talking
about any quantity of water. Wec're not talking about any

quality of water.

We are talking about
MR. NUTTER: Well, we don't know yet what

the analysis of the water is because we don't have an ahalysi#

on the water.

Now I've personally been to one of those
houses down there with Mr. Light, and tasted the water that
came out of that windmill, and it's pretty bad water, I grang

you. But if there isn't any other water, it's darned good

water, and those cows were drinking it the dgyfI was the:e;;j
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with Mr. L’ ght.

MR. LIGHT: That's at our -- the Barber
property, the Barber Pool.

MR. NUTTER: Well, maybe that was the Bar-
ber Pool.

MR, LIGHT: That's about six miles east,
and that windmill does exiSt; and even though they're not
using it tocday, we have a pipeline out from the potash mine,
we'd waste that windmill. |

MR. NUTTER: Yeah, well --

MR. LIGHT: It was not good water but it

MR. NUTTER: Yeah.

MR. LIGHT: But cows do better if they have
better water.

M. NUTTER:T Oh, sure.

MR. LIGHT: And they now have Caprock.. .
They have the Caprock water, which is --

}/ e Sy
MR. NUTTER: Well, if you're .close.enaugh.
you .can .tap.the.pipelihe; :thdt's the idea.

MR. LIGHT: In fact, it's beautiful. 1In

fact the ranchers love it to be close to the potash mines be-

cause they have a source of really high quality water. It's

better water -- the potash mines have better water than ggg
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City of Carlsbad.

MR. NUTTER: The point I was trying to make
is so often we hear people come in here and they say, w2ll,
theré's not very much water out here, so why worry about it,
but that's when water should be protected, when there's not
very much.

Anyway, you've recommended a project here
for tertiary recovery and you think it will be institutéd;

you think within three years ycu would know whether it would

be expanded or not, is that correct?

A That is right.
MR. NUTTER: Okay.

Are there any further guestions of Mr.

Johnson?

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. NUTTER:

Q Mr. Johnson, now Mr. Light submitted on

April the lst all these schematic diagrams. I don't know if

you've seen them or not.

A Yes, sir, I have.
Q ’ Is there any way of knowing what the mech-

anical integrity of these casing and cementing jobs in on

‘these wells that are going to be abandoned for a proposed |
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2 3- year period, and how do we establish what the integrity
: 3 of this is, how well that integrity is maintained over that
- 4 period of time?
; 5 A You're speaking of wells -- let me clarify
; -6 it. Are you talking about the wells that I'm going to be
, 7 using for injection purposes?
8 Q. I'm talking about the 37 wells that are
9 the subject of this hearing. Barper 0il Company has requested
10 temporary abandonment for up to three years.
11 A The wells that we'll be using for injectior
12 purposes, we'll be able to tell mechanical integrity by the
13 effectiveness of the injection.
14 0 Right.
15 A Okay, the effect -- this is very obvious
16 in the case or Barber -- in the case of Russell.
17 The shallow depth, the amount of injection|
18 the amount of pressure required, will tell us immediately as
19 to whether that well is putting water into the pay zone or
20 going somewhere else.
21 We've got so many years of history here
2? that immediately you can tell; we fact, we'vé spotted“iﬁié
23 way in the past that éhis well must be a bad injection point,
ey 24 | therefor a non-effective point becayse it was taking too much]|
EQTJ 15}; water and‘alllthé,water was\nét showing at the surface. | ’;f;‘

e
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0 Okay, now that's the wells you're using.

1'm talking about thz 37 -~

A I'm talking about the ones in which we plai
to use.

Q Right.

A Okay, that's -~ they're part of that 37.

Cf the onés Lhat we --

Q Well, Mr. Light, said that these 37 wells
are not going to be on again, off again, that they;'re going
to be temporarily abandoned injection wéllsvand won't be used

A Mr. Nutter, previously I testified that -~-
to the fact that there were 37 points in which yocu had re-
guested, or the State had requested, that théy be plugged and
abandoned. I also testified tha? there were six of these
wells that wpuld be utilized for?injection éurposes under the

surfactant program --

0. Under the ‘$urfactant program, okay.
A . -~ which had recently been approved.
Q Okay.
oA Which leaves 31 wells there.
Q Now when will this surfactant program be
ip;tiatedé '
“L | It's been appro#éd; FI‘W6ﬁldLiﬁagine;withﬁ

in the next few months; as soon as we can get our surfactant
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run this test.

on location and get our -pumps in place.
0 You have to have some kix:d of a little
system where you inject thig stuff -~
A Yes, sir.
0. -- at the rate of 100 parts per million,

or whatever --

A, Yes, sir.

0 --'in the injection water.

A | Yes, sir. It has to be premixed and brought
into the system through -- I mean you're not bringing it in i

the concentrated form. You're premiXing it and then bringing

it in a mixed form into the inijection wells.

Q. Okay, so there you've reduced the 37 to‘31.
A, That's correct.

Q Okay.

A As to the 31, I have no means in which to

tell you whether they are mechanically good or bad. There is

ho way that I can tell. Only thing that Iiknow is that the

casing is still in place and that's all I can tell vou.

I really have no way of proving it.

MR. SIMPSON: You can't run any kind of té#t

that you know of?

A How  would you -- I don't know how you would
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0. The only way you could do it would be :o
put a bridge plug down in the hole and pressure it up occa-

sionally, that I can think of.

A Well, 7'd be ~~ I1I'd be awful scared to do
that -- |

0 Yeah,

A -~ because I'm afraid Lt wmight blow my
casing --

0 -~ afraid it miéht blow the casing out.

A =~ all to -- and that would ruin my well

and it would be proved now that we've got bad casing, but I'vd

also lost my well.

Q. Yeah.
A That would be kind of hard to do.
Q But on the other hand you may develop‘bad

casing and never know it.
A Well, this is a possibility, but I think

over the fact -- utilizing the fact that we've injected oat

there since 1953 and at the time we were alloWed‘by State law

to inject down casing, and yet we have not bothered the low
guality, low quantity water supply, to our'know1edge, almost

speaks for itself, that, you know, we really have not had

this problen.

- Q;«"

But even back in 1956 when your partner
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0. Tne only way you could do it would be to
put a bridge plug down in the hole and pressure it up occa-

sionally, that I can think of.

A Well, I'd be -~ I'd be awful scared to do
that -- gA

0. Yeah,

A -~ bhecause T1'm afraid it might blow my
cgsing --

1} ~- afraid it might blow the casing out.

A -- all to -~ and that would ruin my well

‘and it wnould be proved now that we've got bad casing, but I'vd

also lost my well.

Q Yeah.
A That would be kind of hard to do.
Q But on the other hand you may develop bad

casing and never know it.

A Well, £his is a possibility, but I think
over the fact =-- utilizing the fact that we've injected out
there since 1953 and at the time we were allowed by State law
toiinject down caszing, and yet we have not bothered the low
quality, low gqguantity water suppiy, to our knowledge, almost
speaks for itself, that; you know, we really have not had

this problem.

e ' But éven back in 1956 when your partmer

T
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gave this paper 'to the ICCC, he said in this baper that there
was a severe corrosion problem.
A That is correct. That is correct. There

was a severe corrosion problem.

0 And he was treating the water to reduce
corrosion.
I 3 Used RKM 900. We used that, as well as

other factors, and weré able to keep it under control and
eventually did gc, though, to tubing injectioﬁ. The primary
reason for going to the tubing injection was not the fact of
averting a leak or casing failure. The reason turned out at
a later date to he, a lot of these wells when they were
drilled in the forties, set on top of what is referred to now

as the Connelly formation. This is about 60 feet or so above

Unbeknown to everybody for a period of
three or four years water was going into the Connelly, coming

across to the offset producer and getting some 0il response,

but it wes cﬁanneling, and it became a severe channeling probd
lem.

‘We ran tracer flow surveys. These surveys
did not identify this problem. They said, no, the water is

all going down here in the Russell pay. Later in the develop

_—
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did it incorrectly. Not -- they didn't know that they did,

59
'58, we ran into a waterflow in drilling Well No. 26, I be-
lieve, and it was in the Connelly; we hadn't gotten to the
Russell pay yet, which then said those pressure flow surveys
that yoh took a year ago were false, and sure enough, we found

out - they were false. .They were nerformed by a company that

but they admitted it later.

S¥raddle

and use Lyons ane--Maxsseal type packers,

As a result of that, what we did is go back

Q. I notice you have formation packers in a
lot of these wells.,

A, Yes, sir. We used the second Lyons packeyry
that ever was put on the market, as far as a purchase type
packer. There were a lot ©f rentable Lyons packers but not

purchase,

We also, I think, bought the next ten that
came off the assembly line; put those -- used those, then,
to isolate so that water could only e¢nter into the Russell
pay, and it was set on a lime shelf immediately above the pay
zone, and this proved successful. We had no difficulty from
the Connelly and we could tell immediately whenever we had a
tubing leak And/or packef failure, becéuse the pressures

changed automatically.

In fact, one day I recall being out theffﬂi
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where a well began to flow, a producing well of{settiny this
injection point. We came back over to the injection point
that we suspected was giving difficulty, shut the well in and
the well quit Fflowing immediately.
So it's immeldiate. We know when Qe've got
trouble,
0 All right.
A But as the mechanical integrity, all I can
say is that to our knowledge they are satisfactory, but I
cannot prove this point, I don't know how I could, really,
effectively, without endangering the wells.
I guess the only thing we can really point
out is we haven't hurt the water in thirty-something years,

so why shouid be begin to hurt it now.

MR, HUNKER: Mr. Nutter, I'd like to offer
in evidence Exhibits One through Six and the two reports of

water injection analysis that I have obtained.

MR. NUTTER: Okay, do you want to mark

those?

MR. HUNKER: I'd mark them Numbers Seven

and Eight.

MR. NUTTER: Exhibits One through Eight

will be admitted in evidence.

Are there any further questions of Mx.,
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Johnson? He may be excusegd.

Do you have anything further, Mr. Hunker?

MR, HUNKER: WNo, sir, I have nothing fur-
ther. There may be some people in the audience who have a
statement thét they might want to make.

MR. NUTTER: Does anyone have anything
they wish to offer in Case 75992

MR, LAYTON: I do, Mr. Nutter.

MR. NUTTER: Yes, sir.

MR, LAYTON: I'm Donald R. Layton, and I
represent the Lavton Enterprises, Inc., of Lubbock, Texas.

As an independent mineral owner ir Eddy
County, New Mexico, we would like to urge the 0il Conservatié#

Commission to approve the exception requested by Barber 0il,

Inc.

We believe that failure to grant exceptiong
in this and other similar cases will result in an unnecessary
economic burden on many legitimate operators of marginal
properties. This in turn will undoubtedly promote premature
plugging and abandonment of possibly several hundred wells,
ﬁesulting in both physical and economic waste.

MR. NUTTER: Thank you, Mr. Layton. Any-

one else?

We'll take the case under advisement.
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN TEE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION i
DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF
CONSIDERING:

CASE NO. 7599 }’
Order No. R-7115

APPLYCATION OF BARBER OIL INC.
FOR AN EXCEPTION TO RULE 705-A,
'EDDY COUNTY, NLW MEXICO.

)

ORDER OF THE DIVISION

BY THE DIVISION:

This cause came on for hearirng at 2 a.m. on July 21, 1982,
at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Daniel S. Nutter.

NOW, on this day of OQctober, 1982, the Division
Director, having COnsiEered the testimony, the record, and the
recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised in the
premises,

FINDS:

(1) That due public notice having been given as reguired
by law, the Division has jurisdiction of tnis cause and the
subject matter thereof.

.~ (2) That the applicant, Barber 0il Inc., is the operator
of ‘a4 waterflood project in the Russell Pocl, Eddy County, New
iiexico, which flood was originally authorized by Order No.
R-263. dated February ¢, 1853, and which has been expanded on
saveral occasions pursuant to subsequent orders of the Division;

(37 That by applications dated March 4, 1982, and 2pril 1
1982, applicant requested - administrative approval for an
exception to Rule 705-A of the Division Rules and Regulations t
permit 37 former injecticn wells to remain on standby status
without having the cement plug or bridge plug installed therei
as reguired by said rule for any temporarily abandoned injectio
- well. : ’

. ———

S

(4) That on April 12, 1982, the Division Director denied
the application for administrative approvai for such exception,}
citing as the reason for such .denial failure of the applicant th
demonstrate good cause to be entitled to such exception.

(5) That subsequent to said denial, applicant filed an
application feor a hearing in this matter, requesting that'aslaé
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exception to the provisions of Rule 705-A of the Division Rules
‘and Regulations, 37 temporarily abandoned water injection wells
in its Russell Pool Waterflood Project be pernmitted to remain
inactive for a period of up to three years without the required
cement or bridge plug being installed therein to 1solate the
1nject10n zone,

{(6) That according to the evidence presented at the
hearing, of the original 5.3 million barrels of oil in place in
the Russell Pool, applicant produced 800,000 barrels on primary
recovery and has produced 1.5 million barrels on secondary
recovery, leaving approximately 3 million barrels still in the
reservoir,

(7) That the applicant has under study a plan for the
installation of a tertiary recovery system in the Russell Pool,
by means of which perhaps another 1.5 to 1.6 million barrels of
oil conHuld be recovered.

(8)  That said tertiary recovery system would begin as a
pilot project, utilizing eight of the 37 wells which are the
subject of this case, and if successful, would be expanded to
include some or all of the remaining 29 wells.

(9) That the applicant should be permitted to retain said
wells for use in the tertiary recovery system, provided however,
that there should be a time limit on such retention without
~cement or bridge plugs and provided further, that the integrity
of the existing casing in the wells shculd be established by
adequate testing.

(10) That three years should be adequate time in which to
determine the success of the pilot tertiary recovery system and
the feasibility of oxpansion thereof to include the entire pooi.

{11) That the integrity of the casing in each of the wells
should be established by successful completion of such testing
procedure as may be required by the Supervisor of the D1v131on'#
Artesia District Office.

and (11) above, approval of the application will not cause wast

(12) That subject to the provisions of Findings Nos. (10)%
‘nor impair correlative rights and should be grarnted.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That the applicant, Barbér'oll Inc., is hereby
authorized to retain on a temporarlly abandoned status, without
the installation of a cement plug or bridge plug to isclate the
injection zone, the following described wells, all in Township
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20 South,
Mexico.

Lease

Crosby Fed
" 1

Turnexr Fed

]} n

Wills Fed
" "
n ".
" "
" "

n ]
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n "
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" "
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n "
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PROVIDED HOWEVER, that within 90 days after entry of this

599
R-7115

Range 28 East, NMPM Russell Pool,

Well No. Location
1 330" FSL
2 330' FSL
4 662' FSL
2 1980' FSL
3 1980' FSL
6 660" FNL

12 2322' FSL
13 332' FNL
15 331" FSL
18 1658' FNL
21 959! FSL
22 2322' FSL

2 660 FSL

5 990' FNL

6 986' FSL

8 996' FNL.
10x 2322' FSL
14 330' FSL
15 996' F¥SL
17 1656' FSL
18 338" FSL
19 2322' FNL
21 1656' FNL
23 330' FNL
25 660' FNL
26 1305' FNL
27 1325' FSL
30 2310' FNL
33 1330' FSL
34 2630' FNL
35 1980' FNL
36 660' FNL
37 660' FNL
39 2630' FNL
41 1310'" FNL'
42 1330' FSL
45 1328' FNL

Order, applicant shall take such tests on each of the

.above~described wells as may be requir:d by the Supervisor of
the Division's Artesia District Office to ensure the integrity
of the casing in said wells, and provided further,; that if any
such well tests in such a manner as to indicate poor condition
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of the casing, remedial steps shall be taken immediately to
remedy this condition.

PROVIDED FURTHER, that this authority for the applicant to
maintain the aforesald wells in & shut-in condition without
haring cement plugs o.. bridge plugs installed therein shall
expire three years aftier entry of this order,

(2) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
entxy of sucli further orders as the Division may deem necessary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year
il designated.

herei

STATE OF NPW MEXICO
L CONSERVATI

Director




Baraser Ou, INC.

111 West Mermod
Post Office Box 1658
CARLSBAD, NEW MEXICO 88220

(505) 887-2566

August 16, 1982
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SANTA rp
New Mexico 011 Conservation Divisiomd ¢ .
P. O, Box 2088 PR !
Santa Fe, M 87501 /.

s,

Attn: Daniel 8. Nutter

®e; Case No. 7599.-"

Barber 0il, Inc.
Exception to Rule 705A

Gentlemen:
As requested in the hearing of July 21, 1982 I submit the
enclosed report of water analysis as prepared by Naclo

Chemical Company. This analysis was specifically requested
by Mr. Oscar Simpson III.

Very truly yours,

BARBER OIL, INC. __
-

=
Robert S, Li
President

CC: George H. Hunker, Jr.
P. 0. Box 1837
Roswell, NM 88201

Encl: 1




FEIFROLEUNM CrENMOCALS OvEION
VESCO Crsf MCALS

ROUTE 2, 80X 246 . WICHTA FALLS TEXAS 76301 AREA B17-541-2246

,‘ NALCO CHEMICAL COMPANY

July 26, 1982

Mr. Joe Johnson

Stephens Engineering

6th and Lamar

Wichita Falls, Texas 76301

Dear Joe:

We at Nalco appreciate this opportunity to be of
service to you at Stephens Engineering. We are
providing the attached water analysis of the sample
given to us Friday July 23, 1982.

As .you will notice, the chloride level of 2210 mg/1l
makkes the potability of this water questionable. Total
dissolved solids of 4820 mg/1 fall ir the same category.

Thank you,

VoI B Gopn

David A. Cocper : .

Sales Representative iﬁﬁﬁalﬂ5l, .

NALCO CHEMICAL COMPANY ' ]

DAC:tc AUG 20 1982
. ' OiL e o
3 (LS PR S 0 23 I Kl LB & PRV

Enclosure SANTA £F

COMPORATE OFFICES: 3901 BUTTERFIELD AGAD ¢ OAK BROOK, (LLINDS BOG2Y, o AREA 32-867-7800




'l REPORT OF

MALCO WATER ANALYSIS
Company Stephens Engineering Date 7/26/82
Wichita Falls, Texas Analysis No.
Sampling Date
Dgte Sample Rec'd.
Sample ~Marked
DISSOLVED SOLIDS : RESULTS AS COMPOUNDS .
Cstions mg/l meq/! mg/l
Sodium, Na(Cale.) ............. 483 21 asNaCl.......
Calclum,Ca.....ovvvvvvnnnennn 748 37 asCaCOy ..... 83 |
Magnesium, Mg ................ 258 21 asCaCOj ..... 1060
Barium,Ba ................... 0 0 asBaSO¢ ..... 0 ‘ |

2210
2760
0
102

Total Dissoived Salids (Cale.) . . .

Additytoi'hmolphm.coz ..

CaC0; STABILITY INDEX
@ 70°F.

@120°F.

@160°F.

Method of Stiff & Davis

. NALCO CHEMICAL COMPANY
VIiSCO CHEMICALS - e

P O BOX §7 « SUDBAR LANG, TEXAS 77478




BENSON-MONTIN-GREER DRILLINF C

221 PETROLEUM BENTER 8UILD(
NEW MEXICZO a7

PHONE: 325.3874

Mr. Dan Nutter
Hearing BExaminer

FARMINGT™N,

Ppril 23, 1982

New Mexico 0il Conservation Division

Box 2088

Santa Fe, W 87501

Dear Mr. Nutter:

As discussed with you on the phone today, our next meeting
with the MMS people and the Jicarilla Tribe regarding the captioned
matter is now planned for the week of May 3rd; so in response to your
question about whether we would be ready for the OCD to hear this
matter May 26, I feel we probably will not be ready and we may as wel™.:" '

.
// e
e

/

plan now for a continuance to a later date.

It does appear at this point, however, that there is some
hope of our reaching agreement with them in a few more weeks - at
least the parties are willing to discuss the issues.

Regards,
BENSON-MONTIN-GREER DRILLING CORP.

Py o

Albert R, Greer, President

BY:

.
et

CASE 75161 L&rrlz.mm o
\Jmms LANDS, TOWNSHIP 27 NORTH,
RANGE 1 WEST, RIO ARRIBA COUNTY
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ABSTRACT

Recent estimates are that under existing economic and technological con-
ditions, 10.7 billion barrels of o0il will remain unrecovered in New Mexico

reservoirs at termination of primary and secondary recovery processes. En-

hanced o0il recovery techniques will be capable of producing a significant
percentage of this trapped residual o0il; however, these techniques are costly,
currently not attractive economically, primarfly experimental, and unproven
in New Mexico reservoirs. Much of‘this 0il that is unrecoverable by conven-
tionai techniques is‘helé‘Byjﬁhé>ihdebéﬁdent oil prédﬁcefs; bindependents vary
from major oil companies in that they:
- do nut normally have capital resources to afiord heavily front end
loaded projects
- dé not have research facilities to cvalﬁate and design exotic enhanced
oil recovery processes
- do not have a large number of projects and thus must have é reasonable

prospect of profit on every large capital expenditure.

§ On the other hand, major o0il companies may conduct field research, at
little or no profit, and appiy the experience gained to another project. There-
fore, fhere is a need for the development of enﬁanced o1l recovery processes

% ' to enable the New Mexico indeépendent oil producer to profitably recover a sig-

nificant amount of this residual oil that otherwise will remain trapped under-

ground.

; Consequently, the objective of this proposal is to develop and demon-

strate an economical surfactant/polymer system in a mature waterflood operated

by Barber 0il Company in Southeast New Mexico. Tne project is the Russell
Field which, although quite successful, will leave greater than 60% of the
origin.l oil in place unrecovered when the secondary waterflood reaches the

economic limit of production in the near future. It is estimated that'ﬁf”}his

i.




tresier than 4 willion bbls of conventionally unrecoverable oil, & ;voperly
designed surfactant/polvmer system could recover approximately 1.5 willion
buls. |

This project has several attributes which make it desirable for this en-

hanced nil recovery process:

$

shallow depth of 800 feet

close 5-acre spacing

greater than 60% of original oil in place remains unrecovered

I

good records, same engineering firm for complete life of project.

Specifically, thus proposal will provide for drilling of four new injec-—
tion wells to provide cores for laboratcry testing and allow more accurate
determination of residual oil saturation. These wells will also further re-
duce the tine required to observe production respcase.

Once the prbcess has peen developed in the laboratory, it will be demon-
strated in the field by injecting the chemical slug in the four injection
wells. Oil‘production in the interior proiducing well will then be monitored.
Information obtained will be disseﬁinated to encourage other oil producers
in the state to consider similar processes to increase oil production f{rom

their leases.

ii.
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1. LNIROUUCIION

During the first three years of this decade, the United States con-
sumed 2 1/2 billion bbls more oil than it produced, which led to increased cruce
0il imports and eventually to the so-called "energy crisis." Much of the con-
fusion that <rose from this situation resulted from people failing to make dis-
tinctions hetween the shortage of cheap azvailable energy and energy resources.
There is a shortege of cheap, available, domestic emergy, but this country has
an appreciable quantity of energy resources,

- Known crude 0il resources can be defined as the original oil in place
less oil produced to date. Crude oil reserves are the estimated quantities of
0il which are recoverable frowm known reservoirs under existing economic condi-
tions and existing technology. Recent estimates by the American Petroleum
Institute indicate thera are 299 billion bbls of known ‘resourées that will never
be produced un&er current economical and technological conmditions. With 1004~
eificiency, t-:hisk;q’uantity of 0il could provide sufficient energy for the U.S.,
exclusive of any other domestic productien or imports, for almost 50 years.
Recovery ‘of this potential additional 299 billion bbls of oil is a problem that
must be confronted by engineers and scientists engaged in secondary and ter-
tiary recovery processes. If this nation is ever to approach sélf-sufficiency
in energy neéds, ’tcchniques must be developed to recover mucn of the oil that
is known to be underground but cannot be recovered with conventional techniques.

Within the State of New Mexico, éurreﬁt estimates are that 10.7 ”
billion bbls oi oil will be left inm the ground, under existing conditions, when
primary and Secondary 0il recovery projects are abandoned. It is estima:ed

that by using new high efficiency, exotic enhanced o0il recovery techuniques,

recovery of the original oil in place can be increased 15%. A 10% increase

1.




would add aver one billion bbls Lo New Mexico oil rcsérves. However, tnese
new techniques are costly, largely expecimental, uncertain cconomically, and
unproven in New Mexico reservoirs.,

Of the 588 million bbis of present proven crude oil reserves, 96%
are estimated teo-.occur in Scutheast New Mexico. Much of these oil r- verves
are held by the "independent 0il operator’ who, unlike a large major oil com-
pany, does not have the resource of a large research organization to properly
evaluate and design these new exotic recovery systems. Independents vary from
major o1l companiesninrthgprtﬁgy do not have a large number of projects.that
would justify field research on one project, at little or no profit, so that
the information and experience could bwapplied to another project. Independents
cannot spend money without a reasonable prospect of profit, ané normally can-
not afford the heavy front—end capital expense with the uncertain prospect of
additional revenue several years down the road.

Clearly, the need exists in New Mexico f5f;che development of en-
hanced oil recovery processes to enable the independent o0il producer to pro-
fitably convert known resources to recoverable oil. I{ thesekprocesses are
to have broad application, they must have utility on projects that have been
waterflooded and are in advanced stages of depletion. Thereifore, the purpose
of this ptopésal will be to develop and demonstrate an econcmical enmhanced oil

recovery process in a mature waterflcod in Southeast New Mexico. The property

selected is the Russell Pool operated by Barber 0il Co.

The 800 feet deep Yates Sand Russell Pool, iocated about 14 miles
northeast Of'Carlébad, New Mexico, was discovered in 1942. By 1948, forty-

nine wells had been drilled in the Pool. Due to the relatively low primary




precuction, the operator inftiated a gas repressurdng program in 1945, In
1553, with about 86% of the originmal oil in place remaining unrecovered, the
operator installed a waterflood program. Although the waterflood has been
quite successful, the project is -nearing the eccnomic limit with greater than
60% of the original o0il in place stiil unrecovered. Based on the total pro-
ductive 8511 acre-feet, this represents more than 4 million bbls of oil that
will be left in th2 grrtd at the termination of secondary recovery operaticns.
A pfoperly designed enhanced 0il recovery process should be capable of re-

covering an additional 1.5 million bbls of o0il if the flood efficiency is main-

tained at the same level as during the secondary program. In order to deter-

wine whether this oil recovery potential is profitably obtainable, a field

pilot program is proposed.
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1. GRJELTIVES
Obj2ctives of this rescarch proposal ave to:d
1. Develop, in the laboratory, an improved oil recovery process

for the Russell Field that is technically feasible und economically attractive

to independent oil producers.

2, Demonstrate, in the field, the efficacy of the designed process
and the economic feasibility of expanding the pilot teslt to field-wide injec-
tion.

3. Dissenminate the information obtained to encourage other »il oper-

ators in the state to consider enhanced ¢il recovery processes to increase

production from their leases.

In accomplishing these objectives, knowledge in the area of enhanced -
0il recovery will be advanced; engineering students at New Mexico Tech will
be exposed to various aspects of oil recovery techniques; and, most importantly,
prbcessésowill evolve to help New Mexico and this Nation mee;y;heir energy

H

needs of the future.
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DARCE PIAN AND PROCHOURES

Although the wells in this project are drilled on a elose five-acre
spacing, injection into a pilot ares would still take several years to fully
evaluate., In order to shorten this response time, additional wells will be
drilled fur the pattern area. Iniormation obtained from these wells would
be valuable in evaluating the present coﬁdjtions in the rcservoir‘ﬁnd more
clearly defining the enhanced oil recovery potential. Cores obtained from
the wells will be used for laboratory evaluation of improved oil recovery pro-
cesses. Drilling four wells around an existing producing well would be equiv-
alent to 2,5-acre spacing whi¢hﬂwqu}d be»dgsirablg fqr gvalgatingfthg pilqt
recoverf compounds., While the process is being designed in the laboratory,
tracgrs will be injected into these four wells to obtain an accurate picture
of sweepf$}ficiency in the pilot pattern area. Any severe permeability heter-
ogeneity or channeling of injection water can be corrected before the en-

hanced oil recovery slug is injected.

- . .
I injection. These four wells would serve as injectors for the enhanced oil
l Based on reservoir parameters and current state of the art, izbora-

3

-

tory'tests will be directed primarily toward surfactant/polymer investigation.
Tests to be conducted will include:

~ Determination of basic core data such as porosity, permeabiiity,

and residual oil szturation.

- Measurement of interfacial tension between oil/water and vil/sur-

factant solutions.

)

~ Determination of the viscosities of various polymers in field

T G AN TR T

water samples.

: . = 0il cisplacement tests in reservoir cores with both water and

surfactant/polymer solutions.




-~ Yetermination of critical displacement ratios.

- Polymer shear degradation tests,

- Determination of optimum slug size and concentration of chemical
flooding additives.

The first phase of the program will be to screen a variety of com-—
mercially avaiiables surfactants to determine the most‘cost—effective materials
in reducing interfacial tensions. Similarly, commercially available polymers
will te screened on a cost-performance basis to provide the required.mobility
SonRtToi. Cbmprnds"disﬁléyiﬁg the desired pfoperties will then be evaluated
in dynamic flow tests in field reservoir cores. Loss of compounds as a re-
sult of adsorption or entrapment will be measured to determine the cuantity

of cihemicals required to displace residual oil. Different slug sizes and con-

N

centrations will be investigated to determine the optimum concentrations of
the chemical flooding additives. Additional compounds will be evaluated in am
attempt to reduce loss of the surfactants and polymers to the reservoir rock.

Requirements for buffer solutions will be determined. Incompatabilities or

b e i

interactions between the various slug components will be studied. . The goasal

| of the laborstory testing will be to develop a process that will be. economically

acceptable to the independent o0il operator.
& When the prccess has beén optimized in the laboratory, it will bpe

|l scaled up to pilot test proportions. Cooperation with the field operator and

the engineer for the project will include assistance in design of the field
pilot project. Tnis design assistance will include suggesticns Tegeiuing such .
variables as optimum injection rates, volumes and composition of fluid injec-

tion systems as w2ll as appropriate monitoring methods for produced fluids.

Information obtained from this iavestigation will be disseminated

oM SRR B o IR i e T i, : - . R S g g i T b N - B



in a series of technical reports., Detailed reports will be iasuzd when the

laboratory studies have been completed, and also afier an evaluation of the

pilot test production results.
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ATED AESEARCH

Although the program outlined in this proposal is oriented toward
a practical solution and is, by nature, applied research, the results of this
testing will Le correlated with more basic studies in progress at the New
Mexico Petroleum Recovery Research Center. Capillary numbers and critical
displacemeﬁt ratios for the Yates Sand will be compared to. the basic studies
being conducted in both unconsolidated and consolidated porous media. Conmpari-
son will be made with reservoir rock samples obtained frxom other sources in
New Mexico. When a syfficient amount of such data is available,‘it should be
possible to predict the interfacial temsion required for a successful enhanced

oil recovery process.
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V. FUNDING REQUIREMERTS

The Russell Field is in the last stage of waterflood production.
It is nearing the economic limit and is not making significant money for the
operator. Since production cests are kept to a minimum, the operator is able
to keep the project in operation. Like most independent oil producers, the
operator does not have the relatively large amount of capital necessavy to

design and conduct an enhanced oil recovery project. Therefore, unless mea-

‘sures are taken in the near future, this project will be abandoned, leaving

unrecovered a significant amount of crude cil. Without financial assistance

from the government,; these measures cannot be taken. While it may be possible

‘to conduct an enhanced oil recovery field trial after a waterflood project

has been abandoned, there are econcmic and technological reasons to dictate

that such trials be initiated before abandonment.

The Fetroleum Recovery Research Center is a state agency with base
funding of $290,000 per year. In addition, the State of New Mexico Legis~
lature has been setting aside $2,000,000 per annum for research on new energy
sources, of which no less than 15% is to be used for work on enhanced recovery
of 0il1 and gas provided that matching Fedecoal
fund presently stands at $900,000. 1If this proposal is approved, the 50%

funding from State sourczs for the proposed work will become available

immediately.
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PROSECT
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PLAN OF EVENTS

ilestone chart shéwing major events is listed below:
Drill and Log 4 New 800' Injection Wellg Spring
Core First Wel.. Drilled May
Complete Wells and Inject Tracers July
Conduct Laboratory Testing July-Oct.
Evaluate Laboratory/Reservoir Data Nev.

Conduct Field Trial
Evaluate Production Respomnse

Disseminate Information

10.

First Quarter
Spring 1979-Spring

April

1978
1978
1978
1978
1978
1979
1980

1980




VII. Premises, Facilities, Eauipment and Materials Furnished by Contractor

The New Mexico Petroleum Recovery Research Center is temporarily lo-
cated in the City of Socorre Research and Industrial Building. Permanent
facilities on the campus of the New Mexico Instirute of Mining and Technology
are under construction and scheduléd for completion by March 1, 1978. The
new structure has been designed specifically for research on reservoir fiuid:

mechanics of enhanced oil recovery procecses.

The temporary iaboratory is currently being furnished with equipment

that is comron for this type of research. Equipment presently on hand includes:

Various items ~ommon to laboratories of this type:

Micro~-permeameter N $ 5,500

Core Holders _ ‘ 2,885

Ruska Positive Dispiacement Pump 29,000

Syringe Pump 2,800

Pressure Transducers & Recorder ' 6,000

I; , » Coring and Core Cutting Equipment 1,700

% Spinning Drop Interfacial Tensiometer 4,000

§ Fraction Collector | 1,500

; 5 Pumps (injection and vacuum) 1,950

% Stereoscopichicroscope 1,115

f%ﬁ Analytical and Top Loading Balances - 8,300

: Spoctrophiotouwetex 1,500
!

Extraction Equipment
Refrigerator
Ovens

'Coqstant Temperature Bath

en it

Brookfield Viscometer

pH‘Meters
; Centrifuge
é » Surface Tensiometer i N
| - Itemsjcﬁrrently out for bid include: /
High Pressure Liquid Chromatog=aph $22,000

Porosimeter Modified for Capiliary
Pressure 6,800
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AKCHITECT'S -DRAWING OF THE NEW MEXICO PETROLEUM RECOVERY RESEARCH CENTER

FF (Dane mb’r 1975)

J. J. Taber, Director

Norman Morrow, Senior Scientist--
Fundamcutal Studies of 0il Dis-
placement

David Martin, Enginecr--Improved
Water and Polymer Flooding

B. Jack Gallalier, Business and
‘Laboratory Manager--Structural
Properties of Rescrvoir Rocks

FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION: Q.Lte or phone J. J.

Richard Nelson, Engincering

-Agesistant--Care Preparation

and Laboratory Flow Studies

Kartikay Sonrexa and Javed Arsaed,
Research Assistants--Loco Hills
Tertiary O0il Recovery Project

Dora Kelley, Executive Sccretary

Recruitwent is underway for addi-

tional professional and supporc staff.

Taber or one of the above

individuals at the New Mexico Petroleun Rvuovcry Resciarch Ceuter, New Mexico

Tech, Socorro, N. M. B8780l.

Phoae (505) 82 s—zuo

Newy Wimsdn

T

8 division of
New Mexico Institute of Mining and Technoloyy

Socorro, N. M. 87801

As Equal Opportunily/Affismative Action Institution
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VAT 13 T CENTER?

The New Mexice Petroleum Recovery
Research Center was established by
the Bourd of Regents of New Mexico
Tnstitute of Mining and Technology
in 1975 in response to the neced for
pore vescarch cun the problems of ofl
recovery In the State of New Mexico.
The Ceunter's activities will span the
range from basic laboratory research
to field tests conducted jointly with

Andustoial partners and other ageéncies’

such as ERDA,

Rl
[“/“\;5‘ {t&

In 1974 the New Mexico State
Legislature provided funds from the
Severance Tax Income to support
energy research under the administra-
tiun of the Board of Fducational
Finance. -in 1575 the State Legisla-
ture transferred the responsibhility

Fr\r f\"nrﬂcninn ONOrSY rooony e o Q-l"n
~ 1 ¥4 vy, ool

Energy Resources Board. The research
funds appropriated by the Legislature
($2,000,000 per year to date) may be
used for all energy rescarch areas.
However, the Legislature has directed
that no less than 157 of the lunds
shall go for research and decmonstra-
tion projects in sccondary and tertiary
oil recovery if Federal matching funds
are available. The Petrolcum Recovery
Regoearch Conter was establiahod In re-
spouse to this farsighted action by
the Legislature.

|.OCATION

The New Moxico Petroleum Recovery

Rescarch Cesiter is a division of New
Mexico Institute of Mlning and

Technology and has a close relation-
ship with the Department of Petroleum
and Mining Engincering as well as with
the New Mexico Bureau of Mines and

. Mineral Resources. Graduate and

undergraduate students work on re-
search projects jn the Center and

“some "of the Petrolenm Contoeoy ataff

menbers hold adjunct faculty agpoint-
ments at the Institute.

The Center is now utilizing office
and laboratory space in the City of
Socorro Research and Industrial
Building {forimer Eagle-Picher Build-
ing) a mile north of Socorro and only
three minutes by car from the New

Mexico Tecli Campus.

REW BURLBING

The Petroleum Recovery Research
Center will nove Liito a new buailding
on the Tech Campus in December 1977.
The two-stoty building will be solar
heated and will provide modern labor-
atory and office space for approxi-
mately [ifLy people.

RESEARCH AREAS

Early umphunlu will be pluced ou
studies desipgned to get a gocd ter-
tiary oil recovery process started in

a New Mexico reservoir. Special atten-
tion will be given to the impact of the
geological characteristics of Lhe tar-

get reservolrs on the process considered,

In addition, the Center will carry nn
research to improve established pro-
duction methods such as water f[looding.

Ultimately it is hoped that the
Center will be composed of five or
six major sections as follows:

Geology of New Mexico Reservoirs
Surfactant Flooding

Improved Water (anﬂ Polymer)
Flooding

Miscible Flooding and Gas
Injection

Basic Studies of the 0il Displace-
ment Process

Thermal Recovery

W RREED TECH

New Mexico Institute of MIning aud
Technology is a small publicly supported
university offering technical education
through the doctoral level and conduct-
ing research and developuent in carth
sciences, other basic sciences, and
mineral engincering fields. Its four
divisions are the College, the Rescarch
and Deve]opment Division, the State.
Burvau of Mines and #ineral Ropoureen,
and the Petrolcum Recovery Research
Center.
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CORE ANALYSIS DATA

Average of

WELL ’ _10-X 3027 206% These 4 Wells
Date 5/11/62  2/7/57 12/5/56 3/15/51

Thickness, ft.** 14 13 19 20 *kk

Avg. Teimerbility, md 46 26  29 31 33 ud
Avg. Porosity, % 20.7 16.3 16.2 19.7 18.2%
Reridual 0il, % 11.6 2.3 21.4 28.4 21.6%
Connate Water, % 47 47 47 47 .4 47%

0il Place, Bb1/AF 810 633 633 705 695’ Bbl/AF

*Well #26 was cored with oil, all others with water base mud.
**Oilubearing and horizontally permeable.

***Wells 10-X ard 30 are edge wells where reservoir is thin and not represent-
~ ative of entire pool.

18.
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KESERVOIR CALCULAIIONS

Reservoir Volume: 8511 Acre Ft.
Total Primary Production 842,221 Bbls 99 Bb1l/AF
Gas Repressure 152,867 18
Waterflood to Date : 1,333,583 157

Total 2,328,671 Bbls 274 Bb1/AF
Total Cumulative Water Injected to Date: 13,548,947 Bbls

Reservoir Pore Volume:
' 3511 AF x 7758 Bbl/AF x 0.182 = 12,017,157
Original Cil in Place
100-47 = 53% PV
0.53 x 12,017,157 = 6,369,093 Bbls
Total 0Oil Displaced:

2,328,671 Bbl

5.369.093 Bbl 0.366 = 36.67% of 00IP

2,328,671
12,017,157

Current Dil Saturation in Reservoir:

= 0.194 = 19.4% PV

100% ~ 0il Produced - Connate Water =
100 - 1.4 - 47 = 33.6% PV
0.336 x 12,017,157 = 4,037,765 Bbl
Enhanced 01l Recovery Potential
Assuming 40% efficiency

6
- 0.40 x 4,037,765 = 1.6 x 10 Bbls 0il

19.
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10.
11,
12,
13.

14,

- 15,

BUDGET

S;laries and Wages *
Fringe Benefits
Permanent Laboratory Equipment #
Expendable Equipment and Supplies
Engineering Costs *
Cast of Raport
Other Direct Costs:
Computer
Phone and Postage
Field Costs *
Total Direct Costs

N

Indirect Costs (40% Salaries, Line 1)
Total Project Costs
Less Amount Contributed by 0il Producer

State and Federal Sponsored Costs

Amount to be Contributed by
New Mexico State Funds (50%, Line 13)

Amount Requested from ERDA (50%, Line 13)

* See Detailed Attached Sheet

20.
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3,000

400
322,200

$ 383,000
_9,320
392,320
16,000

$ 376,320

$ 188,150

$ 188,160




DETAIL OF BUDGET ITEMS

A. Salaries and Wages

Principal Inveétigator 12.5% of Yearly Rate for 2 Yrs. $7,222
1 Petroleum Engineer Full-time for 3‘months 5,430
1 Graduate Student Full-time for 3 months 1,800

Full-time for 3 months 2,250

i Technician

Director - Petroleum Recovery
Research Center 2.5%2 of Yearly Rate for 2 Yrs. 2,333

Section Leader - Basic Studies
Petroleun Recovery Research 2.5% of Yearly Rate for .

Center 2 Years 1,644
Lab Manager 2.5% of Yearly Rate for 2 Yrs. 1,021
Secretary 15% of Yearly Rate for 2 Yrs. 1,600
$23,300
B. Permancnt Eguipment

Additional core holders injecticn pumps, pressure
transducers, pressure recorders, gas chromato-

graph

$20,100

C. Engineering Costs

Travel, record keeping, design, calculations,
reporting:

‘PRRC

Outside Engineering

D. Field Costs

Drill, log and core 1 well
Drill and log 3 wells ©$15,000
"Tubing and packers for 4 wells
3200' at $2.00/ft. -

Surface lines, 2000' at $1.75/ft.
Injection pump _
Separat: production facilities
Cost of tracers
Operating cost (5 wells)

o Estimated - $8,000/yeéar, 2 years
Chemical Slug Costs
' Estimated

21.




BEFORE EXAMINER NUTTER
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Ay2 exHiBIT NO__ 4 -
CASE NO._ 1549




WATER FLOODING k VALUATIONS RESERVOIR STUDIES

WOLEUM €4Q Y
Oy 2y

STEPNENS ENGINEERNG

»

TEZLEPHONE - 8i7-723-2/68 FOST OFFICE BOX~-2249

by,
v pais. V5

WICHITA FALLS, TEXAS

76307 June 15, 1982
BEFORE EXAMINER NUTTER
Borber 0f1 Ine. OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
P. O. Box 1658 |
Carlsbad, New Mexico 88220 App.  EXHBITNOS :
CASE NO__775 %9
Attn: Mr. Robert Light

Re: Proposed Surfactant Injection Program
Barber 0il Company
Russell Pool
Eddy County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Light:

'Reference is made to our letter of May 3, 1982 which indi-

: cates not only our recommendation that wells which are presently
}f temporarily abandoned not be plugged and abandoned but further

P indicates the potentialities of future enhanced production from
- the Barber 0il, Inc., Russell Pool, Eddy County, New Mexico.

Following the writing of our letter of May 3, 1982, we have
investigated other possibilities towards installing an enhanced
recovery process on the above referrsd to property. This investi-
gation has revealed that'a successful surfactant injection program
was carried cu? recently by Bridwell Oil Company in the Oscar Field,
Jefferson Countyv, Oklahoma. This particular process has the distinct
advantage of utilizing the old wells which presently are not in use
in the Russell Pool Area, but also offers additional recovery for
a very limited capital outlay. Attached hereto is a Progress Report
prepared on the Bridwell 0il Company, Oscar Field, Jefferson County,
Oklahoma, as of January 1, 1982. As indicated in the attached
report, the additional recovery from surfactant injection which
began in mid 1973 was 22,800 gross barrels as of January 1, 1982,
Additional recovery estimated from the project as of January 1,

1982 to the date in which the property will be plugged and aban-
doned is estimated at 65,880 gross barrels of oil. It is therefore
indicated that the total additional recovery as & result of the
surfactant injection program will be 88,680 barrels. As a result




of this recovery, the working interest income is estimated to be
approximately $2,056,267 (88680 x .875 x $26.50). The total cost
of the project to January 1, 1982 has been $112,000 for the pur-
chase of the surfactant and after 1982 it is estimated to be
$65,900 for surfactant and $751,275 for operations. This would
indicate a total cost for the surfactant program of $929,175.
Based on the previously anticipated working interest income and
the expenses as quoted, a profit of $1,127,G82 is indicated for
this project, The acreage within the Oscar project is approxi-
mately 160 acres; therefore, the profit per acre of reservoir
was $7,044, ‘

Utilizing this data in relationship to the Russell Pool, which
has approximately 783 productive acres the anticipated profit from
a surfactant program is estimated to be $5,515,452. The additional
recovery potential from a surfactant program is also estimated at
433,978 barrels based on the data obtained concerning the Bridwell-
Oscar surfactant program.

As a result of obtdining this information, it is recommended
that Barber 0il, Inc. approve a surfactant flcod for installation
in the Russell Pool Area. The area requested for test purposes
is generally in the North Battery vicinity and utilizes wells No.
5, 25, 23,.26, 36, 21, 41 and 8 as injection points. This program
should indicate maximum response at well No. 22 and partial response
at wells No. 11, 46, 9, 20, and 7, Should this test prove satis-
factory, additional injection points will be selected in order
to expand the test facility towards the remaining portion of the
Russell Pool Area. We are of the opinion that this test will
take from four to six years in order to determine the benefits
which were derived in the Oscar Field program. We are also of
the opinion that this test should prove economical in the Russell
Pool and derive additional profits and oil recovery for both the
working interest and royalty interest ownerships.

Please review ‘this recommendation and should you and ycur
Board of Directors approve such a program, the installation of
same can be accomplished in the very near future.

Should there be any questions concerning this recommendation,
‘please do not hesitate tc contact us. ‘

Yours very truly,
STEPHENS ENGINEERING
Q«AZ- Gl —(-.
fJoe L. Johnson, Jr.

JLIjr/dk
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TELEPHONE ~ 817 -723- 2188 PI3T OFFICE BOX-2249

WICHITA FALL.3, TEXAS
76307

February 26, 1982

Bridwell 0il Company
P. 0. Drawer 1330
Wichita Falls, Texas 76307

Attn: Mr. Bill Lane

Re: Progress Report
As of Janua'V“1~\l982 ‘ :
Surfaciuie and rolymer Injection Program
Bridwell 0il Company
Oscar Field
Jefferson County, Oklahoma

Gentlemen:

“We have updated the performance data for the surfactant and
polymer injection program in the Deese Sand reservoir underlying
the Oscar Field in Jefferson County, Oklahoma, as of January 1,
1982. This will be the final Stephens Engineering progress report
on tnis project.

We have furnished you in a separate letter average well tests
and cumulative oil prOduction‘by individual wells from April, 1973

- through December, 1981 so that this information can be updated in
tue future by your office. We are also furnishing you a Page 1 of
our normal monthly report showing the cumulative water 1nJectlon
prior to surfactant and the current ind cumulative surfactant injec-
tion to date. This Page 1 also shows the cumulative oil production
and pertinent recovery figures.

Included herein is a tabulation showirtig the monthly surfac-
tant injection history along with average monthly concentration
of Pluronic L64 surfactant. . The cumulative surfactant injection
as of January 1, 1982 was 3, 595 140 barrels. Also included herein
is the surfactant flood front map showing the locatiouns of the
flood fronts as of January 1, 1982. These flood front locations
indicate that the majority of the reservoir has now been invaded




with surfactant treated water. In addition, we have included a
tabulation showing the polymer injection history for wells No. 8

and 15 and an oil and water production history tabulation to bring
the records up to date rfor the daily gauged oll production and for
the water groduction based on the calculated water-oil ratios from
well tests. Also included herewith is a reserveilr performance curve
showing the oil and water production and surfactant injection plotted
through December, 1981.

The surfactant injection program has now progressed to the
point where most of the reservoir has been invaded with surfactant
treated water. Pclymer was injected during 1981 into injection
wells No. 8 and 15. The polymer injection history shown herein
shows a total of 51,788 barrels of polymer solution injected for
a total active polymer injection of 7,500 pounds. The Wohlgemuth
well No. 8 took 2,190 pounds and well No. 15 took 4,310 pounds of
polymer. The polymer injection commenced May 28, 1981 and ended
September 7, 198l. The polymer initially was planned for maximum
concentrations in the early stage of the polymer slug tapering
to a low concentration by the end. However, problems with the
polymer feed pumps resulted in the maximum polymer concentration
being injected during the mid part of the slug. It was tapered
thereafter over a period of approximately six to seven weeks. The
polymer was preceded and followed by fresh water into each of these
wells in order to act as a buffer to keep the reservoir brine from
coming into direct contact with the polymer. It should be unoted
that the tabulations included herein showing cumulative surfactant
injection include the fresh water and polymer solution injected
- into .wells No. 8 and 15.

~ The enlarging of the farm stock pond to gain additional fresh
water storage resulted in providing adequate water for the injection
of polymer. The settling pit was constructed and worked satisfac-
torily although there was a problem initially with caving of the
walls of this pit and some problems related to keeping the water -
clear. If polymer is injected into additional wells in the future,
it is suggested that the pit be lined in some manner so as to pre-
vent the caving problem. The chemicals utilized to clear up the
water proved satisfactory and could be utilized later for this same
purpose. The polymer was fed continuously tivoughout the 14.6 week
period although some probiems were encountered initially with the
feed of the polymer into the fresh water system. These problems
were corrected during the first few weeks of the polymer program.

The injection of polymer has not yet resvlted in any appreci-
able increase in oil production on the project. The attached res-
ervoir performance . curve does show the 0il production rate to have
increased during the latter part.of 1981; however, this may be the
result of increased water injection into the reservoir during this
same period of time. Additional time will be needed to determine
if the polymer will result in any appreciable increase in oil pro-
duction and to determine if polymer injection would be feasible




’increased into this well on October 14 198l when surféCtaht"treatgd

into other injection wells in the project. It is not believed that
sufficient time has lapsed since polymer injection for the polymer
to sweep an oil bank to the produc‘n% wells, Also it is Ltoo soon
to determine if oil banks have actually been established in the
resegvdi: from the polymer slugs injected into the Wohlgemuth wells
Yo. and 15,

It should be emphasized that the surfactant pregram followed
bg the injection of polvmer into wells ¥o. 8 and 15 is still in
the experimental stage as a tertiary reccvery project. It is be-
lieved that the surfactant definitely has shown increased incre-
mental oil by flattening the oil production decline trend. The
theory behind the program is to inject the surfactant over an ex-
tended period of time in order to invade a large portion of the
reservoir with surfactant; The experimental work to date has indi-
cated that the surfactant will make the reservoir pressure sensitive
whereas a normal wate: flood is not pressure sensitive. The purpose
of the polymer following the surfactant is to take advantage of the
pressure sensitive reservoir by injecting the more viscous polymer
slug which should result in the movement of additional mobile oil "
in the reservoir. The surfactant has not increased the oil produc- TN
tion as much as had been anticipated, or actually as much as had ’
been indicated during the early stage of the program wher. a definite
increase in o0il production occurred as the surfactant front reached
well No. 14, The surfactant fronts have progressed by other wells
in the reservoir without appreciable increases in oil production
rates at these wells. As previously discussed, sufficient time
has not passed to evaluate the injection of the polymer into the
reservoir, 1If the polymer injection is successful in° lncrea31ng
the o0il recovery, then the potentialitiy of injecting polymer into
other injection wells should be evaluated.

The polymer injection did result in increasing the injection
pressure at both wells No. 8 and 15. Well No. 8 was taking the
fresh water prior to polymer injection at an average pressure of
approximately 740 psxg The pressure showed an immediate increase
within a few days to 840 psig after polymer injection was started
and gradually increased to a maximum of 1,125 psig at the end of
the polymer slug. Following this, the prPSSure declined to approxi-
mately 1,040 pounds one month after terminating polymer injection,
and the pressure wag still in this range during December, 1981 al-
though” the total injection rate has been increased into this well.
Well No. 8 was returned to surfactant treated salt wWater injection

- on October 14, 1981. The Wheatley injection pump which had been

utilized for the polymer was moved to the main plant and connected

to well No. 8 to provide the higher pressure needed to jinjéct water
into this well. The injection pressure into well No. 15 was approxi-
mately 350 psig while injecting the fresh water buffer prior to
polymer injection. The pressure increased to approximately 425

psig after one month of injecting polymer and remained relatively
constant throughout the remaining poiymer injeciion. The rate was




saly water was resumed into this well and the pressure has aver-
aged slightly over 400 psig since that time. Larger increases in
pressure had been hoped for, particularly at well No, 15. Since
it was desirable o establish a 25 psig pressure differential at
the leading edge of the polymer bank in order to take full advan-
tage of the surfactant injection, it was hoped that a pressure
increase several times this magnitude would be achieved. 1If the
polymer iniection in time shows the feasibility of utilizing poly-
mer injection into other wells, it is suggested that the concen-
tration of polymer be increased, particularly in the first few
weeks of the program., It is believed that it will take huigher
concentrations of polymer to accomplish higher viscosities for
the pressure differential desired.

_ We will be pleased to discuss this progress report with you
ar vour conveniance. »

Yours very truly,

STEPHENS ENGINEERING

ESCjr/dk




BRIDWELL OIL COMFANY
OSCAR FIELD
JETFERSCHN CGUNTY, OhLAHOMQ

SURFACTANT INJECTION DATA

Menthly Pluronie L-&4
Surfactant Concentration,

Injecticn, Stl. £ PHM
1973 Jun 26,706 ; 200.0
Jul - 53,819 ‘ 150.0
Aug 53,694 104.4
Sep 53,698 104.9
‘ Oct 55, 455 104.1
Nov ; 52,020 A 102.5
Dec 55,724 1C1.2
1974 Jan 57,159 98.7
Feb 51,938 96.6
Mar 57,876 97.0
Apr ' 57,613 a98.5
Hay ,,,765 93.3
. Jua 57,097 7.1
Jul 58,795 , 99.3
Aug 59,238 97.5
Sep 53,357 103.9
Qe 59,?99 . 96,2
Nov 56 > )3.) 93 .0
Dec 59.391 6.8
1975 Jan 59,364 99.1
Feb 50,001 104, 0
Yaer 57,258 104.3
Apr 56,211 : 103.7
May 55,546 g 105.7
Jua 55,711 103.2
Jul 57,555 g39.8
Aug 57.672 100.3
Sep 56,214 99.§
Oct 57,067 100.8
Mov 56,440 99.¢
Dec ‘ 59,093 _ 99. 4
1976 Jan 56,751 - 10:.3
- Feb 53,023 102.9
Mar ; 55,599 . 101i.4
Apr - ' 54,573 103.1
May 56,632 ' 101.5
{“? , 55,102 o S 101.7

Jul - 57,017 e .
hug | 252854 LA 10305
54,228 i02.3

Sep

s o e SR e




BRIDWELL OIL COMPANY
0SCAR FIELD
JEFFERSON COUNTY, OKLAHOMA
SURFACTANT INJECTION DATA (Cont'd)
Monthly Pluronic L-064
Surfactant Concentration,

Injection, Bbl. PPM

1976 Oct 57,949 100.5
Nov 55, 600 100.2
Dec 56,556 104.4
1977 Jan 54,513 112.5
Feb 50,377 102.6
Mar 57,349 102.3
Apr 55,148 101.2
May 54,424 104.0

Jun 54,615 104.7
Jul 53,655 982
Aug 54,934 1C5.3
Sep 54,159 103.1
Oct 57,993 102.1
Nov 55,396 -~ 101.8
Dec 57,039 101.7
1978 Jan 55,832 105.3
Feb 50,911 104,14
Mar 59,151 99.6
Apr 54,751 104.0
May 55,900 163.7
Jun 53,207 103.8
Jul 55,041 99.3
Aug 55,010 106.4
Sep 56,786 100.'4
Oct 56,380 103.8
Nov 55,918 100.2
Dec 54,171 104.8
1979 Jan 55,557 100.4
~ Feb - 50,244 99.9
Mar 50,549 114.9
Apr 4o,y 113.3

May 53,915 107.6 -
Jun 51,069 103.9
Jul 52,862 106.9
Aug 51,432 104.4
Sep 50,686 109.7
Oct 54,794 105.5
Nov 53,014 105.0
Dec 54,714 104.0

iy e om R




BRIDWELL OIL COMPANY
- 0SCAR FIELD
JEFFERSON COUNTY, OKLAHOMA

SURFACTANT INJECTION DATA (Cont'd)

Monthly Pluronic L~-64
Surfactant Concentration
Injection, Bbl, PPM
1980 Jan- 52,889 104.0
Feb 51,811 102.1
Mar 53,888 106.3
Apr 47,984 107.8
May 54,202 104.9
Jun 46,483 117.9
Jul 46,774 114.2
Aug 53,618 103.9
Sep . %8,880 . 100.6
Oct 53,398 110.6
Nov ‘ 48,438 108.4
Dec 50,607 103.3
1981 Jan 54,173 108.:5
: . Feb 48,248 106.0
Mar 51,543 109.5%
Apr 54,330 132.1%*
May ‘ 56,383 128.9%*
; Jun 55,862 131.4%*
{ Jul 56,033 131.6%
y Aug 55,370 144, 1%
f Sep 50,557 143.5%
3 Qct 49,778 122,.5%
Nov 52,562 101.3
Dec _ 60,521 87.7

Cumulative surfactant injection as of 1-1-82
was 5,595,140 barrels. This total includes
the fresh water and polymer solution pumped
into wells No. 8 and 15.

*Adjusted for actual salt water injection
excluding fresh water and polymer solution.




} ' BRIDWELI, OIL COMPANY
OSCAR FIELD
JEFFERSON COUNTY, OKLAHOMA

POLYMER INJECTION. HISTORY

Year Month Total Bbls. Pounds 90L Total Bbls. founq§ 90L Total Bbls. Pounds 90L
l | 1981 May 529 115 732 . i59 1,261 274
Jun 6,636 9209 8,545 1,171 15,181 2,080
Jul 6,554 1,482 9,424 2,132 15,978 3,614
Aug 7,049 614 8,765 764 15,814 1,378
Sep 1,608 70 1,946 84 3,554 154
22,376 2,190 29,412 4,310 51,788 7,500
Note: Started Alcomer 90L Polymer on May 28, 1981 and finished on September 7, 1981
for total period of 102 days or 14,6 weeks. Injected fresh water buffer pad

before and after polymer into each well as follows:

: Fresh Water Fresh Water
i Prepolymer Buffer Postpolymer Buffer
: Well No. Barrels No. Dayas = Barrels No. Days
| | 8 13,352 63 8,058 37
‘ 15 15,316 63 9,704 37

o ' : : e 1
L o Polymer Injeciion _;__ L
Well No. 8 Well No. T5 Total




BRIDKELL OTL COMPANY i
OSCAR FIELD
JEVFERSON COUNTY, OKLAHOMA

OLL. AND WATER PRODUCTION HISTORY
(01l 15 dauily gauged production and water production based on WOR)

lease Barnett Seay "D" Wohlgemuth Total 011 Production Total Water Production
T Avg. Mo. Tot. ¥rly Avg. Mo. Tot, Yrly Avg. Ho. Tot. Yrty Avg. Mo, Tot. Yriy Avg. Ma. Tot. Yrly
L 01l Prod. 01l Prod. ~6{1 Prod. 01l Prod. Oil Prod > 011 Prod. O1i Prod. 011 Prod. Water Prod. Water Prod.
Year Mo. Bbls, Bbls. _8bis, Bbls, Bbls. Bbls. Bbls, Bbls. Bbls, Cbls.
Cum. 9141 Prod. During
Water Flocd to 1=1-73 63,677 - 57,533 305,111 426,321 ‘ 2,775,706
1973 248 2,975 113 - 3,992 1,496 17,953 2,0Mn 24,920 38,215 458,577
1974 227 2,719 300 3,605 1,243 14,912 1,770 21,22 43,959 527,502
1975 208 2,502 253 3,035 1,125 13,496 1,586 19,033 44,084 529,007
1976 190 2,276 221 2,656 1,016 12,197 1,427 17,129 43,139 516,668
£ 1977 , 187 2,240 194 2,327 1,031 12,376 1,412 16,943 42,155 505,861
1978 183 2,201 174 2,089 1,014 12,165 1,371 16,455 42,023 504,28¢ <
1979 177 2,122 150 1,803 910 10,918 1,237 14,843 41,650 499,795
1980  Jan 168 141 752 1,060 40,640 p
Feb 158 148 174 1,080 41,407 ' : |
Mar 174 133 750 1,057 40,564
apr 157 121 739 1,017 38,992
, May 193 143 737 1,073 41,177
‘ dun 167 139 649 955 . 36,615
: Jul 159 123 726 1,008 38,608
] Ang 144 123 778 1,045 41,405 1
i Sep 160 124 714 998 39,581 1
: oct 170 115 767 1,052 41,722 1
: Nov 167 93 679 939 37,241 |
Der 161 1,978 119 1,522 725 8,789 1,005 12,289 39,898 477,850
1981 Jan 17 139 726 1,036 46,912 '
Feb “152 129 612 893 35,265 . |
Mar (87 119 671 977 38,542
Apr 184 : 154 530 858 34,277
b o May 187 157 613 957 37,792
o Jun 179 145 660 » 984 38,858
Jul 173 153 632 958 37,831
Aug 86 131 594 911 35,936
Sep 173 128 578 279 34,712
N oct 178 127 ; 630 915 36,923
Nov 167 : 112 : 697 976 40,855
bec 159 2,096 1ns 1,612 765 7,708 1,042 11,416 43,660 455,563

Cum. to 1-1-82 84,786 , 80,174 415,625 580, 585 7,250,809

e N D
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WATER FLOODING VALUATIONS R_ESERVOIR ST

TELEPHONE - 017-723- 2148 POST OFPICE BOX 2249

£ “‘ouﬂ lNM.,"‘
“""nu rawLs, Wi
BEFORE EXAMINER NUTTER
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION WICKITA FALLS, TEXAS

630
__ﬁt,e_-__mExmalT NO.___ & e

CASENO.__ 7599 July 19, 1982

Barber 0il, Inc.
P, 0. Bex 1658
Carlsbad, New Mexico 88220

Re: June, 1982, Monthly Report

Rugsell Panl Water Flood
Eddy County, New Mexicc

Gentlemen:

Submitted herewith is the June, 1982 monthly report f-r the
water flood operation being conducted on the Russell Pool Water
Flood, Eddy County, New Mexico.

Following is a tabulation indicating the performance of this
project over the past several months:

North South &  Avg. Total ‘Input

Battery Middle Prod. Water w/0
Month BPD Batt.,BPD BPD Injected Ratio, Mo.
May, 1982 4.8 18.5 23.3 19,276 26.66
June, 198Z 4.4 17.4 21.8 18,462 28.14

As shown on the above tabulation, oil production from this

project averaged 21.8 barrels of oil per day and can be compared

to a production rate of 23.3 barrels of oil per day produced dur-
ing the previous month. Based on this information, a decline in
oil production of 1.5 barrels of oil per day has occurred in the
project area during June, 1982. Analysis of the individual bat-
teries indicate the majority of this decline in production occurred
in the South and Middle Batteries Area.

Water injection into the project area averaged 615.4 barrels
of water per day and can be compared to 621.8 barrels of water per
day injected during the previous month, Based on this information,
a decline in water injection of approximately 6.4 barrels of water
per day has occurred in the project area during June, 1982.

Plans remain towards the increase in water injection in the
North Battery Area. This work was due to begin during July, 1982,
after being delayed due to weather conditions and trouble on other
‘leases. Workovers are anticipated on several of the injection
points during the next month in an effort to improve the injec-
tivity and results of this work will be carried in future moanthly

~reports.




Should there be any questions concerning this project, please
do not hesitate to contact us,

Yours very truly,

STEPHENS ENGINEERING

2 Gud— — 4.
d,“e Y S TL. 7«- &: L.” Johnson, Zr.

Ted H. Smith, Jr.

JLIjr /dk




_MONTHLY WATER FLOOD REPORT
OPERATOR Barber 0il,
Water Flood Started

June

, 19.82

Inc.

LEASE
Apxril

Russell Pool
, 1953

"TRODUCTION DATA

-
as injection dur:l.ng flooding as well as normal nroduction.
pluded in ‘the area: total of acc\mula -~

This total is in-~
tion by flooding.

P. 0. Box 2249 — Phone 723-2187 |

Watey Inrut Mo. Net Mo, Prod. e Mo, Prod. Montaly Prod. Accum. Water
Month Bbls, Yaj. Bbls. W/Q Ratio Water Bbls, Oi} & Water Bbls. Prod. Bbls,
18,462 45,324 19.58 12,842 13,138 -
AVERAGE DAILY OIL PRODUCTION 23,5 BBLS. (PREVIOUS MONTH)
AVERAGE DAILY OIL PRODUCTION 21.3 __BBLS. (THIS MONTH)
Qi Prod. Ofl Prod. Month Qil Prod. Month Acoum, Preg, Accum. Prod. by Normal Accum. Prod. Prior Total
Month By Flooding Normal Recovery Ly Floraing Recov. During Flooding To Flooding Accuin.
B Bbis. * Xat. Bdls Zst. Bbdls. E»r Bbls Bat. T%ls Bbls. _ Prod. Bbls.
656 656 0 1,521,224 See Note 842,221 2,363,445
' TOTAL ACRE FEET IN PROJECT 8, 511
TOTAL ACRE FEET UNDER FLOOD 8,511
PRODIICTION PER ACRE FOOT FRIOR TO FLOODING 98.61 BBLS.
NORMAL PRODUCTION PER ACRE FOOT DURING FLOODING *% BBLS.
PRODUCTION PER ACRE FOOT BY FLOODING 178.74BBLS.
TOTAL PRODUCTION PER ACRE FOOT 277.35BBLS.
WATER INJECTION DATA
Input Avg, Total Avg, Dally Ree. Dally Acesum. Tob. Acre Poat Ratom, Dally
Waell . Press. Water Inj. Iaput Input Water [njected Iavaded Input Next Mounth Remarks
Ne. Lbs. Bola. Bbls. " Bhis. Bhis. 100% Eff. Bbis.
South |[Battery Area Injjection 1
2 0 0 0.0 0 603,501 - 0
5 0 0 0.0 0 169,284 - 0
10 0 0 0.0 0 293,167 - 0
14 0 0 0.0 0 51,308 - 0
15 0 0 0.0 0 374,691 - 0
16 0 0, 0.0 0 34,642 - 0
18 0 ol 0.0 0 74,735 - 0
27 0 0 0.9 0 334,040 - 0
28 0 0 0.0 0 61,860 - 0
29 0 o] 0.0 0 67,923 - 0
42 0 0] 0.0 0 78,141 - of
43 0! 1,335 44.5 50 170,096 - 50
Sub-T¢tal 1,335| 44.5 54 2,313,288 - 50
m Daily Gauges, **Tncludes 152,687 bbls. production recovered by




MONTHLY WATER FLOOD REPORT

June 19.82

e S LY

" 713 City National Building

- O. Box 2249 — Phone 723-2167

OPERATOR Barber 0ii, Inc. 4 LEASE Rix,ssell Pool |
Water Flood Started April ,19_53 ' 1
WATER INJECTION DATA -
Wall prem. | Werds | “Thone” | Those” | werer Tosected Arvides. | Inpoe Next Month Remarks
No. Lbs. Bbls. Bbls. Bbla. Bbls. 100% Eff, Bbls.
Middle] Battery Area Inject'imii
T-2 0 0| o.0 0 608,875 - 0
T-3 0- 0! 0.0 0 465,943 - 0
T4 ) ol 0.0 0 20,862 - 0
T-8| 700 | 4,226 {140.9 150 1,079,658 - 150
T-13 0 0| 0.0 0 882,298 - 0
T-14| 700 | 1,556 | 51.9 50| 1,227,139 - 60
T-15 0 ol 0.0 0 133,182 - 0
T-17 0 445 | 14.8 10 104,921 - 10
T-18 0 ol 0.0 0 427,235 - 0
o T-21 0 0| 0.0 0 333,815 - 0
T-22 0 ol 0.0 0| 252,150 - 0
32| 700 3,336 [111.2 140 274,846 - 140
33 0 o] o.0 0 217,052 - 0
34 0 0{ 0.0 0 436,798 - 0
Sub-Toftal 9,563 |318.8 360| 6,464,774 - 360
¥ North Battery] Area Infjection | _
3] 700 2,225 | 74.2 100 357,449 - 1100
5 0 0 0.0 0| 1,294,152 - 0
8 0 o] 0.0 of 747,615 - 0
19 0 3| 0.0 0 275,336 - 0
21 0 0 0.0 0 786,666 - 0
25 0 o| 0.0 0 65,005 - 0
30 0 0! 0.0 0 141,346 - 0
35 0 o] o.0 0 804 - 0
36| .0 o| o.0 o 125,364 - 0
© 37 0 0| o.0 0 288,042 - 0




MONTHLY WATER FLOOD REPORT June ' 19.82 1-A

- OPERATOR Barber Oil;‘Inc. LEASE  Russell Pool
Water Flood Started April , 1953
WATER INJECTION DATA -
T | i ||| e | | e | e
North Battery Area Infjection{ (Cont{d)
38 | 0 0 0.0 0 95,858 - 0
T-6 | 0 0{ 0.0 0 86,188 - 0
T-13 0 0 0.0 | 0 491,206 - 0
c-1 0 0 6.0 0 65,414 - 0
c-3 0 0 0.0 0 386,726 - 0
C-4 0 0 0.0 0 131,728 - 0
40 700 5,339 | 178.0 200 304,647 - 200
41 0 0 0.0 0 156,517 - 0
45 0 0 0.0 0 225,906 - 0
Sub-Tqtal 7,564 { 252.1 300 6,791,942 - 300

710 15,770,005

18,462 615.4

'P. O. Box 2249 —— Phone 723-2167

%




MONTHLY WATER FLOOD REPORT 2
Barber 0il, Inc. OPERATOR Russell Pool LEASE
June 19 82
T INDIVIDUAL WELL TESTS
Well il Woter Totol Pump CSTD:?;;" Remarks
No Test 8bl 8bl. fluid Bbl. Capocisy ‘bls.
Previous SOUTH BATTERY AREA
This Mo.
1 Previous 5 26 32 84 57,847
This Mo. N1 57,892
2 Pravious Shut-in
This Mo.
12 Previous 2 19 21 71 62,694
This Mo. NT 62,739
.3 Previous 2 10 12 96 44,438
This Mo. NT 44,483
14 Provious Converted to VWater Injection 0
This Mo.
15 Previous Converted to Water Injection 15,996
This Mo.
16  Previous 2 -6 8 96 15,390
This Mo. NT 15,420
28 Previous 1 23 24 72 15,741
This Mo: NT 15,786
38 Previous 1 20 21 84 13,106
This Mo. NT ‘ 13,151
42 Previous Converted to Water Injection 0
This Mo. :
43 Previous Converted to Water Injection 1,940
This Mo.
Previous
This Mo.
Previous
This- Mo.
Previous
This Mo.
Previous
This Mo.
. xProvio’us ;
-3 . This M‘). . ‘
Previous Moath This Month - j
Total Oil Tests ' '
Telal Weter Tasts
Total Fluid Teshs
Avg. Fred. WOR

- 713 City Notonal Building




MONTHLY WATER FLQSD REPORT

Baiber 0il, Inc.

OPERATOR

Russell Pool

-~
¥ 3

LEASE

June 19 82

INDIVIDUAL WELL TESTS

] Yo om Cumulalive
o o O S T s homar
Pravious
This Mo. MIDDLE BATTERY AREA
32  previous Converted to Injection Well 19,403
This Mo.
33  Previous Ccnverted to Injection Well 5,732
This Mo.
34 Previous Converted to Injection Well 1,674
This M~,
44  Previous Shut-in 10,879
This Mo.
T~1 Previous Shut~in 8,185
This Mo.
T-Z  Previous Converted to Injection Well 9,936
This Mo. )
T~3  Previous Converted to Injection Well 468
This Mo. .
T-4  Previous 1 52 63 100 21,046
This Mo. NT ' 21,091
T-7  Previous Shut-in 7,245
This Mo.
4
T-10  Previous 2 26 18 126 101,783
This Mo. NT 101,813
T-11  Previous 1 27 28 144 93,117
This Ao, NT 93,162
T-16  Previous 12 144 156 300 160,566
This Mo. NT 160,609
T-19  Previous 3 84 88 "~ 145 116,766
This Mo. NT 116,811
" T-20  Previous 2 68 70 171 94,604
This Mo. NT : 94,664
T-23  Previous Shut-in 4,626
This Mo.
Previous
This Mo.
; Previocus Month “This Moath
- Tetal Qil Tests

YTotal Water Tastls
_ Avg. Pred. WOR




* MONTHLY WATER FLOOD REPORT 2

Barber 0il, Inc. OPERATOR Russell Pool LEASE
June, 19 82

INDIVIDUAL WELL TESTS

Wetl oil Water Totol Pump CSTK:OJ:;. R ks
No. Test Bb: 8bl Fluid Sbl. Copacsty 'sm';. ' omar
Previous ’
This Mo. NORTH BATTERY AREA
7 Previous 1 68 69 230 104,644
This Mo. NT 104,674
9 Previous 1 24 25 76 43,789
This Mo. NT ' 43,804
11 Previous 6 35 41 144 154,022
This Mo. NT 154,035
20  Previous ‘1 12 13 59 45,090
This Mo. NT 45,105
22 Previous 1 28 29 132 86,187
This Mo. NT 86,217
25 Previous Shutr-in 15,520
This Mo.
46 Previous 3 120 123 300 9,466
This Mo. NT 9,496
T-6  Previous Shut-in 21,482
This Mo.
Previous
This Mo.
Previous
This Mo.
Previous Note: The following wells corniverted to injection
This Mo. indicated the cumulative oil production
prior to conversion.
Previous
Thiz Mo. o
3 o 26,601
Previous 25 2,920
This Mo. 26 6,789
36 ' 14,241
Previous 39 12,214
This Mo. 40 4,190
: 41 8,340
Previous 45 ‘ 505
This Mo. c-1 , . 35,308
: Cc-2 : ' » - 8,807
Previous
This Mo.
anioﬁ Moath " This Month
Total Oil Tests A 47 , NT
Total Water Tests C 795 i -
Total Fuid Tasts | 842 |

Avg. Prod. WOR | 16.91

%
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NATIONAL ALUMINATE CORPORATION
6216 West b6th Plage Chicago 38, lliinois

REPORT OF INJECTION WATER ANALYSIS

From Russell Joint Acot.:
Carlabad, New Mexico Analysis No. 19’-{-95
Sapling Date 3/28 58
Date Sumple Rec’d /Ll» 58
Sample Marked No. 1 Supply Well

MILLIGRAMS. PER-LITER: -~ o - ,
' BEFORE EXAMINER NUTTER

Chloride (as NaCll - ...\ oooeo ) 27,00§ OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

5,200 EXHIBITNO,_]

Total Hardness {as CaCO3) ... .. .. .. -
CASENO.__ 73 %19:

. Calcium Hardness (as CaCO,3) . ...... .. 2,
Total Alkalinity (as CaCO3).......... 48
Acidity to Phenolphthalein (as CaCO3) . . 36
Sulfate (as NapSO4) . .. .ooovnne... .. 4,130
Totallron lasFe) . .................. 1.6
Suspended Sofids ................... 30%
Precipitated By Sulfate {as BaSO,) .. .. 0

Dissolved Solids 29,700

.................................




ALUMINATE CORPORATION
6216 Wett 6b6th Place Chicago 38, lliinois

REPORT OF INJECTION WATER ANALYSIS

p“mm Russell Joint Accet.
Cerlsbad, New Mexico tnalysis No.

1.
Sampling Date 3/2%58

Date Sumple Ree'd

Sample Marked No. 2 Supply Well

MILLIGRAMS PER LITER

BEFORE EXAMINER NUTTE(
* Chloride fas NaCl) ................. 24,000 OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Total Hardness (as CaCO3) . .......... 4,800 EXKIBIT NO_ g
Calcium Hardness {as CaCO3) . .. ... ... 2oll-ooi CASENO._158 9 g
Total Alkalinity (as CaCO3).......... sol
Acidity to Phenolphthalein {as CaCO;) . . 0
" Sulfate las NagSO4) . ..o .. 3,740
Total Iron (as Fed . .. ................ 2.4
Suspended Solids . .................. 70
Precipitated By Sulfate (as BaSO4) .. .. 0

Dissolved Solids

...........................

........................

...........................

*ESTIMATED

h/2g;5ﬂ ' Head, Analytical Laboratory

R e S T g e e S 0 s




Dockets Nos., 25-82 and 26-82 are tentatively set for August 4 and August 18, 1982,
must be filed at least 22 days {n advance of heariny date.

Docket No. 24-82

DOCKET: EXAMINER HEARING - WEDNESOAY - JULY 21, 1982

9 A.M. - MORGAN HALL, OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION,
STATE YAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MFXICO.

Applications for hearing

ALLOWABLE:

CASE_75601

e

CASE 7622:

CASE 7516:

CASE 7623:

CABE 7620:

/u{rsssx
—_—

The following cases will ba heard before Daniel S. Nutter, Examiner, or Richard L. Stamets, Alternate Examiner.

(1) Consideration of the allowable production of gas for August, 1982, from
fifteen prorated pools in Lea, Eddy, and Chaves Countles, New Mexico.

(2) Consideration of the ~ilowable production of gas for Auguast, 1982,
from four prorated pcils in San Juan, Rio Arriba, ard Szndoval
Counties, New Mexico.

(Continued from July 7, 198., Examiner Hearirq)

In the matter of the hearing called by the 0il Conservatiun Division on its own motion to permit
Charles H. Heisen, Fidslity and Deposit Company of Maryland, Surety, and 211 other interestad
parties to appear and show cause why the Crownpoint Well No. 1, located in Unit F, Section 18,
Township 18 North, Range 13 West, McKinley County, should not bo plugged &nd abandoned in accor-
dance with a Division-approved plugging proqtam.

{Continued from June 9, 1982, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Birbar 0il Inc. for an Exception to Rule 705-A Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above~styled cause, seeks an exception to the provisicns of Rule 705-A
of the Division Rules and ReJulations to permit 37 temporarily sbandoned injaction wells
in its Russell Pool waterflood project to remain inactive for a puriod of up to three years
wjthout the required mnt or bridge plugs being installed therein to isclate the injection
zone. o

v
Application of El Ran, Inc. for a waterflood project, Chaves County, New Mukxico.
Rpplicant, !n the above-styled cause, seeks avthority to institute a waterflood proiect in the’
Chaveroo-San Andres Pool by the injection of water into the perforated inte.val from 4169 feet
to 4276 feet in its U, S. Well No. 1, locm:od in . Unit N of Section 34, Township 7 South, Range
32 Bast.

(Continued from May 12, 1982, Examiner H«rinq)

Applicatmn of Bensoa-Montin-Greer for .. unit agreemeat, Rio Arriba 7sunty,New Faxico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the North Canada Ojitos Unit Area,
compriging 12,361 acres, rore or less, of Jicarilla Apache Indian lands in Township 27 North,
Range 1 West.

Application of C & X Petrolm. Inc. for compulsory .pooling, Lea County New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, sesks an order pooling all rineral interets in the Abo
formution underlying. the SE/4 SE/4 of Section 28, 'roun;hip 16 South, Range 37 Bast, tc be
dedicated to. a well to be drilled at a standard locution thereon. Also to be considexed will
be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as
well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision, designation of the applicant as
operatar of the well, and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well,

{Continued from July 7, 1982, Examiner Hearing)

mucation of Mesa Petroleum Company for ooqnilnory pooiinq, Chaves County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in‘'the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in all formations

!ro-tho-uztmwmuuottmmtomtimmmlymmﬂldotmim 8, Township
5 South, Renge 13 East, to be dedicated to 2 well to be drilled at a standard location theroon.
Alsc to be considered -rill be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of
the cost thereof as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision, designation of
applicant as operator of the wall and a charge for risk involeed in drilling ssid well.

ot b m o vl
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CASE 76245

CASE 7618

CASE 7625

CASE 76261

Application of John Yuronka for an unorthodox gas well location and compulsory pooling,

Lea County, Nev Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling

all mineral intarests in the Jalmat Gas Pool underlying the SW/4 of Section 31, Township
22 South, Range 37 East, to form a non-standard gas proration unit to be dedicated to a
w@ll to be drilled at an unorthodox location 990 feet from the South line and 320 feet
from the West line of said Section 31. 2180 to be considered will be the cost of drilling
and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as wzll as actual operating
costs and charqes for supervision, designation of applicant as operator of the well, and

& charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

{Readvercised)

Application of Doyle Hartman for an unorthodox gas well location and simultaneous Jdedication,
Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox
location of a gas well to b2 drilled 1450 feet from the South line and 1980 feet from the East
line of Section 20, Township 20 South, Range 37 East, Eumont Gas Fool, the r2/4 of said Section
20 to be simultaneocusly dedicated to said well and to the State A-20 Well No. 1 located in Unit

I of said Section 20.

Application of G4 Corp. for designation of a tight formation, Lea County, New Hexico.
Applicane, ia the above-stylsad cause, sesks the desigration of ths Pawnee Strawn Reservoir
underlying Sections 9 and 10, 14 thru 16, 21 thru 24, and 26 and 27, Township 26 South, Range

36 Bast, contaising 7,040 acres, more or less, as a tight formation parsuant to Section 107

of *he latural Gas Policy Act and 18 CFR Section 271. 701-705.

In the matter of the hearing called by the Oil Conservation Division on its own motion for an order
creating, contracting, and extending curtain pools in Rio Arriba, San Juan, McKinley, and Sandoval

Counties, New Mexico.

(a) That the Otero-Gallup Ofl Pool in Rio Arriba County, New !hxico,.as heretofore
<lassified, defined and described, is hereby contracted by excluding:

TOMNSEIP 25 NORTH, RANGE 5 WEST, RMPM
Section 35: W/2 sW/4

{b) That a new pool in Rio Arriba County. New Mexico, classified as a Chacra Pool
for gas producticn, is hareby created and designated the hdobe~Chacra Pool,
comprising the following described area: '

TOWNSEI? 24 NORTE, RANGE 4 WEST, NMEM
Section 13: " §/2 :
24: E/2

{c) . 14
< ,‘!‘hat 3 rew pool in San Juan County, New Maxico classified as a Gallup Pool for oil
production, is h‘z.by created and d‘llqﬂltid the l!'lﬂltd'clllllP 0il Pool, comprising
. g

TOWNSHIP 29 NORTH, RANGE 10 WEST, NMPYM
Sactions 26: SW/4

27: s/2 .
28s B/2 SW/4 and SE/4
©33: E/2 WN/4 and qE/4
3a. ’!2 . §
L 35: /2 and /2 SE/4
(3) That 4 new pool in Sar. Juan County, Mew Mexico, classifiaed as a gas
pool for Fruitland production, is heareby created and desigrated the
Glades-Pruitland Fool, comprising the following described area:

TOWMSHIP 32 MORTH. KANGE 1: WEST, MMPM
Section 31: MW/4
TOMNSHTP 32 WORTH, RANGE 12 MEST, NMPM

Secticns 35: N/2 and SE/A
. 361 H/2 and SM/4

(s) That a new pool in s«l\d‘cwn.‘l.'~ County
s Naw Maxico, clapsified as a Man
o1l production, is heraby craated and duigmt;d the San Yaidx:-nm::: g::ll’:::
comgrising the following described area: !

TOMMSEIP 21 MORTH, RANGE 3 MEST, NNPM
Section 791 8/2 Sw/4

30: ®/2 E/2 and SW/4 SE/4

(£} That the Albino-Pictured Cliffs Pocl in '
1 San’ Juan Coun
herstofors chniuod, defined and described, is @y'miz'u:m«.

TOMMBHIP 32 MORTH, RANGE 8 WEGT, MNPN )
Sections 11: 8/2 e
131 W/2 and WE/4
14 E/2 and SW/4

26: WE/A
TOWISHIP 32 WORTH, RANGE 7 WEST, mpx
Section 18: WN/4 ——

{Q mz'mmmmxwmnuami wmmm New Maxico, as haretofor
classified, defined and described, is hareby extended to includes ! .

mnm,mmw,-u
Sections 22: ALl
2T W2 ,

siaghE

)
-
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(h) That the Aztec-fruitland Pool in San Juan County, New Mexico, as heretofore
classified, defined and described, is hereby extended tc include:

TOWNSHIP 28 NORTH, RANGE 10 WEST, NMPM
Secticn 91 SE/4

TOWNSHIP 29 NORTH, RANGE 11 WEST, NMPM
Sections 25: SE/4
13: N/2

(i) That the Aztec-Pictured Cliffs Pool in San Juan County, New Mexico, as heretofore
clasaified, defined and described, is hereby exterded to include:

TOWNSHIP 31 NORTH, RANGE 12 WEST, NMPM
Sections 14: SE/4
35: NE/4

() That the B S Mesa Gallup Pool in Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, as heretofore
clasaified, defined and described, is hereby extended to include:

TOWNSHIP 26 NORTH, RANGE 4 WEST, NMPM

Section 9: /2 and SE/4

(k) That the Ballard-Pictured Cliffs Pool in Rio Arriba, Sandoval, and San Juan Counties,
New Mexico, as heretofore classifisd, defined and described, is hereby axtended to
includa:

TOWNSHIP 23 NORTH, RANGE 3 WEST, RMPM
Sactions 25: All

36: N/2
TOWNSRIP 24 NORTH, RANGE 5 WEST, NMPM
Seciions 6: NW/4 .

16: SE/4

TOWNSHIP 25 NORTH, RANGE 6 WEST, NMPM
Sections 271 SW/4
. 34: N/2
35: NW/4

TORNSHIP 26 NORTH, RANGE 7 WEST, NMPM
Section 19: N/2 and SE/4

TOWNSHIP 26 NORTH, RANGE § WEST, MMPM

Sections 9:
161
152

SE/4 -
ALl
NE/4

(1} That the Bisti-Farmirjton Pool in San Juan County, New Msxico, as haretofore
classified, defined and described, is hereby extended to include:

TOWMMGHIF 55 NORTH, RANGE 12 KEST, tMPM
Section 3: SW/4

TOWMSHIP 26 MORTH, RANGE 12 WEST, MMM
Sections 31 E/2 .

32 ALl

(m) That the Bisti-Lower Gallup Oil Pool in San Juan County, New Mexico, as heretofore
classified, defined and described, is hersby extended to include:

TOWNSHIP 24 NORTH, RANGE 10 WEST, NMPK
Section 9: N/2 W/4

(n)  That the Blznco Mesaverds Pool in Rio Arriba And San Juan Courtivs, New Mexico, as
herstofore classifisd, d¢fined and dascribed, is hereby extanded to include:

TOWMSHIP 25 WORTH, WANGE 3 WEST, NMPM

Sections 81 €2 —
16: all
. 171 an
' 20 w2
- 2A: w/2

TOWMGHIP J0 WORTH, BANGE 5 WEST, OO
Sections 1: All

2: ALl

26

T W72
i /2
20: W/2
2% 8/2

o s . > p—
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TOWNSHIP 26 NORTH, RANGE 6 WEST, NMPM
Sections 23: All
24: wW/2

TOWNSHIP 27 NORTH, RANGE 9 WEST, NKPM
Section 6: E/2

TOWNSHIP 29 NORTH, RANGE 10 WEST, NMPM
Sactions 7: All

15:  N/2

18: All

19: all

301 All

TOWNSHIP 29 NORTH, RANGE 11 WEST, NMPM .
S¢ctions 1, 12, 13, 24, 25: A1l

TOWNSHI® 30 NORTH, RANGE 11 HEST, NMPM
Sections 8: All
9: All

TOWNSHIF 31 WORTH, RANGE 5 WEST, NMPM
Sections 7: ALl
8: W/2

TOWNSHIP 31 NORTH, RANGE 12 WEST, NMPM
Section 3i: All

(o) That the Blanco-Pictured Cliffs Pool in Rio Arriba, Sar. Juan, and Sandoval Counties,
Nev Mexico, as heretofore classified, dsfined and described, is heredy extanded to
includa:

TOWMEHZP 28 WORTH, RANGE 7 WEST, WMPM
Section 81 All

TOWNSHIP 29 NORTH, RANGE 7 WEST, KKFM
Sectian 311 SE/4

TOKNSEIP 30 JORTE,; FANGE 8 WEST, NMPH
Section 20: 8/3

TOWNSHIP 31 RORTH, RANGE 10 WEST, NMPM
Section 25: WW/4 .

. TOMMEHIP 32 @,m 10 WEST, NMPK
Section 29: ME/4

TOWHSHIP 32 NORTH, RANGE 11 WEST, WMPK
Section 12¢ W/2

TOMKSHIP 32 MORTH, RANGE 12 WEST, WMMPM
Sections 151 §/2
35: Ww/4

() That the Bast Blanco-Pictured Cliffs Pool in Rio Arriba County,New Mexico, as
heretofore classified, defined and described, is hereby extended to includes

TOWNSHIP 30 RORTH, RANGE 4 WEST, RMPM
Sections 11: B8B/4

14:  ®/2
263 W/2
351 Ww/4

{q) Thit the Scuth Blanco~-Pictured Cliffs Pool in Rio Arriba, Sandoval, and San Juan Counties,
New Mexico, as heretofore classified, dsfined and described, is hareby esxtended to include:

TOWHSHIP 24 NORTH, RANGE 1 WRST, MMPM
Sections 17t SW/4

18: w/2 .

TOWMSHIP 26 NORTH, RANGE 7 WEST, NMPW . '

> - B Section 171 SB/4 ’ . -
TOWMSHIP 26 SANGE § WEST, WP :
Sections 11 8/2 and WW/¢ ' l

& sE/4 , ‘ .
TOMMGHID 76 NOWSH, BANGE 7 WEST, WM : :
Sectiocns 10: ALl ’

" Ws ALl

18 wi/4
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{xr) That the Bloomfield-Chacra Pool in San Juan County,New Mexico, as heretofore classified,
defined and described, is hereby extended to includes

TOWNSHIP 29 NORTH, RANGE 10 YWEST, NMPM
Section 30: N/2

TOWNSHIP 29 NORTH, RANGE 11 WEST, NMPM
Sections 20: W/2

?5: SE/4
2u: §/2
29: All
30 NE/4
3l: N/zZ
32: N/2

33: N/2 ard SE/4

(s} That the Bloomfisld-Parmingten 011 Pool in San Juan County, New Mex/ :o, as herezofore
classified, defined and doscribed, is hereby extend.d tu include:

LOWNSHIP 29 NORTH, RANGE 11 VES‘[‘, NMPM
Sectinns 25: SW/4. .
26: SE/4 SE/4

¢(t) That the Cha Cha-Gallup Oil Fool in San Juan County, New Maxico, &s heratofore
clagsifiad, defined and describad, is hereby extended to fnclude:

TOWKSHIP 28 NORIH, MNGE 13 WEST, NMPM
Section 221 W/2 SW/4

TOWNSHIP 23 NORTH, RANGE 14 HBST‘ NMPM
Sections 7: S/2 SW/4
181 N/2

TFOWNSHIP. 29 mn‘rk,' RANGE 15 WEST, NreM
Sections 11 $/2 sW/4
13 Nw/4

(u) That the Chacon-Dakota Associated Prol in Rio Arriba and Sandoval Counties,
Now Mexico, as heretofore classified, defined and described, is hexeby extendea
to include:

TOWNSHIP 22 NORTH,RANGE 2 WEST, NMPM
Sestion 7: SW/4

TOMNSHIP 22 ORTH, RANGE 3 WEST, NMPM
Sections l: E/2

3 NM/4
10: E/2
11: ANl
12: Al

TOWNSHIP 23 NORTH, RANGE 3 WEST, NNPM
Sections 2: W/2

11: NE/4

36: SW/4

mnrumm RANGE 3 HEST, NMPK -
Sections 151 SW/4

16:  BE/2 and WW/4

22: W/4

26: W/4

271 NE/4

iba county. New Mexico, as
v m\-. the Choza Mesa-Pictursd Cliffs Pool in Rio ArT
™ hcnto!en classified, defined and describad, iz hareby extended to mludo:

MIPZQle m»suxs'r NMPH
Section B0 WA

{w) 'au: the Crouch )Iou—ncuwom Pool in 3an Juan County, llew Mexico, as h‘z-toton
clagaified, dafined and dn-cti.b-d is hereby sxtended to anl.whx

TOMMSHIP 29 MORTEH, mllm WP
Section 61 SB/4

{x) That the Cuervo-Gallup ou‘Pool in-San Juan County, New Nexico, as haretofore
classified, dafined and described, is hersby extended to include:

Tomsir 14 wostu, tacs o west, s
" Section 203 SW/4 SW/4

{y) That the Dufers Puint Gallup-Dakots Oil u :mcuuq.-umﬁo.
an beretofors classified, defined and descr

24 PANGE 8 WEST, WM : .
T 2

4 w28/
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(z) That the Farmer-Fruitland Pool in Sar Juan County, New Mexico, as heretofore
classified, defined and described, {s hereby extended to include:

TOWNSHIP 10 NORTH, RANGE 11 WEST, MMpM
Sections 8: All
I W/2

faa) Thai the Flora vista-Fruitland Pool in San Cuan County, New Mexico, as heretofora
classified,” defined and described, is herely extended to include:

TOWNSHIP 31 NORTH, RANGE 12 WEST, NMPM
Section 34: SE/4

TOWNIHIP 30 NORTH, RANGE 12 WEST, NMPK
Secticen 15: NW/4

(bb) 1hat the Plora Vigta-Gallup Pool In San Juan County, New Mexico, as heretofore
clasaified, defined and described, i3 hereby extended to include:

TOWNSHIP 30 NORTH, RANGE 12 {'EST, NMPM
Sections 5: WN/2

6: NE/4

1l: Nw/4

That the E‘uléhox Kutz-Pictured Cliffs Puol in San Juan County, New MexicoH,

{ec) 2]
as herstofy-'s clasgified, definei and described, is hereby axtended to include:

TOMNSHIP 27 NORTH, RANGE 11 WEST, AP

Sections 1: W/2
12: wW/2

TOWNSHIP 28 NOKRTH, RANGR 11 WEST, NMPM

Sentinn 16: W/2

(ad) That the South Gallagos Fruitland—Pictured Cliffs Pool in San Juan County,
New Mexico, am herstofore classified, dofined and described, is hereby extended

to include:

TOWNSHIP 26 HORTH, RANGE 11 WEST, NMPM
Section 18: NE/4
in San Juan County, New Mexico, asg heretofore

; jos=Gallup 0il Pool
That the Gallego! up 1s to includer

les)
classified, defined and described.
TOWNSRIP 26 NORTH, BANGE 11 WEST, WMEM
Section 12: SwW/4 B

() That the Gobernador-Pictured Cliffs Pool in Rfo Arriba County, a}« Maxico, a8
heretofors classified, defined and described, is hereby extended to include:

TOMMEHIP 29 NORTA, RANGE S WEST, NMPM
Sections 4: /4
9: NR/3
15: NR/4 B
251 MNE/4
261 NE/4

TOMMSHIP 3O MOWTH, RANGE S WEST, NoPM
Section 14: 8wW/4

That the Gonzales-Mesaverds Pool in Rio Arriba County. New Mexico, as haxetofore
classified, defined aad describecd, is hereby extended to ig;lwdoa

TOMMSHIP 25 NORTH, RANGE £ WEST, HOGPM
Swcticns 41 £/< and W/4

91 PE/4

W M)

TOMMSHIP 26 NORTH. KANGR 5 NEST, MMFM
Secticus 31: MW/4 -
32: SE/4 ’ "
33: wW/2 :
(hh) That the Rarris Mesa-Chacra Pool in San 4. i County, lum.uhumtm
classified, uxmmmw. umwum.

oz . \ P 27 WOwtM, GANGE 9 WEST, Waiw .
Sections S:  TW/4 g

6 uME/4

(39)

H

e 2 wers, e 5 wer, wew
Sections 19: 3

29: /4 .
30: WR'4
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(i{) That the Horseshce-Gailuvp 0il Pcol in San Juan County, New Mexico, as heretofore
classified, defined and described, is hersby extended to include:

TOWNSHIP 30 NOKTH, RANGE 15 WEST, NMPM
Section 191 W/2 sH/4

{j3} That the Hospah-Dakota Oll P41 in McKXinley Couiity, Nsw Mexico, as heretofore,
classified, defined and described, is hereby extended to include:

TOWNSHIP 17 NORTH, RANGE 8 WEST, NMPM
Section 61 SW/4 SE/4

(kx} That the West Kutz-Pictured Cliffs Pcol in San Juan County, New Mexico, as heretofore
claesified,defined and described, is hareby extended to inciudes

TOWNSHIP 26 NORTH, RANGE 11 WEST, NMPM
Section 3; NW/4

TOWNSHIP 27 NORTH, RANGE 11 WEST, NMFM
Sections 11; W/2

29: W/2

30: All

31: All

32: NW/4

33:  All

34  W/2

TOWNSHIP 28 NORTH, RANGE 11 WEST., NMPM
Seciions 34:  NE/4
3S:  All

(11} That the Largo-Chacra Pool in Ric Ariiba and San Juan Connties, New Mexico,
as heretofore classified,defined and Jdescribed, is hereby extanded to include:
TOWNSHIP 27 NORTH, RANIG™ 7 WEST »

P L NMPM
Saction 221 NE/4

TOWNSHIP 27 mm,mcs 8 WEST, NMPM
Sections 2: SW/4

9: NW/4

(mm) That the South Lisdrith Gallup-Dakota Ofl Pool in Rio Acxiba County, New Mexico,
as heretofore classified, defined, and described, is hereby extended to l!}cludn:

TOMNSHIP 23 NOBTH,RANGE 4 WEST, NMPM
Section 3: NW/4 WNE/4

TOWNBHIP 24 NORTH, RANGE 4 WEST, NMPM
Sections 27: $/2 8/2

28:  SE/4
33: E/2
34: All

(nn) That the Wast Lindrith Gallup~-Dakota Oil Pool in Rio Arriba County, New lltkleo,
«8 herstofore classified, defined and described, is hareby extended to mcl:udcx

TOWMSHIP ”24 MNORTY m 3 wWesT,
section 41 N/2 .

TOWMSHIP 24 NORYH,RANGE 4 WEST, RWPH
Sactions 10: - SW/4

14: SE/4
36: RWE/¢

TOWASHIP 25 NORTH, RANGE 4 WEST, NMPN
Sections 147 SE/4 :

151 XE/4
R 35: B/2

TOMMGHIP 25 NORTH RANGE 5 WEST, NMMPN
Section 35: 9W/4 .

(oc) That the llo:eh Los Pincs-Pruitiand Pool m'sm Juan County, Wew Mexico, as haretofors
classified, defined and described, is hereby extenced to include:

TOWMSHIP 32 MORTH, PANGE 8 WRST, KMPM

Section 23: N/2 o - .
(pp) That the South Los Pinos Pruitland-Pictured Cliffs Pool in San Juan County, New Maxico,

as haretofore classified, defined and described, iw heredby extended to include:

Sections 7 SR/4 ) . : Lo ST
) lo: M/4 )
- las w/2 T

TOMMBRIP 32 NOXTH, RANGE 7 WEST, MiPu
Sectiona 26; SW/4
S 2 Sm/4
- - - 34: W/4
35: Wm/4
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(qq)

(rr)

s®)

(tt)

{uw)

(wv)

(ww)

That the Lybrook~Gallup 0Oil Pool in Rio Arriba amd Sandoval Counties, New Mexico, ay
heretafore classifi{ed, defined and described, is hereby extended to include:

TOWNSHIP 23 NORTH, RANLGZ 6 WEST, NNPM
Section 29: E/2 NW/4

TOWNSEIP 23 NORTH, RANGE 7 WEST, NMPH
Sections 21 W/2 NwW/4

61 NE/4 SE/4

91 N/2 sSw/4

TOWNSHIP 24 NORTH, RANGE 8 WEST, NMPM

Sections 221 SE/4 SE/4
25: SE/4 NW/4, SW/4 NE/4, and NW/4 SE/4
261 NW/4, W/2 NB/4, and NE/4 SB/4
27 N/2, N/2 SW/4, and NW/4 SE/4

That the Marcelina-Dakota 0f1 Pool in McXinley County, New Mexico, a3 heretofore
classified, definad and described, is hereby extended to include: :

TOWHSHIP 16 NORTH, RANGE 10 WEST, NMPM
Secticn 131 §/2 SE/4

That the Meadows-Gallup Oil Pool in San Juan County, New Mexico, as heretofore
classified, defined and described, is hershy extended to include:

TOWNSHIP 29 NORTH, RANGE 15 WEST, NMPM

Sections 21 €£4/4 SW/4
3: NW/4,NE/4 SW/4, N/2 SE/4 and SE/4 SE/4
41 NE/4 and NW/4 SE/4
10: NE/4 NB/4

TOWMSH.P 10 NCITH, RANGE 15 WEST, KMPM
Sections 281 SW/4 SW/4

29: SE/4 SE/4 )

33 ¥/2 NW/4 and SE/4 /4

That the Miguel Ctuk—cnu(xp 04l Pool in McKinley Countsy  New Mexico, as heretolore
classified, defined and described, is hereby extended to include: . :

TOWNSHIV 16 NORTH, RANGE & WEST, NMPR
Sections 20: S/2 NE/4
A1 W/2 SW/4 and HE/4 SW/4
28:  SW/4 Nw/4

That the Nt. Nebo-Fruitland Pool in San Juan County, Mew Mexico, as heretofors
classified, defined, and described, is hereby extended to include:

TOWMSHIP 32 NORTH, RANGE 10 WESY, e
Sections: 28: NW/4 :

291 B/2
32: NE/4

That the Ojito Gallup-~Dakota 0il Pool in Rio Arriba County, New Ihxioo, as harstofors
classified, defined and described, ie hereby extended to include:

TOMMSHIP 25 NORTH, RANGE 3 WEST JMPK
Bections 71 W/2

18: W/2 and WE/4
20: N/2 )
2l: W/2 wW/4

That the Otero-Chacra Pool in Rlo Arriba County,MNew Mexico, as heretofore classified,
dafined and described, is hereby extended to include:

;- TOWNSHIP 25 NORTH, RAMGE 5 WEST WMPM
|/ goctions 131 SW/< N

14 sE/4

23: um/4

34 8/2

3% /4

36: sx/4
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TOWNSHIP 25 NORTH, RANGE ¢ WEST, NMPM
Sections 23: SW/4
26: Nw/4

TOWNSHIP 26 NORTH, RANGE 6 WEST, NMPM
Sections 24: SW/4
25: Nw/4

TCWNSHIP 26 NORTH, RANGE 7 WEST, NMPM
Sections 2: W/2
161 NEB/4

TOWNSHIP 27 NORTH, RANGE 7 WEST, NMPM

Sections 34: S/2
35: W/2

That the Oterxo-Gallup 0il Pool in Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, as heretofore classified,
defined ana described, is hereby extended to include:

TOMASHIP 24 NORTH, RANGE 5 WEST, NMPM
Section 3: N/2 NE/4

That the North Pinon-Fruitland Pool in San Juan County, New Mexico, as heretcfore classified,
defired and desgcribed, is hereby extended to include:

TOWNSHIP 28 NORTH, RANGE 12 WEST, NMPM
Sections 2: all
16: Ne/4

-

That the Finon-Gallup Oil Pool in San Juan County, New msxico, as heretofore classifind,
defined and described, is horchy extanded to include: .

TOWNSHIP 28 NORTH, RANGE 12 WEST, NMPM
Section 13: W/2 NW/4

That the Potwin-Plctured Cliffs Pool in San Juan County,New Mexico, as heretofore classified,
defined and described, is hereby extended to includas:

. TOWNSHIP 24 NORTH, RANGE 8 WEST, NMrM

Section 8: NE/4

That the Ute Dome-Dakcta Pool {n Zan Juan County, New Mexico, as heretofore classified,
defined and described, is ilereby extsnded to include:

TOWMRSHIP 32 NORTH. WLS\'SST NMPM
Section 3 n/z -

That the Ute Dcn‘-Paradox Pool in San Juan County, New Mexico, as hereiofore classified,
defined and described, is hereby extended to include:

TOWNSHIP 32 NORTH, RANGE 13 WESY, NMPM
Section 15: All

That the WAW Pruitland-Pictured Cliffs Pool in San Juan County, New Mexico, as h‘utofoxo
clunifiod, defined and described, is hereby extendad to include: :

TOMNSHIP 25 nom, RANGE 12 WEST, RMPM

Rartirm K.  WW/A

........ Y
TONNSHIP 26 MORTH, RANGE 12 WEST, MNMPM
Ssction 9- 872

TOWMSHT P 26 NORTH, RANGE 13 WESY, ¥MMPM
Section 23: MB/4

Uy R
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That the Whitewash Mancos-Dakota Oil Pool in San Juan County, New Mexico,
as hevetofore clagsified, defined and described, is hereby extended to

include:

TOWNSHI? 24 NORTH, RANCE 9 WEST, NMPM
Sections 10: SE/4 SB/4
1Y: W/2 sw/4

That the Wildhoxrse-Gallup Pool in Rio Arriba County, New Mexicc, as heretofore

classified, defined and described, is hereby extended to include:

TOWNSHIP 26 NORTH, RANGE 3 WEST, NMPM .
Section 18: NE/4
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Dockets Nos.l9 -82 and 20 -82 are tentatively set for June 23 and July 7, 1982. Applications for hearing must
be filed at least 22 days in advance of hearing date.

DOCKET: COMMISSION WEARING - WEDNESDAY ~ JUNE 2, 1982
OIL CONSERVATIUN COMMISSION - 9 A.M.
MORGAN HALL, STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

CASE 752231 (DE NOVO ~ Continued from May 17, 1982, Commission Hearing)

Application of Santa Fe Explcration Cc. for an uicrthodox gas well locatioi, Eddy County, Haw Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks 2pproval of an unorthodex location 660 feet from the North
224 West lines of Section 14, Township 20 Scuth, Range 25 East, verwo-Penn, Strawn, Atcka and Morxrow
formations, the N/2 of said Section 14 to bs dedicated to the well. :

Upon application of Chama Petroleum Company, this case will be heard De Novo pursuant to the provisions
of Rule 1220.

CASE 7521: (DE NOVO)

Application of William B, Barnhill for an unnrthodox gaw well location, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval of an unorthodox location 660 fest from the
South and West lines of Section 135, Township 19 South, Range 25 East, Permo-Penn, Strawn, Atoka and
Morrow formations, thd S/2 of said Section 35 to be dedicated to the well., -

Upon application of Chama Petroleum Company and William B. Barnhill, this case will bes heard De Faovo
pursuant to the provisions of Rule 1220.
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Docket No. 17-82

POCKET:  EXAMINER HEARING - WEDNESDAY - JUNE 9, 19682
9 A.M. MORGAN HALL, STATE LAND OFFICE
BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

The following casas will be heard before Richard L. Stamets, Examiner, or Daniel S. Nutter, Alternate Examiner:

]
A:CA_S:S:L Application of Barber 0il Inc. for an Exception to Rule 70S-A Eddy County, New Aexico.
mlicnnt, in the Abav" e-styled cause, seeks an exception to the provisions of Rule 705~A of the Division
p“;:c :n:o loquhr-. i:tg::c:: pu-nit t 37 1:cqm:md r:zily abandoned injection wells in its Russell Pool waterflood
ve for a per of up to three years without the required cement b
keing installed therain to isolate the injection zone. °F bridqe plugs

CASE_7600: Application of Gulf Oil Corporation for salt water disposal, Lea County, New Maxico.
Applicant, in the shove-styled cause, sseks authority to disposs of produced salt water into tha Seven
Rivers and Quesn formations in the perforated interval from 3338 feet to 3448 feet in it3s Arnott-Ramsay
(NCT-B) Mell No. 4 located in Unit D of Section 32, Tewnship 25 South, Range 37 Eas*, Langlie Mattix Pool.

CASE 7548: (Continued from April 14, 1982, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Tahoe 0il & Cat%le Co. for jalt watsr disposal, Lea County, dNew Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, sesks authority to dispose of produced salt watsr into the San
Andres formation in the perforated interval from 4932 feet to 4992 feet in its Schwalbe Well No. 1,
located in Unit P of Section 21, Township 9 South, Range 37 East, Yest Sawyer-San Andres Pool.

Application of Claude Walker for an oil treating plant permit, Les County, Mew Maxico.

applicant, in the above-styled cause. - seaks suthority for tha construction and operation of an oil
treating plant for the purpose of treating and reclaiming sediment oil at its salt water disposal site
in the NE/4 NE/4 of Section 11, Township 10 South, Range 35 Rast.
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CASE 76021

CASE 7602:

CASE 7604:

CASE 7€05:

CASE 7606:

CASE_7592:

CASE 7586:

CASE 75191

Application of Riqueza, Inc. for an oil treating plant permit, Eddy County. New Mexico.

applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks authority for the construction and coperation of an oil
treating plant for the purpcse of treating and reclaiming sedimant oil in the NE/d of Secti~n 26,
To-mship 22 South, Range 29 East. . .

Application of Riquaza, Inc. for an exception to Ordar No. R-3221, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above~-styled causze, soeks an exception to Order No. R-3221 to psrmit the
commercial disposal of produced brine into an unlined surface pit locatad near lts proposed oil
treating plant in the NE/4 of Sectiur 26, Township 22 South, Range 29 East,

(Continued from May 26, 1982, Examiner Hearing)

Applicaticn of S & J Oil Company for special pool rules, McKinley County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks the promulgation of special pool rules for the Seven
Lakes-tenafee Oil Pool to provide for wells to be located not nearer than 25 fest to the quaiter—juarter
section line nor nearer than 165 feet to lands owned by an offset cperato:. .

Application of Rio Pecos Corporation for compulsory pooling, Lea Coun’.s - New Mexico.

Applicant, in the ahove-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests Irom the surface

to the base of the Pennsylvanian formation uncerlying the W/2 of Section 2, Townahip 19 South, Range

32 East, to be delicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thareon. Also to be considered
will be the cost of drilling and completing.said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well

as actual operating costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicant ar cperator of the well
anc a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

Appl ication of Yates Petroleum Cox:porat:ion for compulsgory pooling, Eddy County, New Mexico. .
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests from the top of the
Wclfcamp formation theough the uppermost 100 feet of the Mississippian Chester Liwestone underlying

the W/2 of Section 35, Township 19 South, Range 24 EBast, to be dedicated to 2 well to be drilled at

a standard location thereon. Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling and completing said

well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as aztual operating cosvs and charges for supervision,
designation of applicant as cperator of the well and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

Application of MTS Lixited Partnership Compeny for compulsory pooling, Chaves County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-~styled .cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests from the surface
through the base of the Abo formation underlying the NW/4 of Section 5, Township 7 South, Range 2¢ East,
to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Alsc to be considered will be

the cost of dtill'i.nq‘ and completing said well arnd the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual
operating costs and charges for -:apervision, designation of applicant as operator of the well and a charge
for risk involved in d-illing said well.

(Continued from May 26, 1982, Examiner Hearing)

. Agplication of OXOCO for compulsory poo.mq, San Juan County, New Mexico.

2pplicant, in the above-styled cause, sesks an oxder pooling all mineral interists from the surface

to tius base of the Mesa Verde formacion undarlying the E/2 of Section 20, Township 32 North, Rangs 8
West, to Le dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be considered
will be the cost of 4rilling and complating said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well

as actual operating costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as operator of the well
and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

(Continued and Readvertised)

Application of Standard Resources Corp. for designation of a tight formation, Chaves and Eddy Counties,
New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled caise, sesks the designation of the Abo-Wolfcamp formation
underlying all or portions of Township 15 South, Ranges 23 through 25 East, Township 19 South, Range 20
East, and Township 20 South, Range 20 East, all in Chaves County; in Eddy County: Township 16 South,
Ranges 23 through 26 East, Township 17 South, lganqu 21, 23, 24, and 25 P-st, and Township 18 South,
Ranges 21, 23, 24 and 25 Bast, Township 19 South, Ranges 21, 23 and 24 East, and Township 20 South,
Ranges 21, 23 and 24 Bast, containing 460,800 acres, more or less, as a tight formation pursua.c to
Section 107 of the Natural Gas Policy Act and 18 CPR Section 271. 701-705.




L]

Page 3 of 6 '
EXAMINER HEARING ~ WEDNESDAY - JUNE S, 1982 Decket No, 17-32

CASE 760731 Application of El Paso Natural Gas Company for the abo.ishment of the Blanco-Pictured Cliffs Pool
and the expansion of the South Blanco-Pictured Cliffs Pool in Rio Arriba, Sandoval and San Juan
Counties, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks the abolishment of the Blanco-
Pictured Cliffs Pool and the expansion of the horizontal limits of the South Blanco-Pictured Cliffs

Pool to include the abolished acreage.

Also to ba considered will be the appropriate method for institution o! gas prorationing for wells
effected by the change in pool designation.

CASE 76081 Application of Tenneco Oil Company for designation of a tight formation, San Juan County, New Mexico.
Pursuant to Section 107 of the Natural Gas Policy Act of 1978 and 18 CFR Section 271. 701-705, applicant,
in the above-styied cause, seeks tho designation as a tight formation of the Dakota Producing Interval
undarlying the following described lands: ,

All of:s

Sections 1 thru 6, Township 29 North, Range 8 West;
sdcfions 1 and 2, Township 29 North, Range 9 West;
Sections 1 thru 18 and Saction 24, Township 30 North, Range 10 V' .4
Sections 7 thru 9, l6 thru 21 and 25 thru 36, Township 32 North, Range 7 West;
all soctions, Township 32 North, Range 8 Wes:; and )

All sections, Township 32 North, Range 9 Weat;

Also:

Al of Township 30 North, Range 8 West excsapt Sections 3 thru 5 and Section 35:
A1l of ?ovuship 30 North, Range 9 West except Sections 31 thru 34)

All of Township 31 North, Range 8 West except Section 32; and

All of Townghip 31 North, Range 9 West axcept Sections 27 and 28

containing 149,780 acres, more or less.

CASE 7609: In the mattsr of the hearing called by the Oil Conservation Division on its cwn motion for an order

creating and extending certain pools in Chaves, Eddy, and Lea Counties, New Mexico.
(a) CREATE a new pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, classified as a2 gas pool for Middle
Bell Canyon production and designaced as the Brushy Draw-Middle Bell Canyon Gas Pool.
The discovery well is the J. C, WillSamson EP-USA Well No. 2 located in Unit O of Section
26, Township 26 South, Range 29 East, NMPM. Said Pool would comprise: -

msazp 26 SOUTH, R).NGE 29 EAST, NMPM
Section 26: SE/4

(b) CREATE a new pool in Lea County, Naw Maxico, classified as an oil pool for Bone Spring
ypsoduction and designated as the Legg-Bone Spring Pool. The discovery wall is the Amoco
Production Company Stats LT Well No. 1 located in Unit X of Section 32, Township 21 South,
‘hnqo 33 East, NMPM, Said Pool would anomprise:

© TOMNSHIP 21 SOUTH, RANGE 33 EAST, NMPM
Section 32: SW/4

(e} CAREATE a new pool in Chaves County, New Mexico, classified as a gas pool for Atcka
production and designated as the White Ranch-Atoka Gas Pool. The discovery well is the
Depco, Inc. White Ranch Unit Well No. ) located in Unit-F of Section 8, Township 13 South,
Range 30 Bast, MMPN. Said Pool would comprise:

TOMRENIP 13 SOUTH, RAMGR 30 EAST, MNNPM
Section 8: W/2

Q) mmmwmmmxi “ea County, New Mexico, to include
therein:

TOWSSHIP 14 SOUTH, WANGE 36 EAST, WM
Section 5: W/2 and SN/4 I
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EXTEND the Baum-Upper Pennsylvanian fool in Lea Councy, New Mexico,
to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 14 SOUTH, SANGE 33 EAST, NMIM
Section 181 NE/4

EXTEND the Burton Flat-Moxrrxrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to
include therein:

TOWNSHIP 20 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, NMPM
Section 8: S/2

m the East Burton Flat-Morrow Gaa Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to
include therein:

TOWNSHIP 20 SOUTH, RANGE 29 EAST, NMPM
Section 6: S/2

EXTEND th3 Cedar Lake-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to inclade
therein:

TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 30 EAT, NMPM
Section 34: N/2
Section 35: N/2

EXTEND the Crocked Crask-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to
include therein: ’

TOWNSHIP 24 SOUTH, RANGE 24 EAST NMPH
Section 33+ 872 .
Section 10: N/2

EXTEND the EK Yates-Seven Rivers-Quesn Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to
include therein:

TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 34 EAST, NMPM
Section 9: S¥/4 i

EXTEND the Elkins~San Andres Pool in Chavea County, New Mexico, to
irelude therein:

TOWRSREIP 7 SOUTH m 28 EAST, MH
Section 22: s/2

EXTEND the Expire-~-Pennsylvanian Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Maxico, to
include thersin:

TOWNSHXP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, NMPM
Section 20: N/2

EXTEND the East Grima Ridge-Morrcw Gas Pool in Lea County, New ll.x:.co, 0
include therein:

TOWNSHIP 21 SOUTH, RANGE 35 EAST, NMFM
Section 1l: §/2

EXTEND the Hoag Tank-Morrow Gas ?ooli.nmycwnty, New Mexico, to
include thersin:

TOMNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 24 EAST, MMPM

Section 34: N/2

TOMMSHIF 19 SOUTH maausr HePK
m”: ai

m_zp_%mmumm‘
, . e SR 30 EASE, aw
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(p) EXTEND the South Kemnitz Atoka-Morrow Gas Pool in Lea County, New Mexico,
to include tharein:

TOWNSHIP 16 SOQUTH, RANGE 34 EAST, NMPM
Section 19: §/2

{q) EXTEJD the EaatLaRica-Hormw Gas Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to
include therein:

TOWNSHIP 1€ SOQUTH, RANGE 34 EAST, NMPM
Section 351 S§/2

(r) EXTDND the North Loving-Atcka Gas Poosl in Eddy County, New Mexico, to
include thersin: -

TOWNSHIP 23 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, NMFM
Section 5: All

(s) EXTEND the North Loving-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to
include tharein:

TOWNSHIP 23 SOUTH, MANGE 28 EAST, NMPM
Section 6: S§/2

(t) EXTEND the Maljamar-Atoka Gas Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include
therein:

TOWNEHIP 16 SOUTH, BANGE 33 3 _EAST, NHPM
Section 28: E/2

{u) EXTEND the South Salt Lake~Morrow Gas Pool in Lea County, Hew MeXico to
include tharein:

TOWNSHIP 21 SOUTH, RANGE 32 EAST, NMPM
Section 6: Lots ), 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, and 8

{v) EXTEND the Sand Hills Grlytmrq—-San )nd:u Pool in Lea County, New Mexico,
to include thersin:

TOWNSHIP 20 SOUTH, RANGE 3 EAS‘I." NMPM
Section 31: SE/4

(w) EXTEND the Shugart-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include
therein:

TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, BANGE 31 EAST, NMPM
Section 4 ¥W/2

(x) EXTEND the Tom~Tom San Andres Fool in Chaves County, New Mexico, to
. include therein:

msm 7 SOUTH, RANGE 3l E2ST, NMPM
Section 3%: nz/4

(y) EXTEND the Travis-Upper Pennsylvanian Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico,
to include therein:

msanlasm‘mzaam,mu
Section 13: N/2 NW/4

(z) EXTEND the North Turkey Track-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New u-xico'
ec include therein: -

mmmm,mmm,mx

Beovicn 27 BFZ
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(aa) EXTEND the White City~Pennsylvanian Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico,
to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 25 SOUTH,RANGE 26 EAST, NMPM
section 13: All

{bb) EXTEND the North Young-Bone Spring Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to
include therxein:

TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 32 EAST, NMPM
Section 4: SE/¢
Section 11: W/2
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Docket No. 1B-82

DOCKET: EXAMINER HEARING - THURSDAY- JUNE 17, 1982

9 A.M. - OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION CONFERENCE
ROOM, STATE LAND CFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE,
NEW MEXICO

The following caser will be heard befor: sanial S. Nutter, Examiner, or Richard L. Stamets, Altarﬁata Examiner:

ALLOWABLE: (1) Consideration of the allowable production of gas for July, 1982,
from fifteen prorxated pools in Lea, Eddy, and Chaves Counties,
New Mexico.

(2) Consideration of the allowable production of gas for July, 1982,
from four prorated pools in San Juan, Rio Arriba, and Sandoval
Counties, New Mexico.

e

¥E .




STATE .  .:W Mt!

ENERGY anD MINERALY  =PARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION ON
BRUCE K Né . POSY OfFICE BOX 2088
GOVERNOR STATE LAND OFFICE BUI.OING
. SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO 87501
LARRY KEMOE : Aprll 12, log2 1S05) 827-2434
SECRETAARY ‘

' (45//”; et 4G 7
PrIVA

Barber 0il, Inc.

111 West Mermod
P.O. Box 1658 . C?CAALQ

Carlsbad, NM 88220
ATTENTION: Michael D. Garringer

«. RE: Exception to Rule 705-a
for Injection Wells

Dear. Sir:
Pursuzant to Barber Oil, Inc.'s request for exception of thirty-seven (37)
injection wells, as listed on TABLE I, from Rule 705-A, the 0il Conservation

Division {OCD) hereby denies your request.

_Review of your application and history thereof by the Santa Fe and Aztec District
offices concludes that you have not demonstrated good cause to be entitled to
exception to Rule 705-A. '

The OCD requests that Barber 0il, Inc., take appropriate actions as outlined in
the OCD Memorandum of September 30, 198l. (See Attachment)

If you have any k;uestions regarding this matter, please do not hesitate to call

or contact Oscar Simpson, at (505) 827-2534.

incerely,

// Joe D. Ramey
Division Director

JDR/OS/dp




Crosby Pedexal Halls

Turner Federal ¥Wells

#1, Sectian 12, Towmship 20 South, Range 28 East
‘2 - " -

" - L] -

#2, Section 13, Towaship 20 South, Range 28 Rast
3 | » »

# bt -

1n2 .

#13

ns

s

21 - : . . .

#22 - ) - . -

#2, Section 13, Township 20 South, Range 2€ Bast

s - . -

t6 - ) LA -

“s10 A

e
| 2]

17
#18

{24
221
#23

#25

g

/
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SiAlE Ur NEW ik ALl

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

BRLUCE XING . POST OFFICE BOX 2088
GOVERNOR s STATE LAND OFFICE BUILOING
BANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501
ms?;s'fﬂ? OE ’ 150%) 827-2434

MEM 0 RANDUM

TO: ALL NEW MEXICO INJECTIOM WELL OPERATORS

FROM: -~ JOE D. RAMEY, DIRECTOR \

SUBJECT: TEMPORARY ABANDONMENT OF INJEE?ION WELLS

Division Rule 705A provides in part that "no injection well
may be temporarily abandoned for more than six months unless

. the injection interval has been isolated by use cof ccment or
a bridge plug." The Division Director may delay the Jement
or bridge plug requirement upon a request by the cperator and
a showing that such well ie mechanically sound, that there is
a continuing need for the well, and that the well constitutes
no threat to underground sources of drinking water.

o Division survey programs have found several hundred injection
~ wells which have nat been used for at least six months and
which do not have the requisite plugs. Based upon these sur-
veys the Division w1ll be moving to enforce Rule 705A in the
near future.

Operators should review the status of their injection wells

and within the next six months take one of the following actions
relative to injection wells which have been shut in for six
manths or longer:

(1) Return the well to active operation. .

(2} Plug end abandon the well or place a cement
or bridge plug above the injection interval.

(3) File a workover or plugging plan and schedule
with the appropriate Division district office.

(4) File a request for exception to Rule 7035A with
the Division Director in Santa Fe.

September 30, 1981
fd/ |




LAW OFFICES OF
HunkER-FEDRIC, P A.
SUITE 210, HINKLE BUILDING
POST OFFICE BOX 1847 .
ROSWELL, NEW MEXICO 88201 ST

MR. OSCAR STIMPSON

NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION i
PO BOX 2088 |

SANTA FE NM 87501




Bagreer O, INC.

111 West Mermod
Post Office Box 1658
CARLSBAD, NEw MEXICO 88220

(505) 887-2566

April 1, 1982

State of New Mexico

Energy and Minerals Department

01l Conservaticn Division e
P, O, Box 2088

Santa Fe, NM 87501

Attn: Oscar Simpson IXX
Water Resource Specialist

Re: Exception to Rule 705-A
LC-050797, Crogby-Turner4#ills Comm, Btry
Russell F1eld Waterflood, Eddy Co., NM

Dear Sir:

As per your letter of March 24, 1982 i hereby submit "Injection Well Data
Sheets" on all wells listed in wut letter of March 4, 1982 with one excep-

tion. Wills #29 is currently "Plugged & Abandoned".

The "Injection Well Data Sheets'" should complete your information for sub-
paragraphs (a) thru (3). Sub-paragraph (m) is qgt applicable and (k) & (1)

are as follows:

(k) A1l of the injection wells were temporarily discontinued
during the months of May and June, 1980.

(1) Injection will resume as svon as a tertiary recovery program
is economically feasible, :

Again, I must poiht out that no drinking water soufées are located in this
area and we consider the wells esgsential to our future tertiary recovery

program,
Very truly ydurs,

BARBER OIL, INC.

Michael D. Garringer
Kanager

Encl: 37




INJECTlUH Wiy Ly UALA OiUa i

U%@}: R O LTae | Lc Bevyid C ense( Froeea.
'w—%ﬁ&ﬁM . e

Schemstic ' Jobulor Datg

Surfece Cosing

Size " Cemented with __ sx.
ToC Teet determined dy
Hole size

Int_crm;dlote Casing

Size " Cemonted with ax.
T0C feet determined by
j Hole sfze
4 ! ¢ .
: L ‘Long string
Size o 7 " Cemenied with YS—— 8x.,
10C M,UQ ‘ ‘f'ent delermined by
Hole size ’ &"
Totsl depth _845S
Injection interval
(3--‘?-32; ar o£:;th§ge, xnd:c?é‘whacﬂ feet
i 3
} ™ oR 1
Tubing size v ' lined with set in a
_ {materiall)
: ) ‘ pecker at fect.
- (brand and model)
{or des¢ribe any othar casing-tubing wsesl)..
Other Data . :
1. Nase of the injection formaticn t(‘\?)
2. Name of Field o7 Pool (if applizople) __Aé&b_(&
3. s this a new wall drilled for injection? _{:? “Yes AT No A .
. If no, for whal purposs wai the well cuglna_'l‘l»y. drilled? MB}J e S

S h

4, Has the well ever been pnfoutad ‘in ony other xone(ﬂ" List all sugh 'bes'r«égq‘tf'eaf'iaggg{‘_q,g,;
and give p!quinq dotail {sacks of ccacat or bridge plig(s) ussd) f&gﬁ '

Y. ﬁnr the doplth do mul naae ol ..u,' ovmlqu wnd/or uuderlyanq ail or q.m 20ncn {pool-




i INJECTION WELL DATA SHEET
o e, Qs Ty (C-OROTAT__ R Frievens B

wATUl

v - [l - .,
‘:)\ D0 F"'{. { & ‘e l,— Cl € et ’JF) e
({1 TR "“?’U‘Uﬂﬂ‘t"fmﬁrﬁ_ln :g"'“““‘LLL"'HtCYT?JJﬁ"—""‘ ——YORRSATP R

Schematic . fobular Dato

Surfoce Caning

Size " Cemented with ax,
ToC feet detctmined by
Hole size

Jntermediote Caslinn

' Size . Cemented with

: * yoc — feet detcrmined by

Hole aize

Loné string A

, Size T Cemented with 75 9x,
/‘—(" CM 10C (,U}Kmdg\) ___ feet determincd by
Hole size &'z e
- Totel depth R0

Injection interval

RS feet to A0, feet
tpeorbooetyd or cpen-kole, indicate which)"

&6o
| o
L a0t
Jubino size lined with . set in a
{material)
/7 - .
= packer at feet.

(brand and model)
(o1 describe any other casing-tubing seal).

>

Qther Dota
af the muotian ‘formation ’ ‘(Q(‘Ef

Name of Field or Pool (if appliceble) E:&ﬁé; SELL

2.
J. 1s Ibis a new well drilled for injection? 1-7 Yes ;&7 No
If a0, lor uhot purpose was the well originally drilled? fgggggﬁir&<3&;

A, Nas the well ever heen perforated in any other zonc(s)? tist a1} tuch perrotated interv&ls;
sand qive nlugging detail (oacka of coment or bridge plo5(a) used) RO S

,‘\

CIvr the depth to und na-e of uny nvcr!yinq uud/or undcrlynnn oil o: qua 20ncH (poolu) in

this oPen.




o INJECTION WELL DATA SHEET

»
large B0 T —
—mL?** ’?Am / ) A (L& -GN Cooantn Toveac
wATCH LUASE
- 4- (LD EsL aen Q000 EEL 1% 20 S0t 2 n
“WCLT WU, TUOTALT LOCATTON SCETTON YOWREHIr AANGE
Eghematlc . Tobular Dato

Surface Cosing

Size " Cemenled with . ax,
Tac __feet determined by
Hole size

Intermediote Casing

Size ' " Cemented with sx.
yo0C fzzt datormined by -
PRV Hole slize
'Y
>l .
] Long string
-, ; .
: Size { = Cemcnted with /35 ax.

rac \LQY\@L\L&:\ . feet detnrmined by

iiole size 5’:,

Total depth B,S

Injection interval

] )
3 4T feat to 2! feet
E (p-o.‘-a-!-ﬂ;ed or open-hole, 1nd1cata which

LT o8

lined with ___ set in a

Tubing size
) (material)

paclier at

feet.

{brand and model) ] ,
(or describe any other casing-tubing sesl).

“Other Data

1. Name of the injection formation "(Rﬁ.ﬁ,

st

2. .'u-e“»o‘(f;fic]d or Pocl (irf applicavie} \.U SELL
Is ti\s a new well drilled far injection? /7 Yes /X7 No
If 0o, for what purposs was the well originally drilled? &C‘g&?mﬁ

Nas tho wcll ever been perforated in any other zone(s)? List all such perfoutcd intcrvn}s

'3
-nd give plugoing detail (aacks of coment oc bridgs plug{s) used) _ NQ

szc the depth to sod aame ar any ovcrlyinq nndlor underlyanq eil or gas 20nes (poo}a} in

thig nrea,




- INJECTION WELL DATA SHEET
(C-Q50T7A7 [edgeR. FEDELAL
LOASL
__mél (980" ESL ass 920 Eusk /3 Q05 LT
L kU, FOOTAGE LOCATID SCCTION TUWNSITIP RANGC
Schematle Tobulor Dato
Surfoce Coasing
‘ Size " Cemented with ax. "
‘ 10t feet detnrmined by
Holae size
Intermediote Casing
Size ” Cetﬁented with X,
: . o @5@“’ 100 feet determined hy
;, Hole size ]
. Long string
P aad
3 Al Size - Cemonted with o _8X.
T0C (LAY OC) A feet determined by
Hole size g4
Total depth 'lQU}
Injection interval
2la feat to 827 feet
(paslxesbed or open-hole) indicate whlch]
—.\u(",
N\
oo
et
&
Tes
—_— 73$'
{¥E ™
n :
Tubing size Nk lined with CEMEN set in a
. " (material)
Q’L&-’C@Z(ﬁ}‘s 2'X7 packer at i, 7§5 , feet-

{brand and model)
(or describe any othor casing-tubing sesl).

Dther Dota
1. Kame oi the Injection formation &&¥TYL§=
£ Fizid or Peed (4f spplicable) _ WUSSELL

2. Kemé of cable
{s this o new well drilled for injection? /7 VYes X7 No

If no, for what putposs wess the well ariginally, drilled? jm

3.

His the well ever been perforated in any other zonc(:)? Uat nll wch perforated .tntnnlq
and- give plugging dota 1 (oacks of comont or bdridge plug(s) used) _ 1Y) —

Cive the depun to Lol name of any ovcrlylog and/os omlcrlyinq oil or gns zonca (poola) in o

this &rod.. WY
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INJECTION WELL DATA SHEET

_@WW TaQeRe
(O 5 %'%&;E__. —
TuwNsSiIe , NG

i Nu.

Toebulor Dota

Schemotic saousaor U

Surfuce Cosing

Size " Cemented with 8x.
T0¢ ' feet detcrmined by
Hole size

Intermedinte Casing

Si{ize i Cemented vith sx.
’ j0C feet determined by
Hole size

Long string
Size 1 Cemented with _ SO sx

j0C MQ\&N@LUD _ feet determined by
Hole size
' Total depth Ty (230

Injection interval

ng%j_ feot to feet
{psetessied or open-hole, indicate which)

b Bk

set in'a

lined with
(material)

sacker at

Tubfnq size

feet.

- (67and and model)
{or describe any sther casing-tubing sesl).

Gther Data
; . A ]
K?-e uf the injection formation “RTZ{S

1. Ke-e v
2. Name of Field or Pacl (if applicable) 'zMéE,LL
3. 1s this s nex well drilled fos injection? /77 Yes XL Ne

“

" 1€ no, for what purpose was the well oriqtnnux drilled? iL{ AN “ﬁxn:g

‘8. Mas tho woll cver been pcr'oratad in any other zone(s)? List a1l sugh perforated intervels
snd give plugging detail (osocks cf ‘cemont or hrldgo plug(s) used) i e

cavc the dcplh to aod name or uny - ovctlyinq undlor undctlyan oil or gas roncs (pools) iu ‘

this area.




: INJECTION WELL DATA SHEET

NEL Semres
Bo'
Q' ENL W 2 < 3
WIlL WU, N 4 ; UWNSHIT _ %\?u%c

Tobulor Doto

Surfoce Coajng

S{ize " Cemented with 8x,
ToC feet detormined by —~
Hole size

Intermediote Casing

Size " Cemanted with 8x,
' mc feet deteormined by
Hole size

Long string

Size T o» Cemented with 10 sx.
. T0C UJAKQOWQ feet determined by
T‘Qh Hole size n
Tatsl depth '{g}@;

Injection: "'erval

§§£ﬁ fnt to 24S fest
or open-hole, indizste whicﬁT

{ L TD 84S’

Iinéd with set in »

{material)
packer »at

fubing size
feet.

{brend and madsll
{or déscribe any other casing-tubing sesl).

Other Data
Name of the inj-ction lormatien L(Pﬁﬁt&;

1.
2. Name of Field or Pool (if spplicoble) _ollSSEAL
| Is this & new woll drilled for injection? /7 Yes X No ’ ,

1f ao, for what purpose was the woll originally drilled? .:EEQD&SEIZEQ,

Has the well sver been pesforated in any othnr :ono(a)’ List all sugh perforated intervals
and glve plugging -detsil (sacks of cc-cat or bridge plugls) used) it

Cive the dcplh to and aumg of any cvctlylng and/or underlixng oil or gna zones (noolo) in

cibig sres. 3 O0awg -




‘ INJECTION WELL DATA SHEET

RN NANI Y (C-0S0TIT _ TUdueR, FhECAL
TaAd — LLASL
[2 322" £g ) /3 S SBE
LLl NO, N v .CTION OWNSITP RANGC

Tabular Data

Surface Coslng

Size " Cemented with

10C feet determined by
Hole size

Intermediots Casing

Size » Cemented with ax.

ToC feet detcrmined by

Hole size

Long atring
1,
Size 45"« T » Cemented with OO ax.

roc (Ko feet determined by
‘Hale size fgn
'Total depth 7“;55'

Injection interval

:E;Egéﬁ fealt to K50 feet
or open-hole, tndicute which)

set in @

lined with

Tubing size
{material)

packer at

feet.

{brand and model)
(or describe any other casing-tubing sealj.

Other Dota _ .
Name of the injection formation Hk¥?€i)

Name of field or Pool (if spplicable) —EiklﬁiSEl(

x..\y

3. is this a new well drilled for tnjection? 177 Yes /27 No

1f no, for vhat pqrpa:cﬁuns the well originally drilled? _:Eg;ﬂuigggzagg

;

4. Has the well ever been ﬁcrforated in any other zone{s)? List all s
and give plugging detail (nacks of coment or aridge plug(s} used)

AT

%Shvperrofated intervel-
Q B K

any 6xptlyjpg andlpr undbtlylnq pillor gas rohes (9991!J;iu i

£y, Give the depth to and name of
this crea.
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| INJECTION WELL DATA SHEET

.

Aﬁﬁ%@ﬁm Oh AV (C- 050 LS TEOTAa .
TTAATON . TTASC ‘
__rgs D32 ENL sy 93400 FLA 1.3 oM R8e
7 kU, “TUOIAGC“IO?AIIUN StCTION TUNNSIITP fLANGL
Schematie Yobulor Date

Surfoce Cosing

Slze " Cementad with 8x,
T0C ' fest detcrmined by
Hole slize

Intermediote Casing

Size " Cemented with sx.
: 10C feet determined by
Hole aize .

teng string

Size .- Cemonted with 100 ax.
1" @h’u&” FOC __ LASNGNOGN feet determincd by

Hole size an

Total depth TAS '

» ’(\ﬂ;‘“’ Injection interval

QNS fest to LS feet
(petopwebod or open-hole, indicate which]

T &850 ™

[A)
Tubing size Q% lined with ATMENT set in a
: . L {material)
L‘fféES 2K A pecker at 200 feat.

.{brand and model)
(or describe any other casing-tubing seal),

Othe:*Data

1. Nsme of the injection f‘o_xf:nat’ion qmtfﬁ
2. Name of Field or Pool (if spplicoble) _ TSI

3. 13 this a new well drilled for _injé:tion? L7 Yes m No EaE
" If o, for what purpose was the woll originally drilled? _Em i

¥ Ru tho ucll over been purcratad ln auy other zoac(s)? List an such. perrnntcd int.arvm,
snd give plquxng detsil (uciu of coment or bridge plug(s) used) ) e e

Cive um depth to nnd nume of :my cvurlylnq and/er undcrly.inq ou or gas - zoaes. (poa.le) tu
thig orea.
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' INJECTION WELL DATA SHEET
e’ﬁycp N “Tae (¢ -0 T ¢ Teoegad
' q""‘ Trasy

T %@W“M%——“

Schematlc ) Tabular Doto

Surfoce Casling

Size " Cemented with 8x,
toc feet detormined by
Hole size

Intermediote Casing

Size » Cemented with sx.

T6C feet determined by

Hole size

tong string
Size 1.~ Cemonted with 1S sx.

“10C S!Eﬁ&&ﬁ!:\bi fest determined by

Hole size an
Total depth Ks

EInJection interval

139 . fest to 808 feet
(meeefmeEsed or open-hole, indicate which)

T &0

set in a

lined with

Tubing size
(material)

packer at

feet.

~(brand and model )

(ot descrabe any. otbcr casing-tublno aoal).

7
Other Data

\
i1, Name of the injection formation Ajbaﬁifs

2. Name of Field or Pool (if applicable) ESISS;
Is this o new well drilled for injection? L7 Yes  [X Ko

"
" 1f na, for what purpose was the well origingslly. drilled? __Ezgﬁgﬁg;xgggéf,

Has. the well ever been pcrroratnd in ony. other znnnls)? List all such perforated interuels -
and give plugging dotail (sacks of cdment or beidge plqg(s) ‘used) Q. e,

A

e

K5

' s -
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INJECTION WELL DATA SHEET

- Ra Toic ¢ 0-0somT “Tizal 2. Froszad

A IUN Y CCASL

( SR' ENL 2 3 N SBE
WL o, N 5 UWNSITF —NANC

Schematic . Tobulor Dats

Surface Cosinng

Size " Cemented with 8x,
ToC feet detormined by
Hole sjze

Intermedinte Casing

Size 3 Cementied wiilh Bide
Tac feet determined by R
Hole size
e f . .
1 QN‘“\G Long string
Size T Cemonted with 15 sx.
T0C UMM feet determined by
Hole size K
Total depth 134
‘ Injection interval
] o . ]
; '(0\‘\ feet to ‘8&? feet
: or open-hole, indicate which)
— T4
B i
S 820
Jubing size « lined Qith set in »
(naterial)
. packer at feat.
(brand and model) |
(ar describe any other casing-tubing seal). 3
Other Data ;
}1. Kame of the injection formatian _ﬁm_s_.: ‘
2. Name of Field or Paal (i applicodle) __RMSSEAL. —

3. ls this o nam well drilled foc injection? 7 vYes (X7 Me
If na, for what purpass was the well ariginally, drilled?

2

«~ Has the qll aver b«n purq:atcd in ony chw z«w(a)? List all perfocsated intezvals
N .:: qufpzwm detail (wacks of comant of bridge plug(s) used) :ﬁ&L N SUNEIS—

nnme of nny qvcrlying and/or underlying oil et gas 20nce (poola) in

' >,.,~Guotha¢cnt kuqml Me: -lying an i

nspe—




Ea‘n., vy

| © ‘INJECTION WELL DATA SHEET -
e (CASOTT - TORuWER Sroxen

o2 \ 489! ¢ '

Schematle ) Tobulor Doto

Surfoce Cosinn

Size H Cemented with ex.
T0C _ ' feet detcormined by
Hiole size

Intermediote Casing

]
Sizs » Céemented with . 88X,
* T0C feet determined by
Hole size |

Long string
Size "('/z.,'*‘ 1 .- Cemonted with [QS ax.

T0C 11P§“hhcgéb) feet determined by
Hole size &
Total depth LQEJJ\

Injsction interval

T8 rest to a\Q . feot
(pmetoreevdt- or opcn-hole, indipate which

! | |
Tubing size 07 g 1ined with Pg_(:‘?&Tg:c- set in @
: ‘ 0 material)
ﬁ;,f&g TYPE. G 2 K% s packer at 7SO fest.
{brand and model) E ’

(or describe any other casing-tuting seal).

Otrer Data .
1. Name of thr injection farmation keGBﬁES

2. ‘Nawe of Field or Pool (if applicable) M

3. la this » noew wall drilled for injection? /7 Yes LA No

e

L€ mo, for what purposs was the well eriginslly drilled?

a. Has the ‘wall w'v': been perfavated ina nuxv other zone{a)? List all sych perforated intervals
- sod give plugging detail (sacks aof comeat or bridge plug(s) ussd)

Cive the dopth to and nsme of aay evetlying sad/et u&«rlxinq" 0il or qas ienear {poolal) in
this Srea. » _ ;

e




‘ INJECTION WELL DATA SHEET
_.EQW CC-Os079T  TENEK FEOECAL
LI T W R M — od0s B

T7ND, A N L N YOWNSITTF “RANGL

Schematic . Tobulnr Oota

Surface Coslng

Size . " Cemented with ax,
Toc feet detcrmined by o
Holn aize

Intermediote Casing

T PASEA b Size " Cemented uith 3.
' ToC feet determined by
Hole size
Long string
» Size " Cemonted with |QS 1%,
2% TUBTAL e " *
10C “ Q}E&le\) feet determined by
Hole ‘size s
Totsl depth & 743
Injection interval
\
84(0 feaet to 8(‘,8 faet
{posbsneired or open-~hole, indigate which)
74
L\ FoLMATIOG Thevel
860
A
TN BLA

(matevial)l

ZX I packer st 15 0.0) fest.

; L RN .
fubing size ‘ LQ% lined with Q_EI!\?NT set in a

brand and model)
(or describe an; other casing-tubing sesl).

Other Oots »
1. Name of the jnjoetion formatson Y&—E,S

2. Name of Fisld or Pool {(if spplicoble) 25&;& —
s this & new well drilled for injection? /77 VYes /X No

). Lo h
k " If no, for what purposa was the woll otigimally, drilled? M

A, Has the well Svaer been pufotntud in ony other zono(a)? List all 'sugh perforated iIntervals
. wnd glvg plugging detail (sacks of cement or bridge plug(s) used) -

Cive the depth to nnd nase of uny cverlying and/er underlying ail or gae zones (ponli) in

this creas

G




"

INJECTION WELL DATA SHEET

s MJ.’?E‘ Qe Tax. (C-O367T ey Teoeen
Ll ESL_ L0 EL /3 cl0: DY E.
KU, TUOTAGL LOCARTION SLLTION TUNNSITTP RARGL

8,
: and give plugging detail (sacks of cement or bridq. plug(l) used)

Schematle ‘Jobular Dotao

Surfoce Tosinn

Size " Cemented with 8%,
10C ' feet determined by
Hole size
Intermediote Casing
'  Size n Cemented with sx.
Toc feet determined by __
T tassAt Hole aize
!.éng‘ string
" Size T -» Cemented with 0 9%,
de Rt TOC  (d AV e N3 feet determined by
Hole size a
Totsl depth ‘ '(§4~

Injection fnterval

R’ feat to D feet
W or open-hole, Indicate which)

'8
Pagke
150"
— 184’
Tubing size &3’&_ 1ined with ' ‘ set in a
: {meterial) ' v
L‘(ﬂiﬁg X '{ ﬁ: packer at 7“ o Teet.

{brand and model) ,
(or describe sny other cninq-tublng sesl).

Qther Data .
i. Name of the injection fotna‘ion \'{(\-Tfé

)
2. Name of Field or Pool (H‘ spplicadle) LMLL

3. Is this & new wall dcilled for injection? /7 Yes g Ne
) 17 no, for whst purpose was the w#ll»originnil; drilled? ..SEQ:E&EES:ZC!;;

3 1

Sy

‘Has the well ever been perrerated in ony other :.hc(a)? Llst all such perfatltcd ln:erv&l:

—

Cive the depth to nm! nawc of any ovotlylmj nnd/or undurlyluq oil or gas 20ne» (puoh) in

this zrea.




INJECTION WELL DATA SHEET

..;?%W {0-Ds07]7 Lot Sovean.
ul LLASL
90 an Bl (3 D0 .
i:[ NU, A N SCCTION TUWNSIITE . AANG
Schematfe ) Tabulor Dofa
Surfocs Casing
Size w Cemented with . 8x.
Tac foeet determined by
Hole size
Intermediate Casinn
Size b Cemented with X,
1" eI
g Tac feet determined by
Hole size
Lg_nLatring
"§ize _Z_" Cemaonted with /S sx.,
£ _Q ﬁE‘:XXQﬁ! feet determined by
Hole size 8"
D%Wbﬁb _Total depth WU
Injection interval
KRAK feat to g, feet
(penfemwhesd o open-hole, ind:\f.-at'a‘ which
— LD
FORMATIOS PALREC
S & &0
{° ~
| —TD &3¢
. ) H : !
.ubing size 0?39 lined with (’E/HENTQ set in a
. ‘ : " {material)
. [ R g
(T’\vb 2N 4 '4‘ packer at AN feet.
{brand 3nd model)
(or describe any other casing-tubing seal).
Uthes Dota
1. Name of the Injection formation Yems — -
2. Name of Field or Posl (if spplicable) E_\&SFLL
3. 1s this o new wall drilled for injection? /7 Yes /X7 No
1f no, for what purpose was the well origtmllx, drilled? m\
4, ,lln the uull evar boen. purouted in nny other :qno(u)? Listk au sy L3 perl‘o:&t.ed intq;wq,)s
end give plugging detail (ascka ol cement or bridge plug(s) used) _NO —
Y. Cive the d(‘p!‘ to nml nane of noy ovcrlylnq andlor undcﬂyam) oil or gas 20008 (poo.\a) in,
thic crea. __é@&gi ,




INJECTION WELL DATA SHEET

s \ Dzu Lave. (00N T L) s Seozrie
OGPt [ b . LLASE

“'WZIL 4 Rl Bl ) . Qs Ne
LNq N o N U ' .N

Tabulor Doto

Scihematic
eneharic 290ulor Jola

-

Surfoce Casing

Size " Cemented with ax,
T0¢ feet determined by
Hole slize

Intermediote Casing

Size " Cemenied with ax,

T0C feet detcermined by

"ole aize

Long string

‘Siz - Cementcd with > ax,
TOC ({w¥elQuoal fect determined by

Hole size ]"

_Total depth 73"

" Injection intecrval

gg% fest to 8&4 feat
&% <T open-hole, indfgate which)

T &R’

lined with ___set in a

(material)
packer at

rfubinq size

fest-

T6rand snd wagel)
(or descridbe any other casing-tuding seal).

Qther Data
1. Kame of the injection formation H%¥T2§5

Name of Field or Poal (if applicablé)» q¥2&$§§$§€k&

2.
3. 1s this » mew well drilled for injection? [7 Yer [N Mo
" If no, fos what purpose was the wecll originally drilled? __:Eigggnﬁsggjggyk

a. Has the wall ever bees pecforoted in any other zoac(s)? tist all su&ﬁo:hutoé intervals
_ and give plugging detoil- (sacks of coment or bridge plug(s) used) N

ol mome of any ovctlying ead/oc undeclying oil or gas zones (paols) i

5. Give the dopth te
this crea. g&gpqu ‘ ‘ i e

L e s e 14 it v i
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. - . INJECTION WELL DATA SHEEY
- Baerse, o Tha (C-DSOTAT  Wriis Fedrga
“UOTFTLATON TR

. ON ° WNSI . RANG

Schematlic Tobulor Dota

Surfoce Cosing

Slze " Cenented with 8x.
T0C feet detorﬁined by
Hole size

Intermediote Casing

Sixe " Céemented with sx,

. Tar feet detcrmined by
"QHSLN. Hole size
. Long. atring
‘ Size X Cemonted with \Do sx.

TOC __ UARNK e M) feet determincd by

Hole size 8"

_YOttl depth v "(_;5__8;

Injection interval

ggﬂ feet to 8l feat
(o - or open~hole, indicete which) )

— 28

g . gsl

lined with set in @

Tubing size
{material)

pscker at

feet.

(brand and model)
{or describe any other casing-tubling seal).

Other Dats
Kame of the injection formation L{pﬁﬁéﬁn

x.
2. Name of Field or Pool (if applicoble) EkﬁgﬁﬁiLL;i

Is this a new well drilled for injection? /7 Yes  /y/ No

3.
. , R : N
) 1f no, for what purpose was the well originolly drilled? __jgigg:ggggzgg?ga S

‘perforated intervals

A, Nas the well ever been perforated in any other zong(s)? List all such
ond give plugging deteil (sacks of cement or bridge plug(s) used) .

Y. Cive the de

pth to and nume of any ovquyiug'qaﬁ/ot-undor]yipg oil or déa zones (pools) iIn
this creo. __ﬁg_gp_ - v S _— - —




‘ INJECTION WELL DATA SHEET
T, o, Gde (0. 050790 s £eo,
- LCAST

< UPYuAYON

“W%J%MMLM ; 2 FTASES
; 7 GHNST TANGT

Schematic . Tobular Doto

. Surface Cosing

a Size " Cemented with 8x.
. T0C ) fset detcrmined by

Hole alze

!ntermeo‘luti Casing

2 Size _ o Cemented with sx.
n - ) '
: T Ui Toc feet determined by
Hole size
tong string
9’&!: LBTAL ﬁize C» Cemented with [0 &) ax.
T0C (ﬂ__hl.z._k\tl,jg\\ feet determined by
Hole size E)"‘
_Total depth 1!
Injection interval
s fest to _ Q00 feet
e ’ “ar apan-hole; ‘indigete which)
el
L ] - P§w|
" 121"
— D 81
o it
Tubing size 073/9 lined with set in @
. — (material) _

.___Q(‘}.Eiﬁﬂé_ 2% 1 pscker st 120  feet
) brand snd model)

(or ducribe sny othar césing-tubing u-l).

atner 03€s
1. Kame of the Injection formation L(‘\(‘ES

2. Namg of Hcld or Poel (if applicoble) R%S_ﬁ&&.
3. s this » new well drilled for injaction? /7 Yer X o
) 1f no, for what purpose ¥as the well originally drilled? EBOM "(T_Q—S

-3

4. Has tho well ever been potforaud in any other zono(2)? List all :u'&h perforat-d intervals
cnd give plming detail {osacks of coment or bridgs plug(s) uud) o .

cm- the depth to mu! nnee &F any ovetlylmg undlor umlcuying ‘0il or gas zones (pools) in -
&

5.

this &rca. ' ——




. INJECTION VELL DATA SHEET

| '_m%za Oxe Tae, LQ;O.QQ'R? Udsus Teo

Schamatic . Tobular Doto

Surfoce Cosing

Siza " Comented with 8%, |
T0¢C ' feet detofmlned by _
Hala sizs

Intermediote Cesing

Size " Cemented with ) SX.
¢ 10C feet determined by
A Hole size

Long string
Size (o ‘Cemonted with 125 .x.

100 _ LLNKSBOS)  fest determinéd by

Hole size _ﬁk Q! ___

_Total depth LSS

Injection interval

-(écaf feot té 7"(0 . feet

o o

N

lined with ast in a

’ (material)
pickor at

.ubing size

feet-

(brand and aodel]
‘(or desce¥ibe any other casing-tubing seal).

Other Dats
1. Kame af the iniection ‘ormatien j&ggé

Name of Field or Poel (if applicable) ‘%.Q:SSEL&

2.
3. 1s this a new well drilled for lnjcction? L7 Yes _V
" If no, for what purposc was the well oriqlnanx. drilled? _&Qm:rnb

4, Has the wol] ever been pcrﬂnaud tn any other znne(l)? tist all sugh perroutod intervsls
and glve pluqqlng detail (sacks of ccmont or bridgs plug(s) usad) 0

Y. Give the dep& to uul name of nny ovarlylmj nndlor wnderlying’ nu or gas zoner (poola) in

thig c.rcn. : .




. INJECTION WELL DATA SHEET

oReeerd O T, (e-0sam7 _ tlrus Fen
T ORRATON ToASE '
\

1

) 14- X NRBe

UN SLLTION TOHNSIHF . RANGL

1S
~WTLL AT,

Schematic . Tabular Data

Surfoce Cosing

Size 4 " Cemented with ax.
_ T0C ' fest detormined by
: ' flole size

Inte‘rmedlntve Casing

. .Slx.a » Cémented with 0%,
T ™e L Y0C feet determined by
: Hole size _ — .
tong string
; Size I Cemonted with __ /2 ax.
T6C U NoLLA feet determined by
2%’ TRty S , |
Hole size S% W T84 8" 754 n(ad
_Total depth Lo

IdJaction interval

fest to 784' Teet
C% or aopen-hole, indis:a‘te which}

-

RIMATTNN
td e
 _sd!

T T

Tubing size «:3;8 lined w‘th ' CEME | set in @
: (meoterial)

\gmi Z,“K 7(‘ pscker at Z_ékb feot.
(bnnd and mode o ‘

(or describe sny other casing-tubing seal).

Nther Data .
Name of the injection formation ‘(’P\’tgs

Namg of Fisld or Pool (if applicadle) 2.\%&1_'

i.
2.
M"O N\ G

3. s this s new well drilled for injection? /77 Yes g \
" If no, for what purpose was thg well originolly m‘nm,_nggg_g_n'&Q

4. Has lhc well ever been patforatlé in any ‘other :one(a)? uut all such’ pcrrcratod intonnh
and give plugning dastail’ (oacks of ccmcnt or bridge plug(s) vsed) _ L& —

cuc thc dcpth to nml nnma or uny wnlylng und/or umlorlvinq oil or gns zoneca (pcola) int
this &FED., : — —




me

INJECTION WELL DATA SHEET

- », &C tr Q ~ DS O (‘Alz FQ‘D :
R aE )
WLTL KO, FUOTAGC LOCATION SLCTION |U§%§dip .ﬁiNét

Yobulor Dato

Schematic .
Surfoce Cosing o
Sizr " -Cemented with Bx,
10C ' fest detorminad by
Hole size
Internedlate‘Caalnq
Slze o Cemented with 8x.
T0C foeet deterained by
Hole size
Loné string
Size - Cemented with 2SS __sx,
T0C ___Linkednoe.d feet determincd by
Hole size 8t ‘
_Total depth (s?fff

Injection interval

" é%} feet to ﬁg% feet
or open-hole, ndiga e which

4 e--“;"TC)‘iﬁtif

set in a

lined with
(material)

pucker at

Jbing size

feet.

~{brand and model)
(or describe any other casing-tubing seal).

Other Data

1. NKame of the injection formation \(@FV§§947»
' ‘ ' 5 , R - -
* 2. Name of Fisld or Pool (if spplicoble) ‘5UQ§§§5L,

: P T L Y ) - .
3. 13 this s asw well drilled for injection? /L7 Yes /X7 Ne -
" 1f no, for what purpose was the well nriglunfl,g. drilled? w:

N

A. “fias the woll ever boen porforated. in any other zono(s)? List all such perforated intervils
" snd give plugging detail {oscks of cemont or bridge plug(s) used) A To! .

=

Y. Give the depth
" this crea.

to and naac of nay o

verlying snd/or undetrlying oil or gas zones (posls) in




INJECTION WELL DATA SHEET

S { £-050191 Gasks Yeo,
. :
o ‘ : —— R Rt
Schematic | fobulor Dato
Surfoce Cooling . o
Size : " Cemented with 8%
10¢ | feet determined by o
Hole size
s Intermediote Casing
Size N Céemented with sx.,
‘ .T0C feet determined by
71\ QP;S[&Q Hole aize
. Lo g. string
,Si:z‘c [ » Cemented with 1&A ax.
10 _ WSO feet determincd by
Hole sizo et |
Total depth {70
Injsction interval
(\i&?{el or 5;:::8;:., Ain.Ztéegt‘a Whichy feet
- R (70
—Ty W0
Tubing size lined with ' . sst in »
v , (material)
- packer st feet.
(brand and model) ‘

{or describe sny other culng-tvblng. sesl).

Othcr Data ' o

1. KNamg of the injection formation L(‘\'W_IS__‘__

2. Name of Field or Pool (if applicabl?) ?U-;S_S_&JL

3. 1s this a aew well drilled for injection? /77 Yes L No
" If no, for what purpose wes tno well originally, drilled? M

-4, Has the well ever been porforiidd in any other zone(s)? Liat all 'luch'perrontcd';ntnull :
and give plugging detail (sacks of coment or bridge plug(s) used)

S ci";' ‘the depth to “ﬁa“““'°’°fu'l"li‘»9.‘9ﬂ"’il‘i‘o-50"9"‘ ‘unilorlying ol or gas fones (poole) in -
this ciea. 7 i ;

L g




‘ . INJECTION WELL DATA SHEET
- Peereg. O W (¢-850791 L, e,

U Aol LCASL

S Q;QT Ea ,g%ﬁs‘ FEL l% 203 "QQF '
L NT, 00TA I 5 B OWNST TRANG T

Schemotic ‘ : Tobular Dote

- .

Surfoce Cosinn

Size " Cemented with _ sx.,
Toc __ ' feet determined by
Hole slze

Intermedinote Casing

Sizn " Cémented with sx.
. ™ AASTAG TOC ‘ feet determined by
' Hole size

Long string

Size T Cemonted with _ 150 sx.

T0C UJS\AMAIX feet detarsined by
Hole size arl
_Total depth 77"

Injection interval

% feet to __- 8495 feet.
. or aopen-hole, lndicatc which)

— 72

o 8%

.ubing size "lined with set in a
{material)

packsr at / feet.

_ ~{Grind and model) ‘
{or describe any other casing-tubing sesl}.

Other Data
1. Name of the injection lformatjon YRTE,S

2. Name of field or Pool (if lpplicnblc) _m

3. la this ¢ new well deslled for tnjection? [7 ves. L v

7 1T me, for umt purpose was the nll originally drnxcd‘t _&Qm "

Y R lln tho well ever been pct(orattd ln ony other zonc(o!? Llst .u w h pcrrontcd 1nurvah
and give plugging detail (sacks of cement or bridgs plug(s) used) -

this creo.

Yo Cive “!lm'deptg to and nnmec of nny ovetlylng and/or unJc’rliIbé-qﬂ or gas zonca (peols) in
P4 ﬁ . : . .




m

INJECTION WELL DATA SHEET

Carus SED.
) “ﬁ\“u.' l%%lkf?%ﬁatg%&s FCL ] Stcli:il’)()ﬂ —10339]%? _Rﬁ%?(ggﬁ
Schematic ‘Yobular Datao
Surfoce Casing ‘ : ’ o
Siz0 " ~ Cemented with _BX.
T0C ' faut determined by
’Hpio size
Intermedinte Casing
éize " Cemented with 8x.
' Yo0C , » fezt determined by
fole size e
T oneTaL s % '
’ tong atring
Size . (" Cemented with S sx.
Toc _&m&___ feet determined bty .
Hole size sle !
Total depth ____ TaH'

. ’ Injection interval -
. : | fest-to 849 - feot
. o or open-hole;. 1ndI¢nta vhich)

4."'.’_____ réosh

D 8

1ined with set in a

{materisi)
packer‘lt_

Tubing size

fect.

(brand and model)
(or dc:cr!bc any othct caslnq—tublng soal).

Other Data v ‘
Kame of the injeetion formation &ehagzéé; .

name of Fie1d.6r Pool (1f sppliceble) _ LANSSFEIL

1.

Is this » new well drilled ror-sn;-euon"i LT Yes [ M

) - o Vo v ,
" 1f no, for what purpose was the well originally drilled?, SRODUGTIDN

N 4

" 8. Has the well ever been purrotatod in nny other :ona(o)? Llat nll luch perforatod intctvsls
‘ snd give plugglnq deteai) (auekl of cc-cnt or bridge plug(u) used) =

Cive the dept! to and naag ot ey ovcrlylnq and/or. undcr!ylng oll or gas ronga (pool-) !n

| this crea. _M

Y.




' INJECTION WELL DATA SHEET

___U};g%#g O Tose. | '(f Qg_@t(‘? e Fen,
&33“] a\m‘ > EOL pun LLLS' bl ——-—-—r%)i‘w—-—-——‘%fr-—”—

Schemotic ; Tobulor Dota

Surfoce Cosinn

Size o Cemented with 8x.,
100 ) feet dstormined by
Hole size ‘ —

Intermediate Casing

Size ‘ " Cemented with 8x.

T6C . | -feet 'determined by

Ho'h size

‘Long string
Size T» Cemonted with SO sx.

TOC ga (AN R \SQ faet deteruined by
'::u alie 8%
Total depth _ 4

Injection interval

5 R =175 fest to (S fast

(pewdwwwenyd. or open-hole, Indicate which)

- -l oo :”

e ?,qu

rmavind Qeaved

: ‘ T~ 660' .

sbing size .')73,8“ lined with | QEMENT | ] set in a
, ; A Lo (material)
(HAES ZX 4'/4' . _. packer st 85—0 fest.

(brand and model) ,
(or describe any other casing-tubing seal).

Other Data
1. Nane of the injection fornu.tion l"f\-.i—s

'u-e of Field or Poold ur applicoblc) -EU.SS‘E\L

2.
3. 1Is tais & new well drilled for tnjceupu?-':_/;f Yes LKL -No
" If no, for what purnose was the well originsily, druuczmj

L. uu thn wcu ever been perfound 1n nny othu zonc(l)? I.ht an su h perforated intirvigl_q
end give plugging detail (sacks of coment or bridge pluq(o) uud) :

A

Cive the deptl to snd rime of any ovaﬂylnq and/o: um!ulying ou _or gas zoncs (pools) in

this cren _é_g_gg‘ r—————— —— . T




| INJECTION WELL DATA SHEET
WLML______%@QT Wdes, Tes
'T(%'% QO
NU,

Schemsatie ] : Tobularanto

Surfoce Cosing

'élzn ' " Comented with sx,
J1oc ) ‘fest detormined by
_fﬂﬁia“:lzo '

B Interlnedlotc C-slnq

:Sixo - - Cemented with 8x.,
' T0C feet detormined by
ey“ Hole size ; ~
& e _ . .
Long atring
<,
Size é‘yﬁ " Cemonted with {0 d) ax.,
T0C _\A QKQ& “3&!, feet determined by
Hole size 5’"2.“

"l
132 TudId(,
¢ Tatal depth __ﬁr a1l

Injection interval

' z;iiié &io fest to: 8)73 feet
i aor open- hole, 1nd1cata which)

- &= ra

‘ . AATES R :
' A g@:i‘et. 8"‘5

‘_———*733 Y5Q£y

set in a

Tubing size 2&5 lincd with ’
{matorial)

| & Q}E- df_) — 'l?i"]( 4—‘@" packer at ‘ 84’5 | foet.
" {(brand and mode ‘

(or describe any othor cssing-tubing sesl).

OtAher Data o ,
~ Qaes

Kame of the lnjceuon formation

1. :'
2. xuc of Field or Pool (if lppueabh) _&&&\:

Is this s new wall drilled rae inJcetton? 1:7 Yeos - ‘EZ No.
If ne, for what purpose wea thn no!l orlcinsll; drlll-d} {:: Q)

3.

‘<

Has the uell sver boen pcrforntad ln any other tonu(a)? Ll:t nll s perrorotgd intesvals

‘- snd givc pluqqlng dotail (sacks of comont or bridge plug(s) used)

». Cive ‘h, dcpéh to and nnac or nny ovcr!ylnq and/or undorlylnq oil or gas zancs (pooln) in
this &ren. 1 A= S —— — ”




. INJLCTION WE LS, DATA SHisEY

__ﬁ;ﬁ&,&& e, 4% 5@ T Wwwes Lemse

“Surfoce-Cosing

Schematic . -~
]

Sizo__ . Cemented with sx.

d0C o . i ifeet.detersined by

Hole sfze

Intermedinte Casing

o Cemented with sx.

Size
T0C feet determined by o

Hole slze _ —
-7V padTan ~ Long string
‘ ‘Slze © 1” Cemented with _ N 8x,

Toc Qéhmm S ‘
',-HOIQ slzc 8%,3 e e
T6tal depth _ ‘8&5’:' -

Injection .lnterval

_feet _c}e_te_mnéd by

84’(0 feet

indesta which):

set in &

lined with
(material)

pecker at

fubing size

feet.

i (brand and model’)
{or descride any other naalng—tubing laal.).

Other: Dota ! i
1. t.an of the Injectian. rcrntion ‘f&'ﬁ} o

2. Nwme of Field ur Pool (4f -ppucablo)_-"

J.

-~

4; “His the well ever been porforntod sn any’ othar zono(s)? ht .u su h perl’orntcd intervals
snd give plugying aeuu {sscks of cemont of" brldg_m lug(:) ‘used)

~

Cive. u.e acpu te and.nuac of nny ovulylng nud/or umlcr)yinq uil or gas zones (ponlu) An

Y.
thic crea. _QAQE

—p—




i

INJECTION Wi LL DATA Sibkd

(Ju;u_s .

L%_@_;Q‘(’Tl

Tubing size

' \
{g ,z. K AN
rend and model) :

Schematle

4“ Qﬁ‘:ll\\/.;-

i

OY8 s

Reter, €
T™oe!

L Tv 4o

L”&

Tobulor Dato

Surfaoce Casing

- 837" W

lined With

(or describs any other eualpg-tahing‘,fpe‘ol). )

Other Data

1.
2.
3.

b

Kame of the Injection formation

Name of Field ar Pool (if -ppueabxa) Mu

Is this & new well drtlltd for’ Lnjeeuon‘l / 7. y" !27 No
1. ne, for 'h't purpose was the well originnllz drllled? E&ESQ!{E' : h

Ve,

feet.

Sire " Cemented with sx.
102 ' feat determined by
Hole size
;Interycdlatc Casainng
‘:Slzn : R : Cbmcnttd with sx,
10¢C ' , roct determired by
Hole size
’Long-ntr!ng
Size __ ‘%" Cemonted with 450 sx.
T0c SE&&Q;’&D . feet determined by
Hole size é'/z_“ |
(Total depth __ fﬂiSSIYF".
‘ Injuction interval -
?ﬂ_ I’ect to. 8\“ feet
x(pp;(qu;ad¥or ;j ; ) _; ndicate whlch) ’
set in e

" Has the well ever bcen pcrforatcd in any other zonc(s)}?
" and give plugeing detail (oacks or ‘cement or bridge pluq(s) u:cd)

Llst'nll sugh perforated int. . v-

CIve thn dcyth to.and nnna ct_unp a:g’i"

thig area.

‘7“_




‘ .LNdi:;bx.J.uu VLY wvia LBa

Reeeee, Ox e (C-AS0AT - e Feo,

[P RIrN

oy ATul LUASL
~Y2) 2310 EnL + 940 FEL (2 DO R
wLldL NO, fUOlMarLOCﬂlUN SLCTION - TOUNSUHIP © . RANGL

Schematic Ydbulor Data

Surface Cosing

(4 Size _ 5 'L":,,":"""‘: Cemented . with k 8x,
' _ T0C ‘ | ;ifeet.determined by.
- as' 7" Hole size
Intermedlnte Caslnq '\.:n‘, “ ' QS CONDUETDE.
A% OASTAL, Size _ f( . Cemented with (o sx,
T0C ' » ' feet determinad by
Hole size R, 1
‘ LongI string
i Size .4‘((, ” Cemcnted with &87 X,
10C OASY feet determined. by .TS
Hole size (0’4— “._ |
Total depth ____OB4 :

Injection .interval

‘ 845' ] reu, to 8104' feet -

(perforated or- ua-—-hv-}e. ﬁqif:a'tt which)

s R STE Ry 3
T RCA LR e TN

set in =8

o . lined with- - S
Tubing size _ (material)

pscker at fest-

(vrend and modsl)-
{or desc:ibe ahy othor casing-tubing sesl).

Qther Data | E
1. Kame of the lnjection formation L(m R
2. Name of Field: or Pool (if .ppliebbxg‘ TR

3. 1s this o new wcll drxlled for 1

Ras. thc uen ever bcen perl‘n 1 )
” and q!v: p!ugqtnq dﬁon (aacks o ceaco

Cive the depth_tu nnd nnme of cmy ovctlvlﬂq QM/G ‘M’ll in
this t.rcu. P




INJECTION WELL DATA SHEET

-‘Whm_.___%@;o'm ey o,

Tabular Dota

Schematie ) ‘
Surfoce Caning o
Size " Cemented with ax,
10¢ | feat detormined by
N Hale eize |
. Intermediate Casing
' $ize ‘ - Comented with = sx.
. 10¢C ' ' feet deteormined. by
Mole size gt -
Loni atring ‘
. Size /ﬁf n Cemented with (o sx.
B 10C sm},ﬂgég « feet determined by
‘Mols sizs ’ {,."/4“ ‘
.-rétuz deoth 8l
anoetlon lntnrvn!
G e B0 feet
; . ° EgpgggqteEFFTEﬁT’
_.set in a

Tubing alze

lined with

(htand‘ond modal)
(or describe sny other e:clnq-tnhlng ncnx).

Qther Oats

foet.

1. Name of the Injection loruation : ‘fP{YEf;

2. Name of Field or Pac (ir :pplicab!o)‘;-?;\LSSEiif”" L

Has thc ucll ever been pctfarnted ln ony. otherfzonh(s)? llat ul! suisiperrorntcd iaterscls,

»nd qlvo p}uqqinq dc’oll (sacka ‘of coment of dridge plug(t) used) WO

Cive the depl X
!his creo. : » =

4




By INJECTION WELL DATA Skl

- bagnte (T | LC-080T ey &
. wAIUR LTASL :

34 SRb30' ERL + 180 FuL / B e
A 0c N ¢ .. RANGE
Schemotic _Tobulqt} Dato
Surfoce Cosning » o
Slze | » Cemented with ___~ ax.
- T eASING T0C - ... feet detormined by
Hole slze . L
10" !ntex_-medin‘tg Ca’el#g.
Size ___ - Cemented with 1S sx
* xac . feet determined by
"Holo eize | '8!'2:"
» : Con;ig' string .
§ Size ) S Cemented with 60 sx.
10¢C !Bﬁ!&i!hs feat determined by
Hole size | lo’4" '
.Total.dn'pth 138

. Injeetion lntervnl

‘T@L‘?t C . feet .to - 862& Teet
(per!arated or. apeh-hole—jndicate which ‘

ngau lined with ?(,ﬁﬁm _ ’ : set ln a

Tubing size
(material)

E(QQ ﬁ"i?&. 2X 44 packer at {90 feat.
‘brang and model? . . ] e 2 -

(or descride any other casing-tubing seal).

Other Data :
1. Name of the Injection formation \)&T‘E.S

Name of Field or ‘P"ool : (if ‘lpplvica'b'ie) R\&SELL

2.‘

3. 1s this a new well drlllqd l’or injection? 1'7 Yu _/Z/ :No

I1f no, for what purpose wos tho well o:lglnally. drillod?_

- ..I,v‘,\ Ry

s, Has. !hc uen ‘aver been pet"oratcd 1n ony other zong(a)? RESIE
snd give plugglng dotafl (nu‘ks of comont or bridge: plug(o\.;:qud)

to. and nnme of any »’ovn'lylnq':-Mhp,'.fgl‘iiii'i‘rl‘y}bq 01l ax;.:qb‘a“ ‘zonen- (pools) in

Y. Cive the depth to ' AL snd/fof .ung y
. ';h“i ;r_ep‘.'? : - ' S "'"-j..f‘»’-- o . —




m

’ INJECLION WELL DATA Somiy
E%m O, Tne. W-00797 _ Ldous Fen,
ult - LCAST
: ‘ nm%f ’
Schemotle Tabular Dotao
Surfoce Cosfng ' ’
Size ‘ " ‘ " Cemented with 8x,
) T0C : .A feet determined Ly
e uox&f.mé 5 -

B Interrediute Cnslnq
1 e
1$7 'VSize " *( " Cemented with §2:5 sx.

10C ‘ feet determined by

i S e T,

»oN
T

Hole aize - -

4% ehssaG ‘-
: Ltong atring
Size 4'#2_" ; Cemented with ((O sv,
~URNV :R!EA feet determined by L
Hole slzs (55@%!‘

 Totsl depth ‘ fa 5225(¢
E InJeetlon Lntervcl

quorfo:ntednoA,

aet in a

lined with
(moterial)

‘packer at

Tubing size

feet.

(brand-and model)
(or dcscribe any. other casing- tublng sesl).

Other Data

1. Naae of the Injection formation S&fﬂiﬁ&
2. Name of Field ar Pool (if appxlcable) E;LL‘§SE5LL
3.

7y

"y A D
b il
WA

A. Has tha well ever beon pcrfotntcd in auy other zont| )? Li;t sll :u;& ‘perforated intervals
and give plugging detofl (uaeks ¢r ‘ccwent of. trldga plug(s) used): O ,

)“Y ot e B L

I

n
Cive the dept t» -nd nome. gr any Qvnrjylmg nndlor undqrtying all at quo :onca (pooll) in‘

thig crea.




INJECTION WELL DATA Saust
LC-0s0TT_ Wsue Feo,

LLASL :
WEeLL NG, 6 f‘\“LL(‘)C? 1’1’%t£° =2 ,'SE(}{?%N - .wﬁgﬁi‘ %/\)ﬁ?
Schematle " "Yobulor Doto
Surfoce Cosing o | o
. ,Siga, - ; | : LR Ce@cnted with sx,
E T" CASTNG Toc : . feet determined by
‘E Holc size
; lnkermediote Caging
i lQﬂ‘ ) A -
i . Size . ' \TT . Cemented with 2AS ax
. g ' oc »: 'i feet detcrmined by ‘ ‘
§ ‘ i .Holnuhizev - fé3%;" .
; B 4% vl ,__,,LLJ_N! E
: , Sl;o ) -~}4*if.“- Cemanted uith §éQ; 9x.
10¢C UJQKJQ>UQAS feet determlncd by
Hole ‘size - {gfd"
Total depth 8 =35,

;InJyéflon'intarvrl

éﬁﬁ_ fut o . RYL fect
B aaa or: opcn-hole, indeate which]

- 840"

let'in ]

Tubing size lined with

“{materiall -

pscker at feet.

(br:nd and aodq[)
lor describs any other eautnq-tublng senl).

Other Oots o R
1. Name or the lnjection rornation 'S?E£(Z$>

BRI

2 ‘Name of field or Pool (if lpplicﬂble)
1s this o aew well drilled for injcctionT 1:7 Yc :
1t ag, for whal purpose was the well orlgiaallx drill-d?

v...-\ <

3.

,..f

.4, Has the well ever been petrotated ln any: ether :ono(u)? LSst lll suc
snd give plugging detail (oacks of -ccment or bridgs’ plug(t) used) _

pt,li‘f'orhtdq intervals

Cive the depth te nnd aame of hay ovcrlying nnd/or underlyinq oil or qas rones (pools} T

thic aren.




- . INJECTLION WhLL DATA Soussl
IR US o .
20 DBe

YOWNSTTI P “RANGE

Schematie Tabular Doto

" Surfoce Coslng

: $lze. " Cemented with __  sx.
3 ' Tac - foot dotormined by
f T" ensTrl Hole'size '
; : »Inteme‘dlnt‘e .C‘u!_ng’ _
RITT R Cémented with 2, 8x.
’ ‘]OC ' - feet determined by
Hole size : 53%: ~
1s? o ' o ‘ o
’ . Ltong-string
5ize 4“’ » Cementeo with fale) 8x.
ToC ng)", gng(\\ feat determined ny
“ Hole size G
- 42 cassie o -
_Total dapth G
Injection }htgﬁvai_
= ‘~~'~l.:-8§4- feet
indicate which]}
836"
]
i i
™ 8K
Tubing size ‘ lined with TN . set ir's
feet.

- packér wt ..
(brand and model ) ' o :
{or uescribe sny other cninq-tublng sesl), o

2 Other Oota
1. Kame of the injection formation \{RTGS
2. Name of Field or Pool (if spplicable) Rﬁ?& .

3. Is this o new wcll drilled for injection? /7 Yes /X7 No
" 1f no, for what purpose wes the well originally drilled? _mm

T,

4, Hae the well cver been pcrforotod ln ony elher zcno(t)? I.iat .u suc p"erl'otot.cdyin‘té‘ivéi'i
end give plugging dcun {sacks of cueht oy bridg- pluq{l) vsad)

— -

Y. Gi.v.é“‘lt!uéﬁdcpt to nnd na-c o N
this crea. DNONE . _




: INJECTLON WELL UalA omuel
Tt o

_ ‘%Qc):; D8e
~YOWNSI “HARGC

v Schemotle . - Yobulor Data

Surfoce Cosaing

S};p : »o Cemented with =~ sx.
T" ehacAL ToC _ . .feet determined by
Hole size . ‘
Intermedliate Caging
% ™ ~T -~
W e . |
Size _ ‘ -f( “ Céemented with (S sx.
' TocC : - feet determined. by
Hole .eize 15’ n
V}‘ Long string
CASTAL ' :
42 &3 S_Ln 44’&“ Cemented with ’\;,O sy
19 ___ UK NELI . feet determined by
. .ﬁolc size (9044‘
‘,T.otql denth 4 (850
,Injection lntervnl , .
OaSO feat ta 1 Bbd feet
- ar. open~hol .flﬂQfSatB}ﬂhiCh)
o 870
'ubing size lined with set §n a
(meterial) )

packer at lfeet.

(or deiccibe sny other casing-tubing sesl),

Other Dats B
Nane of the Injection formatica %&*ﬂ:ﬁﬁ}

Name of Field or Pool (if .ppj;cabl.) i:!!fﬂ?ll; o o

ls this 2 new wel) drilled ror 1nJcction? l 74 Yt,

lr no, for what purpoo. una tho uall ortoinnllx drll

o o gP T SO v

‘4. Haw tba wel) ‘ever been pcrrorntad In uny othcr :ono(l)? llst“ 1 pcrrorated sntcrvnla
and give plugglug dotoi! ‘(s9cka ‘ol cament: oF. brldqg‘ ”ug(a) usud)

T e e

3 Clve Ihe do
thic arou.

pth te nnd axme of uny ovcrlylng -ndlor ondcrlying o!l ‘or gous 2ones (poolu) in
£QI)§§GL. n g - . o




INJFCTION WELL DATA Sty

(e-0s0797  zus Fep,

LLASU

Tubing aiz'

Schematic

T weToe

LY

160

§(I C'A'iﬂléb

» 2% Tusnw

78
MQ

'ro'bul_nr Dota

Surrace Cosing

dined with

(brand nnd nbdel)

(or describe any cthcf .:;Snggtubin9<péil).

Qther Dala

1.
2.
3.

Yoy

a.

3

Na-c of the anectton roruutton -
Name or field or Pool- ur lpplienblc)
this & adw wsll) dvilled fov 1nj;auan7 1:7 hg
‘lr no, for what puTpose was the: wcu otiginnux. drin'd?

Size : ‘ K Cemented with 8x,
}{QF : - _____ faet detcrmined by
Hole slze B ’
lntermed!nte Casinq ‘
Slze " T~ Cémented with 155 ax,
70C : reet determlncd by
-Hole size Eﬁkz
"Long string
Slze ' S - Cemented with (pa ax.
100 __Qoaskptowd  faet determined by
: Ha;a size. jﬂ 313'!
,Tothl;depth' | 347(
InJaccion lntervul
=S reatito. . BGL.. _ feet
(bcrforated or" ope ore. 1ndicate which)
M\m set in 3
o qutiifil) AR i B
paek" st -8;4'0
‘f&va; .

4&2 :

Has the well ever been pcrroratoa ln nny other zonch)? I.lat lll sv
end give plugaing detoil (sacks of: ceaont or bridge- p)ugh) used):;

Q perroratcd mtuvll ]

.

S TR ey

c;;e th dopth to gnd nu-e ar unynovcrlylno aad/or umdorlyinq oll or qao zonea {pools) in :

thig erea. __ﬂ.ani —
‘ LR SRR 3 v.»,‘ e
, :




) INJECTION WELL DATA SRLEY |

: ' : ,
Schematic | Tobulor Dnto

Svrfoce Cosing : o

Size i B . Cemented with __~~ ~  sx,
T0¢ — _ — feet determined by

Hole slze -

Intermediote Casing

Size . . . '?* Cemanted with 1< $x,

‘ ToC . l .- feet determined by

Mole size ‘8”c

Lohé string

Siza : _ 55""' Demonted ultb 1 X,
1oc 5&;5&3 S feet determined by

Hole siza | (.5’8“
Total depth Q08!

Injection interval

. ég%é fut to- QQ(O fest
Ap i or: open holn, indicnte .which)

o

: « % “ ) e .
Tubing size c;?;aé 1ined with §Zﬁq5;LZ¥Zl set in
‘ B - T {meterial)
_____%QQSLA Z‘K 44 nacker at Rfoo feet.
brand and model) ’ = -

{or descr:be any other casing- tubing :ea!).

Other Data B
\)&-as

lJ. Name of the lnjectSon formation _ e
Neme of Field or. Poal (1r lppllenbll) 15i:&%£§s§géi7?
ls this a new well drlllcd for. anoction? 1:7 Yes. .

’xr no, for what purpose was the wall ortgincllm dwillsd? ; I;'

2.
J.

VLR

=l 8y Mas the well sver bcen petfnrated tn uny chur zcnc(q)? Liat nxl
snd give plugging dotail (sacks of comont or bslidge" p}ug(-) o:cd)‘

h pcrrorlted intorvol-

| Pt . - - - ‘ .\l‘ ™.
5. C|ve tho a,”gf_;q ,ua nume gf uny pggrdy}pg_cndlcr uu<~rlyknq oll o: qao toncs (npola) in
ghin erén. 3\ . i . e pm——— -




L,  INJECTION WELL DATA Ssby
. & \(.n“. o : i , ¢
" ‘-w_}ém N2, Ox, Tne, | (0-DS0TT Wy Feo -

oS £
YORNENTP ,i%ggﬁr‘*“""*‘

Schanatlc ) Jobulor Data

Surface Cosfng

Sizo _ L Cemented with 8x.
T" chsta, Toc ' : faet determined by
' .Hble siic ’

‘!ntcrmed!ote Cnslnq

av R TR S ' '
e Size oo ’(" Cemctnted with S TR
‘ T0C feet determined by
Kole aize 23‘2,”
é?“&g%;pg =5Long string
: Size S Cemonted with SO ax.

-10C ‘55!); MQQ l‘cet determined by

Meleoatze

.
NE
i
7
‘. 3

.
£
i
&
53
L)

. L4

— TH 84c¢

Tubing size lined with R ' set in a
) - * o {esterdal) '

‘ . . _packer et .. . feet.
‘(brand nnd nodel) R o . — _
(nr describe ‘sny other caninq-tublnq seul)-

" Jther Dala

1. Xame of the injection faraatian

Name of rx.xa or Pool’ (1r lppllcable) ‘ "7"' '

TI—.

4, Has the well ever boen perrorotad in ony other :ono(.)?:f :t';ll su* pcrforate¢ intcrvala
snd qive plugging deétoil (odacks’ I .cement - or bridgo lygtt) ‘used) ; Fa T

5. Cive the doptf
thia arau.-',




LAW OFFICES OF
Hunker-FeDRIS, PP AL

SUITE 0, HINKLF, BUILDING

POST OFFICE BOX 1837
ROSWELL, NEW MEXICO 88201

GYOROE H. JIUNKER,JR- TELEPHONE 0RL-R27200
DON M. PEDRIC AREA CODE 80Bb
SN [ TR Lt T
gL L
June 25, 1982 “i"‘r! '

‘ (“

mi JUN 28 1982

Mr. Joe D. Ramey, Secretary-Director
New Mexica 0il Conscrvation Pivision
P.O. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Attention: Mr. Richard Stamets

Re: Barber 0il, In
Exception, Rule™ /05A
Case No. 7599

Gentlemen:

_ This is to confirm the understanding reached by us
recently that the above styled matter would be heard by an

Examiner on Wednesday, July 21, 1982,

Due to the press of other business, we would like to
have our case appear early on the docket as my witnesses
have other business to take care of during the same week.
We will arrive in Santa Fe the cveuing before the hearing date.

Thank you very much for your consideration.

Sincerely yours,
HUNKER-FEDRIC, P..A“

A N .

George H. Hunker, Jr.
GHH: dd

xc: Robert S. Light, President.
Barber 0il, Inc.
P.0. Box 1658
Carlsbad, New Mexico 88220

<
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c}—é& MAY 2{. LAW OFFICES OF

- » 1982 HuNkER- FEDRIC, P. A,
Ol Cuie " SUITE 210, HINKLE BUILDINO
SA‘I’ " . POST OFFICE BOX 1807

ROSWELL, NEW MEXICO 88201

TELEPHONE 0232-2700
AREA CODE BOB

GREOROE N HURKER,JR.
DON M., FEDRIC RN

May 25, 1982 -///)\“)/{

Mr. Joe D. Ramey, Secretary-Director

New Mexico 0i1l Conservation Commission

P.0. Box 2088 . ,f"(\,j'_q /5:’?
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 '

Re: Barber 0il, Inc.
Application for
De Novo Hearing
Russell Pool
Exception Rule 705A

Dear Mr. Ramey:

In connection with the above matter, I would like to
request that the hearing which we requested before the
Full Commission not be set for hearing during the week of

June 13, as I will be in Canada on a fishing trip which I
have planned for many months. The hearing could be cet for
sometime during tihe middle of July.

We would appreciate YOur cooperation in connection with
this situation.

Sincerely yocurs,

HUNKER-FEDRIC, P.A.

George H. Hunker, Jr.

- GHH:dd

Xc: - Mr. Robert S. Light, Pres*dent
Barber 0il,: Inc.
P.0. Box 1658

Carlsbad, NM 88220




\GHH:dd
‘gnc.

LAW OZFFICES OF

e Hunker- FEDRIC, PP A
SUITE 210, HINKLE BUILDING
POST OFFICS BOX 1837
ROSWELL, NEW MEXICO 88191

OEOROE H. IUNKER, JR. TELEPHONE N22-R700
DON M. FEDRIC AREA CODE BOB

May 7, 1982

, 2577
C (/\"'61)3‘#"~;{2 .

Mr. Joe D. Ramey, Secretary-Director !

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission o | ’f':‘?
P.0. Box 2088 ,’,_fﬁ MAY_Z i
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 ek {7ﬁ%§’ i

Re: Russell Pool i o R
Barber 0il de novo heatring .. 7

Dear Mr. Ramey:

Reference is made to your letter of April 12, 1982,
denying an exception to Rule 705A with respect to Barber
0il's Russell Pool injection wells. We would like to have
a de novo hearing in connection with this matter, and our
application for such a hearing in triplicate, is enclosed
herewith. Will you please advertise and advise us as to
the hearing date. A copy of this letter and a copy of the
agp]_.ica‘t.ton are being sent to the local office of the
Minerals Management Service for the reason that federal
lands are involved. Ve are sending a copy of the letter
to Oscar Simpson in your office.

Sincerely yours,

HUNKER-FEDRIC, P.A.

By

George H. Hunker, Jr.

¥c: Mr. James A. Gillham, Area Supervisor,
Minerals Management Service, PO Box 1857, Roswell, NM 88201,

w/enc. ,
Xc:; Mr. Oscar Si

son, NMOCC, PO Box 2088, Santa Feé'NM 87501

xc: Mr. Joe L. Johnson, Stephens Engrg., PO Box 224
Wichita Falls, TX 76307, w/enc. |
xc: Mr. Robert S. Light, Barber 0il, Inc.,
PO Box 1658, Carlsbad, NM 88220, w/enc.




STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING

CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION

COMMISSION FOR THE PURPOSE OF CASE NO. 75%7
CONSIDERING APPLICATION OF

BARBER OIL, INC. FOR AN

EXCEPTION TO THE CEMENTING

AND BRIDGE PLUGGING REQUIREMENTS

OF RULE 705A, RUSSELL POOL,
EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

APPLICATION FOR EXCEPTION TO RULE 705A

Barber 0il, Inc., 111 West Mermod, P.O. Box 1658, Carlsbad, New
Mexico 88220, by its attorneys, Hunker-Fedric, P.A., P.0. Box 1837,
'Roswell, New Mexico 88201, hereby makes application %o the 0il Conser-
vation Commission for a de novo hearing in connection with the matter
of an exception to Coﬁmission Rule 705A, and in support thereof
shows:

1. That heretofore and on March 4, 1982, Applicant sought
administrative appraval for an exception to Rule 705A so as to permit
Appliéant (Operator) to continue to use and not be required to isolate
the injectibn interval by the use of a cement or bridge plug in the

following wells in the Russell Pool, Eddy County, New Mexico:
" (a) Crosby Federal Wells Nos. 1, 2 and 4 (3 wells)

(b) Turner Federal Wells Ros. 2,3,6,12,
13,15,18,21,22 (9 wells)
(c) Wills Federal Wells Nos. 2,5,6,8,

,8,10
14,15,17,18,19,21,23,25,26,27,30,33
34,35,36,37,39,41,42,45 (25 wells)

- -

Total} 37 Weils

2. That the Applicant is the operator of said wells, all of

which are in the Russeli Pool (Yates) originally defined in Order No. =

850 dated January 1, 1930, covering all of Section 13 and parts of
Sections 12 and 14, T. 20S, R. 28E, NMPM. That the lands upon which
said wells are located are lands of the'’United States subject to

federal oil and gas leases, and as such must be opérated in a manner

not prejudicial to ‘the United States or to the public interest.




That prematurely abandoning of said wells is not in the public interest

nor in the interest of the United States.

3. That although said wells are not presently being used as
injection wells, they are in their present condition a viable asset for
the utilizatlion in a future project for enhanced recovery purposes.

The shallow depth of the Russell Pool (800 feet) exhibits features
regarded as desirable for these purposes, including 5-acre spacing,
greater than 60% of the original oil in place, and good records over
the present water flood life. In the opinion of qualified petroleum
engineers, these wells can be used in a future enhanced recovery proiect
and that an additional 1.6 million barrels of o0il can be anticipated to
be recovered from such a project.

4. Area reviews find no pota'{ue fresh water in the vicinity of
the subject wells; hence, no damage can be anticipated from these wells
if they are permitted to remain open andy;«.a\v(ailable for an enhanced
recovery project at a future date.

5. That the plugging of the 37 wells included in this application
would severely handicap the potentiality of future projects and would
eliminate (for practical purpeses) °the potentiality for the future
recovery of approximately 1.6 milliOn bbls of oii‘. To require that
‘said well be prematurely abandoned and plugged in accordance with
Rule 705A would constitute waste and would not be in the public
interest or in the interest of conservation.

6. That the appliéation made on March 4, 1982, was denied by

Executlve Director of the 03‘ Conservation Division by letter dated

Apr11 12, 1982, and this actlon is taken in the nature of an appeal

from that ruling.

»7. That a counterpart of th1s appllcatlon is being sent to the

Minerals Management Service P.O. Box 1857 Roswell New Mexico 88201,
[ .. the Area Office having jurisdictlon over the;United States lease or
leases involved in this application

WHEREFORE Apphcant requests that this matter be set down for a

de novo hear;.ng before the New Mexico 0il Conservation Coumission, and

prays that an exeeption be granted for a period of three (3) years



from the cementing and bridge plug requirements of Rule 705A as to
the 37 wells described herein.

Respectfully submitted,
HUNKER-FEDRIC, P.A.

By

George . Hunker, Jr.
Attorneys for Apnlicant
P.0. Box 1837

Roswell, New Mexico 88201

(505) 622-2700

Xc: Mr. James A. Gillham
Area Supervisor

Minerals Management Service
P.0. Box 1857
Roswell, New Mexico 88201




STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
DIVISYON FOR THE PURPOSE OF

CONSIDERING:

7599

CASE NO.
AJQ ~ Order No. R=- 7/

APPLICATION OF BARBER OIL INC,.

FOR AN EXCEPTION TO RULE 705-A,

EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

ORDER OF THE DIVISION

BY THE DIVISION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on July 21, 1982,

at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Daniel S. Nutter.

NOW, on this day of October, 1982, the Division
Director, having considered the testimony, the record, and the
recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised in the

premises,
FINDS:
(1) ‘‘hat due public notice having been given as required

by law, the Division hés‘jurisdiction of this cause and the

subject matter thereof.




(2) That the applicant, Rarber 0il Inc., is the operator
of a waterflood project in the Russell Pool, Eddy County, New
Mexico, which flood was originally authcrized by Order WNo.
R-263, dated February 10, 1953, and which has been expanded on

several occasions pursuant to subszaquent orders of the Division.

{3) That by applications dated March 4, 1982, and April 1,
1982, applicant requested administrative approval for an
exception to Rule 705-4 of the Division Rules and Regulations to
permit 37 former injection wells to remain on sﬁandby status
without haVing the cement plug or bridge plug installed therein
as required by said rule for any temporarily abandoned injection

well,

(4) That on April 12, 1982, the Division Director denied
the application for administrative approval for such exception,
citing as the reason for such denial failure of the applicant to

demonstrate good cause to be entitled to such exception.

{5) That subsequent to said denial, applicant filed an
application for a hearing in_;his matter, requesting that as an
exception to the provisions of Rule 795-A of the Division Rules
. and Regulations, 37 temporaril; abandoned water injection weils
in its Russell Pool Waterflood Projeét be permitted to remain
inactive for a period of up to three yéars without the required
cement or bridge plug beéng iﬁstalléd therein to isolate the

injection zone,

6) That acéording to the evidence presented at the
hearing, of the original 5.3 million»barfels of oil in place in
the Russell Pool, applicant produced 800,600 barrels on primary

recove"i:ir and has produced 1.5 million barrels on secondary




recovery, leaving approximately 3 million barrels stil) in the

reservoir.

{7) That ihe applicant has under study a plan for the
installation of a tertiary recovery system in the Russell Pool,
by means of which perhaps another 1.5 te 1.6 million barrels of

0il could be recovered.

(8) That said tertiary recovery system would begin as a

pilot project, utilizing eight of the 37 wells which are the
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include some or all of the remaining 29 wells.

(9) That the applicant should be permitted tc retain said
wells for use in the tertiary recovery system, provided however,
that there should be a time limit on such4retention without
cement or bridge plugs and provided further, that the integrity
of the existing casing in the wells shiould be established by

adequate testing.

(10) That three years should be adequate time in which to
determine the success of the pilot tertiary recovery system and

the feasibility of expansion thereof to include the entire pool.

(11) That the integrity of the casing in each of the wells
should be established by successful completion of such testing
procedure as may be reqﬁired_by‘fhe Supervisor of the Divisidn's

Artesia District Office.

(12; That subject to the provisions of Findings Nos. (19)

and (11) above, approval of the application will not cause waste |

noruimpair éorrelative rights and should be granted.

L




IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That the applicant, Barbey O0jil Inc., is hereby
& Tim tly AGte shetscs,
authorized to retainxﬁwithout he installation of a cement plug
/
or bridge plug to isolate the injection zone, the following
iescribed wells, all in Township 20 South, Range 28 FEast, NMPM

Russell Pool, Eddy County, New Mexico.

Lease . Well No, Location : Section
Crosby Féd 1 330' PSL & 2310' FEL 12

" " 2 330' FSL & 1653' FEL 12

" " 4 663' FSL & 2000' FEL 12
Turner Fed 2 1980' FSL & 1980' FWL 13

" z 3 1980' FSL & 1970' FEL 13

" " 6 660" FNL & 1980' FWL 13

" " 12 2322' FSL & 2339' FWL 13

" " 13 332' FNL & 2340' FWL | 13

" " 15 331! FSL & 1669% FWL 13

" " 18 1658' FNL & 2339' FWL 13

" " 21 959' FSL & 2339' FWL 13 j

" " 22 2322' FSL & 166%' FEL 13 ‘
Wills Fed 2 660" FSL & 660' FWL 13

" " 5 990' FNL & 330' FWL 13

"o 6 996' FSL & 1005' FWL 13

" " 8 996' FNL & 1005' FEL 13

" " 10x 2322° FSL.& 1005' FWL 13

woo. 14 .~ 330" FSL & 330' FEL 13

wooom 15 996' FSL & 330' FEL 13

" .17 1656' FSL & - 330' FWL 13

L 18 338' FSL & 352' FWL 13

" " 19 2322 FNL & 2333' FEL 13

.- . 21 ~ 1656' FNL & 1665' FEL o 13




" " 23 330' FNI, & 1665' FEL 13
" " 25 660' FNL & 2000' FEL 13
" " 26 1305' FNL & 1980' FEL 13
" n 27 1325' FSL & 6€60' FWL 13
" " 30 2310' FNL & 990' FEL 13
n " 33 1330' FSL & 1980' FWL 13
" " 34 2630' FNL & 1980' FWL : 13
" " 35 19807 FNL & 2630' FEL i3
" " 36 660' FNL & 1310' FEL 13
" " 37 660' FNL & 2630' FEL 13
" " 39 2630' FNL & 1980' FEL 13
" " 41 1310' FNL & 1310' FEL 13
" " 42 1330' FSL & 133C"-FWL 13
" " 45 1328' FNL & 2635' FEL 13

PROVIDED HOWEVER, that within 90 days after entry of this

Order, applicant shall take such tests on each of the
above-described wells as may be required by the Supervisor of
the Division's Artesia District Office to ensure the integrity
of the casing in said wells, and provided furtaer, that if any
such well tests in such a manner as to indicate poor condition
of the casing, remedial steps shall be taken immediately to

remedy this condition.

PROVIDED FURTHER, that this authority for the applicant to

maintain the aforesaid wells in a shut-in condition without
having cement plugs or bridge plugs installed therein shall

expire three years after entry of this order.

(2) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the

entry of such further orders as the Division may deem neceésary.
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DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year

hereinabove designated.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

JOE D. RAMEY,
Director
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